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GetBucks Invest GmbH
(a company with limited liability incorporated under Austrian law,
registered under FN 404455m at the Commercial Redéexr of the Commercial Court Vienna, Austria)

Public offer of up to
EUR 30,000,000 of the 11% Bond 2014-2017
unconditionally and irrevocably guaranteed by
GetBucks Limited
(a limited company incorporated under Mauritian law
registered under C38778/C2/GBEthe Registrar of Companies in Mauritius)

The offering consists of (i) a public offering iukembourg, the Republic of Austria, the Federal uddip of
Germany, Hungary, the Slovak Republic and the SwW@esfederation, in an aggregated amount of up to
EUR 30,000,000 fixed rate notes with a denominatib&EUR 1,000 each (the "Bonds") and (ii) an offigriof

the Bonds to selected institutional investors aigsof Luxembourg, the Republic of Austria, the Fatle
Republic of Germany, Hungary, the Slovak Repubtid the Swiss Confederation (the "Offering"). ThenBs
are guaranteed by GetBucks Limited (the "Guarajpta"limited company with participations in GetBack
Invest GmbH (the "Issuer") and Get Bucks Limitecalddvi, GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana, Em
Inya Enterprises Limited, Kenya, and GetBucks Fa@nServices (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe (togethéth

the Issuer and the Guarantor, the "GetBucks Groufiie "Group").

The final aggregated amount will be determined poblished by the Issuer on or about 3 February 2014
Interest on the Bonds carrying a fixed annual couopayable semi annually in arrears on 3 August a
3 February of each year, commencing on 3 Augus#42The interest rate will be 11% per year. Unless
previously redeemed or purchased and cancelle®ddhds mature on 3 February 2017.

With respect to the Bonds application will be méateinclusion to and trading on the Third Marketogted as
a Multilateral Trading Facilitypy the Vienna Stock Exchange, an unregulated masetuant to Directive
2004/39/EC of the European Parliament and of thenCib of April 21, 2004 on markets in financial
instruments.

Prospective investors should be aware that an imess in the Bonds involves risks and that, if aertrisks, in
particular those described in the Section "Riskiétat: occur, investors may lose all or a very saibigal part of
their investment.

This Prospectus (the "Prospectus") constitutesosfectus (i) pursuant to Article 5 paragraph 3 oE@ive
2003/71/EC of the European Parliament and of then€ib of November 4, 2003, as amended, for theipubl
offering of the Bonds, issued by GetBucks InvesthBimin the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, the Republic
Austria, the Federal Republic of Germany, Hungany the Slovak Republic and (ii) pursuant to ArtitlEs6 in
connection with Art 652a of the Swiss Code of Odigns for the public offering in the Swiss Confedimn
and to selected institutional investors outsid¢hef Grand Duchy of Luxembourg, the Republic of Aastthe
Federal Republic of Germany, Hungary, the SlovaguRéc and the Swiss Confederation and for theuision
to and trading of the Bonds on the Third Marketraped as a Multilateral Trading Faciliby the Vienna Stock
Exchange. This Prospectus has been prepared indacoe with Commission Regulation (EC) No 809/2604
29 April 2004, as amended, and conforms to theirements of the Luxembourg law of 10 July 2005 be t
Prospectuses for securiti@iei relative aux Prospectus pour valeurs mobg#igithe "Prospectus Law").



This Prospectus has been approved as a prosperctins Bommission de Surveillance du Secteur Firar{the
"CSSF") in its capacity as competent authority urie Prospectus Law and will be published on tebsite of
the Luxembourg Stock Exchangeviw.bourse.l). CSSF assumes no responsibility as to the ecanammil
financial soundness of the transaction and theitgual solvency of the Issuer. This Prospectus talnotified
to the Austrian Financial Markets AuthoritfFifanzmarktaufsichtsbhehdrjjethe German Federal Financial
Supervisory AuthorityBundesanstalt fur Finanzdienstleistungsauf$idie Central Bank of Hungariiggyar
Nemzeti Bankand the National Bank of Slovakitlgrodn& banka Slovenskhefore any public offering will be
made in the Republic of Austria, Germany, Hungarg the Slovak Republic. This Prospectus will bedihs a
listing prospectugZulassungsprospektyith the Vienna Stock Exchange in connection wiité application for
inclusion to and trading of the Bonds on the THhifdrket operated as a Multilateral Trading Facility the
Vienna Stock Exchange. A supplement to the Prospedtany, to be prepared pursuant to the Progpdciw
will also be filed with the CSSF, must be approbgdhe CSSF and will then be published on the weludithe
Luxembourg Stock Exchangenyw.bourse. ).

This Prospectus does not constitute an offer tp @ethe solicitation of an offer to buy bondsainy jurisdiction
where such offer or solicitation is unlawful. Thergls have not been and will not be registered utidetnited
States Securities Act of 1933 (tlsecurities Act)Offers to the public in the Republic of AustrigtFederal
Republic of Germany, Hungary and the Slovak Repubiil only be made following the CSSF's deliveoythe
competent authorities offpter alia, a certificate of approval pursuant to Article dfgdirective 2003/71/EC (the
"Prospectus Directive") attesting that this Proggedas been drawn up in accordance with the Pcaspe
Directive.

The date of this Prospectus is 9 December 2013.



RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONTENT OF THE PROSPECTUS

GetBucks Invest GmbH, with its registered office Mienna, Austria, and its business address Schloss
Neuwaldegg, Waldegghofgasse 5, 1170 Vienna, Aushégistered at the Commercial Register of the
Commercial Court Vienna under no. FN 404455m acceggponsibility for the correctness of the infotioma
contained in this Prospectus. To the best of tteMa@dge and belief of the Issuer (having takenedisonable
care to ensure that such is the case) the infoomabntained in this Prospectus is in accordande the facts
and does not omit anything likely to affect the arpof such information, and that the necessarg bas been
exercised to ensure that the information containgtlis Prospectus is accurate and that no sucth Fewe been
omitted as are likely to alter the statements doathin this Prospectus.

No person is or was authorized to give any inforamaivhich is not contained in or not consistenthwtibis
Prospectus or any other document entered into latioa to the issuance of the Bonds or any inforomat
supplied by the Issuer or such other informatiomate public domain and, if given or made, sudeimation
must not be relied upon as having been authorigateblssuer.

The Issuer is responsible for the information ciatd in this Prospectus and the documents incotpadtaerein
by reference, and to the extent permitted by the laf any relevant jurisdiction, not any other parsnentioned
in this Prospectus, excluding the Issuer accepysrasponsibility for the accuracy and completenasshe
information contained in any of these documents.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

This Prospectus reflects the status as of theafassuance of the Bonds. The delivery of this Peatus and the
offering, sale or delivery of the Bonds may nottéeen as an implication that the information camdiin such
documents is accurate and complete subsequerg tatk of issuance or that there has been no adekasnge
in the financial situation of the Issuer since sdalte or that any other information supplied inr@gtion with
the Bonds is accurate at any time subsequent tdateeon which it is supplied or, if different, thate indicated
in the document containing the same. The Issuenbadstention to and assumes no responsibilityufattating
the information contained in this Prospectus &t&ebruary 2014, if not required in accordance witticle 13
of the Prospectus Law. The Issuer gives its expressent to the use of the Prospectus for a subsegesale
or final placement of the Bonds in Luxembourg, Bepublic of Austria, the Federal Republic of Gergan
Hungary and the Slovak Republic, by financial intediaries between 10 December 2013 and 1 Febrod#y 2
(see Section VIl — "Consent to use of the Prospsyt

This Prospectus has been prepared by the Issueoninection with the Offering solely for the purposie
enabling prospective investors to consider the pase of the Bonds and to comply with the listinguisements
of the Vienna Stock Exchange. In making an investnaecision regarding the Bonds offered pursuarthi®
Prospectus, investors must rely on their own exatitn of the GetBucks Group and the terms of thiei@ig,
including, without limitation, the merits and risksvolved. The Offering is being made solely on basis of
this Prospectus.

The contents of this Prospectus are not to be agawsis legal, business or tax advice. Each priaspenvestor
should consult its own lawyer, financial advisetax adviser for legal, financial or tax advice.

The distribution of this Prospectus and the offgrisale and delivery of Bonds in certain jurisding may be
restricted by law. Persons into whose possessierPitospectus comes are required to inform therasaout
and observe any such restrictions.

The Bonds offered hereby have not been and wilbeategistered under the Securities Act or with amority
of any state of the US, or the applicable securiievs of Australia, Canada, Japan and the Uniiagdom, and
may not be offered or sold in the US or to, ortfog account of, any US persons or to any persddemsin
Australia, Canada, Japan, the United Kingdom aadt8.

This Prospectus contains statements regarding #memposition of the GetBucks Group. Unless spatif
otherwise, such statements regarding the Grouptkethar competitive position are based on the Gsoup
internal market research.

The legally binding language of this Prospectuknglish; except for the Terms and Conditions of Buads
where the German language is legally binding.



INFORMATION REGARDING FINANCIAL DATA

Some figures (including percentages) in this Progmehave been rounded to the nearest decimal. ffapgres
in the tables that have been rounded may not adutagisely to the totals contained in these talilbs. figures
represented relate to the financial data roundefidmearest decimal place represented in thispBotgs and
may differ from the actual figures in the annuahbficial statements or consolidated accounts.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Prospectus contains statements under theocaptiSummary of the Prospectus”, "Risk Factors an
elsewhere which are, or may be deemed to be, "forking statements”. In some cases, these farwar
looking statements can be identified by the usttard looking terminology, including the wordseleves”,
"estimates"”, "anticipates", "expects"”, "intendggrfjets”, "may", "will", "plans”, "continue" or "shld" or, in
each case, their negative or other variations anpagable terminology or by discussions of stratggmans,
objectives, goals, future events or intentions. Thwevard-looking statements contained in this Peasps
include certain "targets". These targets reflealgdhat the Issuer is aiming to achieve and docoostitute

forecasts.

The Issuer bases forward-looking statements ocuitent plans, estimates, projections and expecsitiThese
statements are based on certain assumptions ltietgh reasonable at this time, may prove to beneous.
Investors should not place undue reliance on tfieseard-looking statements. Many factors could eatise
Issuer's actual results, performance or achievesnémtbe materially different from any future result
performance or achievements that may be expresdatptied by such forward-looking statements.

The forward-looking statements contained in thisspectus include all matters that are not histbfaezts and
include statements regarding the Issuer's intesitibeliefs or current expectations concerning, amotter
things, the results of operations, financial candit liquidity, prospects, growth, strategies amddknd policy
and the industry and markets in which the Issueratps. By their nature, forward-looking statemeém®lve
known and unknown risks and uncertainties becehesgrelate to events and depend on circumstanaésnidy
or may not occur in the future. Forward- lookingtstents are not guarantees of future performance.

Many factors could cause the actual results, pewdoice or achievements of the Issuer to be mateddferent
from any future results, performance or achievem#rmdt may be expressed or implied by such ford@oiing
statements. Some of these factors are discussadria detail under "Risk Factors" below. Should onenore
of these risks or uncertainties described in thisspectus occur, or should underlying assumptiaiosep
incorrect, actual results may vary materially frémose described in this Prospectus as anticipéiglicved,
estimated or expected. The Issuer has no intetdi@md assumes no responsibility for updating tifiermation
contained in this Prospectus after the end of ttieriag.
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Summaries are made up of disclosure requiremerntsvikras ‘Elements’. These elements are numbered in

SUMMARY

Sections A — E (A.1 — E.7). This summary contaithshee Elements required to be included in a sunynfar
this type of Issuer and securities. Because som&its are not required to be addressed, therdoenggps in

the numbering sequence of the Elements. Even thaugltlement may be required to be inserted in the

summary because of the type of securities and sfiuis possible that no relevant information daa given
regarding the Element. In this case a short desanipf the Element is included in the summary wtitie
mention of ‘not applicable’.

Secti

on A — Introduction and warnings

A.l

Warning

The following summary should be read as introdurctio the

Prospectus.

Any decision to invest in the securities should based on
consideration of the Prospectus as a whole bynestor.

Where a claim relating to the information contained the

Prospectus is brought before a court, the plaimti¥lestor might,

under the national legislation of the Member Stabese to bear the
costs of translating the Prospectus before the legeeedings are
initiated.

Civil liability attaches only to those persons whave tabled the
summary including any translation thereof, but dfithe summary
is misleading, inaccurate or inconsistent when tegdther with the
other parts of the Prospectus or it does not pevidhen read
together with the other parts of the Prospectug, ikBormation in

order to aid investors when considering whethemtest in such
securities.

A.2

Consent

The Issuer gives its express consent to the uded?rospectus for 3
subsequent resale or final placement of the Bondsukembourg,
the Republic of Austria, the Federal Republic ofi@&ny, Hungary,
and the Slovak Republic, by financial intermediaribetween
10 December 2013 and 1 February 2014. Financialrradiaries
can make a subsequent resale or final placemeBbnfis during
this period. Any financial intermediary using theo§pectus has to
state on its website that it uses the Prospectasdardance with the
consent and the conditions attached thereto. Thaetsaccepts
responsibility for the content of the Prospects® alith respect to a
subsequent resale or final placement of securitiesiny financial
intermediary which was given consent to use thesfprctus; an
exceeding liability of the Issuer is excluded. Nber conditions are
attached to the consent which are relevant for ube of the
Prospectus. However, the Issuer may revoke or liimitonsent at
any time, whereby such revocation requires a supgh to the
Prospectus.

In the event of an offer beingmade by a financial intermediary,
the financial intermediary will provide information to investors
on the terms andconditions of the offer at the time the offer is
made.

Secti

on B — Issuer and any Guarantor

B.1

The legal and commercial
name of the Issuer

GetBucks Invest GmbH

B.2

Seat

Legal form

Legislation

Country of Incorporation

Vienna

Company with limited liability
Austrian law

Austria




B.4b Significant trends Not applicable, as there are no significant treaffiscting the Issuer
and the industries in which it operates.

B.5 Group The Issuer is a 100% subsidiary of GetBucks Limitdduritius, as
the guarantor of the Bonds, which is the holdingnpany with
participations in the operative subsidiaries GetBud.imited,
Malawi, GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswanami - Inya
Enterprises Limited, Kenya and GetBucks Financiarviges
(Private) Limited, Zimbabwe.

B.9 Profit forecast Not applicable, as there are no profit forecastsstimates made.

B.10 Quallifications in the audit | Not applicable as there are no qualifications eahdit reports.

reports

B.12 Selected financial The Issuer was established on 8 October 2013 agidtesed with

information the Commercial Register at the Commercial Cout¥iehna on 30
October 2013. Accordingly, no historical finandiaflormation other
than the audited interim financial statements a8loDctober 2013
are available. Selected financial information coisgr(in rounded
terms):
» Total assets of EUR 14,293;
» Share capital of EUR 10,000 of which EUR 5,000 Ihesn paid

in;
» Loss from operating activities of EUR 1,015;
» Balance sheet loss of EUR 1,015;
» Liabilities to affiliated companies of EUR 10,208;
» Balance sheet total of EUR 14,293;
» Cash flow of EUR 10,000.
The Issuer declares thiiere has been no material adverbange i
the prospects of the Issuer since the date of nitsrim auditec
financial statements as of 31 October 2013.
There have been nsignificant changes in the financial or traqg
position of the Issuer subsequent to the perioctiEm/ by theaudite(
interim financial statement as of 31 October 2013.
B.13 Events which are to a Not applicable, as no such events have occurred.
material extent relevant
regarding solvency
B.14 Group and dependency in| The solvency and liquidity of the Issuer dependshenpayment of

the Group interest and repayment according to the terms @fiiltercompany
loans of principal to be granted to the Guarantwd/@r to other
companies of GetBucks Group.

B.15 Principal activities Non operating company, which will lend the proceebsough
intercompany loans to its mother company and/or otber
companies of GetBucks Group.

B.16 Ownership and control The Issuer is a 100% subsidiary of the Guarantor.

status

B.17 Ratings Not applicable, as there are no credit ratinggyassi to the Issuer o
its debt securities and have not been requested.

B.18 Description of the nature | The Guarantor has declared towards Semper Corstritiatbank

and scope of the guarante Aktiengesellschaft in favor of the bondholders timeonditional and
irrevocable guarantee for the ordinary payment bfamounts
payable according to the terms and conditions @Bbands.

B.19 B1 | The legal and commercial| GetBucks Limited, Mauritius

name of the Guarantor




B.19B.2

Seat

Legal form

Legislation

Country of Incorporation

Port Louis
Limited Company
Mauritian law
Mauritius

B.19 B.4b

Significant trends

Not applicable, as there are no significant tredfgecting the
Guarantor and the industries in which it operates.

B.19B.5

Group

The Guarantor as ultimate parent company of th8@as Group is
the sole shareholder of the Issuer and holds fughgicipations in
Get Bucks Limited, Malawi, GetBucks (Proprietary)mited,

Botswana, Emu - Inya Enterprises Limited, Kenya &wiBucks
Financial Services (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe.

B.19B.9

Profit forecast

Not applicable, as the Guarantor has not preparefit forecasts or
estimates.

B.19 B.10

Qualifications in the audit
reports

Not applicableas there are no qualifications in the audit reports

B.19 B.12

Selected financial
information

Selected financial information of the Guarantor quant to the
audited consolidated financial statement of the r&utar as of 30
June 2013 and as of 30 June 2012:

Results and financial status

The consolidated total assets amounted to USD 8,866in the
business year ended 30 June 2013, compared to U&H3,200 in
the business year ended 30 June 2012.

EBITDA

The consolidated EBITDA e@rnings before interest, taxes
depreciation and amortizatiQramounted to USD -1,401,093 in th
business year ended 30 June 2013, compared to U2a71in the
business year ended 30 June 2012.

Annual result (Group result)

The consolidated annual result amounted to USBAH3 in the
business year ended 30 June 2013, compared to B3B9-in the
business year ended 30 June 2012.

Cash Flow from operating activities

The consolidated cash flow from operating actigitemounted to
USD -5,595,536 in the business year ended 30 Joh@, Zompared
to USD -1,369,209 in the business year ended 36 20h2.

Total Cash Flow

The consolidated total cash flow amounted to USEB1,250 in the
business year ended 30 June 2013, compared to 834D in the
business year ended 30 June 2012.

The last audited financial statements of the Guaraare dated 30
June 2013. The Guarantor declares that there haas i no

material adverse change in its prospects, andn(i)significant

changes in its financial or trading position sirte date of its last
audited financial statements.

D

B.19 B.13

Events which are to a
material extent relevant
regarding solvency

Not applicable, as no such events have occurred.

B.19 B.14

Group and dependency in
the Group

The Guarantor depends upon receipt of sufficientléudividens and
license fees from its subsidiaries and the dueopmdnce of
intercompany loans granted to its subsidiaries.




B.19 B.15

Principal activities

The Guarantor is a holding company with participadiin the Issuer
and in Get Bucks Limited, Malawi, GetBucks (Profarg) Limited,
Botswana, Emu - Inya Enterprises Limited, Kenya @®tBucks
Financial Services (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe.

These operating entities of the GetBucks Groupaaté/e in the
micro-credit and micro-insurance business in MalaBbtswana,
Kenya and Zimbabwe based on a virtual online fir@nservices
platform.

B.19 B.16

Ownership and control
status

Mr. Kim Fat Ho Fong, born on 28 February 1954, zeiti of
Mauritius, indirectly holds, though Tailored Invesnts Limited,
with its seat in Port Louis, Mauritius, 40% of tsleare capital of the
Guarantor.

Mr. Mark Gordon Campbell Henderson, born on 4 Novenil966,
citizen of South Africa, indirectly holds throughurlaze
Investments Holdings Incorporated, with its seatSamoa, and
other entitities 40% of the share capital of theGutor.

Inter Universe Company Limited, with its seat inrtPaouis,

Mauritius, which holds 20 % of the share capitathe Guarantor is
indirectly controlled by Mr. Christian Angermayer nch
Mr. Alexander Schitz, each of them hold 27,5 %t share
capital and by VFI Settlement, a purpose trusthwg seat in Port
Louis, Mauritius and its business address c/o AD@ndgement
Services Limited, 1003 Alexander House, 35 Ebendetity,

Mauritius registered under no. 115902 C1/GBL wité Registrar of
Companies, with Imara Trust as trustee and Mr. TispdNuy as
trust protector holding 45% of the share capital.

B.19 B.17| Ratings Not applicable, as there are no credit ratingsgassi to the
Guarantor or its debt securities and have not begumested.
Section C —Securities
C.1 Type and Class The Bonds constitute unsecured, unconditional arglibordinated

Security identification

obligations of the Issuer.

ISIN ATOOO0A13ED4

=

C.2 Currency Euro
C.5 Restrictions on Not applicable, as no restrictions on the freedfamability of the
transferability Bonds apply.
C.8 Rights attached to the The Bonds shalbear interest on their principal amount at the o
securities 11% per year. Interest shall be payable semi ahnialarrears o
3 August and 3 February in each year, commencing Aogust 201
until the repayment of the principal amount at migtu on
3 February 2017.
Ranking The Bonds rank pari passu among themselves and allitiothe
present orfuture unsecured and unsubordinated obligationghe
Issuer except for any obligations privileged by detory law.
Limitations to those rights| Limitations result from mandatory legal provisions.
C.9 Additional information See C.8

Nominal interest rate

Date from which interest
becomes payable and the
due dates for interest

Annually 11% of the nominal amount.

Interest shall be payable semi annually in arrear8 August and
3 February in each year commencing on 3 August 2014 the
repayment of the principal amount at maturity dreBruary 2017.

4



Maturity date and
repayment procedure

Indication of yield

Name of representative of
debt security holders

3 February 2017, redemption in full (100%).

11 % per annum calculated on the basis of the ramadue.

Pursuant to the Austrian Bond Trustee Act
(Teilschuldverschreibungskuratorenge3e{RGBI 49/1874 of 24
April 1874), a trusteeKurator) can be appointed by an Austrian
court for the purposes of representing the commobgrésts of the
holders of bonds. If a trustee is appointed, itl wiercise the
collective rights and represent the common interest the
bondholders and will be entitled to make statementsheir behalf
which shall be binding on all bondholders and canflect with or

otherwise adversely affect the interests of anviddial or all

bondholders.

C.10 Derivative component in | Not applicable. The securities offered do not cionta derivative
the interest payment component.
c.11 Admission to trading at a | Not applicable, as the Issuer intends to apply tfading of the
regulated market Bonds on the Third Market of the Vienna Stock Exaey which
does not qualify as regulated market.
Section D — Risks
D.2 Key information on the Risks in relation to the Issuer, the Guarantor andthe GetBucks

key risks that are specific
to the Issuer and the
Guarantor

Group

. Issuer depends on the Guarantor and the GetBuakgGr
The Issuer is a non operating company and will vedproceeds
of the Bondghrough intercompany loans to the Guarantor,
mother company, and/or to other companie§efBucks Grou
Hence, any risk in relation to the Guarantor andi@tBicks
Group must be considered as a risk in relatiohédgsuer.

*  Guarantor depends on its subsidiaries:

The Guarantor is a non operational company wittsigaifican
assets other than its participations in the Issumer in the othe
operative subsidiaries. The Guarantor’s ability statisfy an
obligation under the Guarantee depends on fbeeipt o
sufficient funds and dividends from its subsidiarie

e TheGroup has no long-term business history:

The Group started its operationalsimess end of 2011, g
accordingly it is uncertain if its business modéll prove to beg
sustainable and profitable.

. Nonperformance of contractual payment obligations

customers of the Group may have a substantial ivegafifect o
the Group's business, operating results and finhgetitus:
The Group is active mainly in providing micro-crednd micro
insurance on unsecured basis, and thus, is exgoste credi
risk, i.e. the risk of partial or complete loss of paymefrinteres
and/or its customers payment of principal and/ar-payment g
insurance premiums.

. Providing loans to retail customers or torrowers of certa
business sectomnay have a substantial negative effect or
Issuer's business, operating results and finastaals:
As a result of its exposure to retail customergodnorrowers ¢
certain business sectors, thaoGp is subject to the adve
effects of such concentration or interdependencies.

* The Group is exposed to market risks that may caa
significantdeterioration of the Group's business, operatisgltg
and financial status:
The worldwide financial market conditions have a mate
impact on the business of the Group. Possible sossy aris
from changes in the financial markets due to flathg or
changing interest rates, foreign exchange rates m@iwbs i
general.

=
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Fluctuations between the Euro and other currencieslc
negatively affect Groups's results and cash flow:

The Bond is denominated in Euro and the Group isauily,
funded in US Dollar. Fluctuationbetween the Euro, the
Dollar and currencies of countries, in which the Groupdsve
may have a material adverse effect on the Groupssness
results of operations and financial condition.

Changes in the legislative and regfory environment, includi
changes in the judicial and administrative prastiamuld have
considerable adverse effect on tBeoup's business, results|
operations and financial condition.

Funding risk:

The Group's funding depends it ability to raise debt financi
on international and local markets. The continuahgity of the
Group to access such funding sources on favouradzd@omi
terms is dependent upon a variety of factors, ooy factor
outside its control.

The triggering of saalled "cross default" clauses may lead
sudden unexpected liquidity need of the Group teise payabl
liabilities:

The Group is subject to crossfdult provisions in certg
refinancing agreements which may trigger a preneatoaturity
of these liabilities if a member of the Group déffawn certai
paymentsThis could have a material adverse effect on thigyg
of the Issuer and the Guarantor meet their obligations ung
the Bonds.
The Group is exposed to country risks which mayatiegly
affect the financial results of the Issuer :
The Group conducts business in Malawi, Botswanayydeand
Zimbabwe and faces different economic, politicald alega
environments and changes in these markets. ThepGnayy fac
difficulties to react to these different econompglitical ang
legal situations and changes, leading to a decraasearke|
share in certain regions and an overall negatiecefon the
Group’s results.
The Group and its business is depending on licemsebe
granted:

The Group provides certaiservices which are subject
licensing requirements, hence, the Group dependsthg
competent authorities in the local markets grantingenewing
such licensesThe requirements for the licenses or their ren
can change to unfavourable terms fa¥ Group and its busine
This could have a material adverse effect on thétyalof the
Issuer and the Guarantor to meet their obligatiander th
Bonds.

The Group operates in highly competitive markets:

Intense competition and increased competitive pressay hav
a material adverse effect on the Group's businessjlts o
operations and financial condition.
The continued internalization of its business dategrtain risk
for the Group:
The Group aims to further develop its businesshin makets
where it is already active but also in new geogi@han
product markets. There can be no assurance thatrisage
further expansion will be successful and that #guired use
financial and human resources will yield the debhesults.
Changes in the Group's accounting policies or statlsdaoul
materially affect how it reports its financial catoh and result
of operations:
The Group prepares its consolidated financial statés if
accordance with IFRS (the International Financia@p®&ting
Standards) The International Accounting Standards B
announces changes in the IFRS standards or thenpietatio
from time to time. Any such change could materially affect f
the Group records and reports its financial coaditand resus
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of operations.

Inadequate judgements and estimations may be asdxsis (
the preparation the financial statements:

In preparing the annual financial statements, memsmt i
required to make estimates and assumptions thatctathg
amounts represented in the annual financial statementg
related disclosuredt is reasonably possible that the future

flow assumptions may change which may then imphet

estimations and may then require a material adgstnto th
carrying value of godwill and tangible assets. This n|
materially and adversely affect the business, fir@rcondition
and results of operations of the Group.

Because of inadequate or failed internal processesjan o
system errors or because of external events, wigaited [0Ss¢
may occur:

Operational risks in particular includaternal risks such
unauthorised operations, theft, fraud, settlemeipracess error
business interruptions or system failures as we#xernal risk:
including damage to property and intentions to aledt Any of
these issuesould have a material adverse effect on the alulf
the Issuer and the Guarantor to meet their obtigatiunder th
Bonds.

The Group’s systems for risk diversification andsk
management may not work at all or inadequately:

The occurrence of unforeseen situations and theriabsatior
of incalculable and unexpected risks could resulexcessiv
demands on and failure of the Group's risk monitprand ris
management, which could have a mateaidverse effect on t
Group's business, results of operations and fim&woindition.
Liability and risks associated with inadequate ragge:

The Group aims to get insurance against operatiosis to &
reasonable extent. However, there can be norasse that th
Group can get insurance coverage for all identifétl non
indentified operational risks.
Failures and interruptions in data processing systef the
Group may have a material adverse effect on itsinbas
operating results and financial status:
The Group’s business is dependent on sophistidgatedmatior
technology ("IT") systems. IT systems are vulnerable 1
number of problems. Any major disruption, failurebweakdow
of its existing IT systems may have a material aslveffect o
the Group's business, results of @tens and financi
condition.

Resignation or loss of key personnel and possilffedties in
recruiting or retaining qualified employees couttversely affeq
the Issuer's ability to execute its strategy.
The Group is exposed to tax risk:

The Group operates in several countries and anyhest
countries could modify its tax law in a way whicloutd
adversely affect the Group.

D.3

Key information on the
key risks that are specific
to the securities

Risk Factors in relation to the Bonds

Bonds may not be a suitable investment for all sbees:

Each potential investor in Bonds must determinesthiability o
that investment in light of its own circumstancBach potentia
investor should dispose over the knowledge, experie

resources, etc. required for a reasonable investiméine Bonds|

Liquidity risk:
There can be no assurance that a liquid secondaietrfar the
Bonds will develop or, if it does develop, thatwiill continue
The fact that the Bonds may be tradkmbs not necessarily le
to greater liquidity as compared to unlisted bonds.

Market Price risk:

The development of market prices of the Bonds deép
various factors, such as changesnairket interest rate levels,
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policy of central banks, overall economic developtaginflatio
rates or the lack of or excess demand for the asletype o
bonds.The holder of a Bond is therefore exposed to thie of af
unfavourable development of market prices of itsmdBavhich
materialises if the holder of the Bonds sells thendss prior t
their final maturity.

. Risk of Early Redemption:
Thelssuer will have the right to redeem the Bond & thsuer i
required to pay additional amounts (gregspayments) on t
Bonds for reasons of taxation as set out in them$ean
Conditions of the Bondslf the Bonds are subject to eg
redemption, a holder of such Bondsexposed to the risk that
investment will have a lower than expected yield.

e Currency risk:
A holder of a Bond that idenominated in a foreign currenc
exposed to the risk of changes in curgeegchange rates whi
may have a material adverse effect on the yielti@Bond.

. Fixed rate bonds:
A holder of a fixed ratednd is exposed to the risk that the g
of such lond falls as a result of changes in the marketras
rate.

*  Risk of unsecured bonds:
In case of an insolvency of the Issuer andthe Guarant
secured creditors will receive payment prior toeothreditors
such as Bondholdersout of the pledged or segregated asse
the Issuer and the Guarantor.

Section E

— Offer

E.2b

Reasons for the offer and
use of proceeds when
different from making
profit and/or hedging
certain risks

The net proceeds will be used for general fundingpses within
the normal business of the Issuer and the GetBG@c&ap.

E.3

Terms and conditions of
the offer

The offering period commences on 10 December 20t3eads on
1 February 2014. The issue price amounts to 10G #beonominal
amount.

The Bonds will be issued on or about 3 February201

E.4

Conflicting interests

The Issuer intends to raise funds on the finangiatket for the
purpose described in this Prospectus.

Financial intermediaries are interested to genefags for the
placement and the selling of the Bonds. The amaiirthe fees
depends on the volumes of the Bonds which are glacesold by
those financial intermediaries.

In the view of the Issuer and the Guarantor nohturtconflicting
interests exist.

E.7

Expenses for the investor

Not applicable, as such expenses are not chargbe iavestor.




GERMAN TRANSLATION OF THE SUMMARY OF THE PROSPECTUS
ZUSAMMENFASSUNG

Zusammenfassungen bestehen aus sogenannten Elemedie verschiedene Informations- und
Verdffentlichungspflichten enthalten. Diese Eleneesind in den Abschnitten A bis E nummeriert (A4 B.7).
Diese Zusammenfassung enthalt alle Elemente, digVirtpapiere und Emittenten dieser Art vorgesdtame
sind. Nachdem manche Elemente nicht erforderlicd,skdnnen Liicken in der Nummerierung der Elemente
auftreten.

Auch wenn ein Element aufgrund der Art der Wertpepiund des Emittenten fir die Zusammenfassung
vorgeschrieben ist, kann es sein, dass dazu kessepde Information gegeben werden kann. In diésdhist

in der Zusammenfassung eine kurze Beschreibungldesents mit dem Hinweis ,entféllt“ enthalten.

Abschnitt A — Einleitung und Warnhinweise

A.l Warnhinweis Die folgende Zusammenfassung sollte als Prospéiteing
verstanden werden.

Der Anleger sollte sich bei jeder Entscheidung, die
Wertpapiere zu investieren, auf den Prospekt alsiz&a
stutzen.

Ein Anleger, der wegen der in dem Prospekt entheite
Angaben Klage einreichen will, muss nach den natem
Rechtsvorschriften seines Mitgliedstaats mdogliclesses fur
die Ubersetzung des Prospekts aufkommen, bevor |das
Verfahren eingeleitet werden kann.

Zivilrechtlich haften nur diejenigen Personen, daie
Zusammenfassung samt etwaiger Ubersetzungen vgtgeid
Ubermittelt haben, und dies auch nur fir den Fidls die
Zusammenfassung verglichen mit den anderen Teiles |d
Prospekts irrefiihrend, unrichtig oder inkoharent axler
verglichen mit den anderen Teilen des Prospekts
Schlisselinformationen, die in Bezug auf Anlagen die
betreffenden  Wertpapiere fir die  Anleger eine
Entscheidungshilfe darstellen, vermissen lassen.

A.2 Zustimmung Die Emittentin erteilt ihre ausdriickliche Zustimngurzur
Verwendung des Prospekts fur die spéatere Weitenzerding
oder endgiiltige Platzierung der Teilschuldversthnegen in
Luxemburg, der Republik Osterreich, der Bundesrébulb
Deutschland, in Ungarn und der Slowakischen Reguhlirch
Finanzintermediare zwischen dem 10. Dezember 2018 |u
dem 1. Februar 2014. Finanzintermediare durfen rivaie
dieses Zeitraums eine spatere WeiterverauRerung eide
endglltige Platzierung durchfiihren. Jeder Finaemnédiar,
der diesen Prospekt verwendet, muss auf seiner &febs
angeben, dass er den Prospekt gemaf der Zustimumdngen
daran geknipften Bedingungen verwendet. Die Entitten
Ubernimmt fur den Inhalt des Prospekts auch hitigitheiner
spateren WeiterveraufRerung oder einer endgulti¢pemi®ung
der Teilschuldverschreibungen durch jeden Finaemimédiar,
dem Zustimmung zur Verwendung des Prospekts eviaiitle,
die Verantwortung, eine dartber hinausgehende Hagfaer
Emittentin ist ausgeschlossen. An die Zustimmumgl ieine
weiteren Bedingungen geknlpft, welche fiir die Versweng
des Prospekts relevant sind. Jedoch kann die Htiittéhre
Zustimmung jederzeit widerrufen oder beschrankesheiein
solcher Widerruf einen Nachtrag zum Prospekt egird

Im Falle eines Angebots durch einen Finanzintermedr
wird der Finanzintermediar den Investoren im Zeitpunkt
der Vorlage des Angebots Informationen Uber die
Bedingungen des Angebots zur Verfiigung stellen.




Section B — Emittentin und etwaige Garanten

B.1

Gesetzliche und kommerzielle
Bezeichnung der Emittentin

GetBucks Invest GmbH

B.2

Sitz

Rechtsform

Recht

Land der Griindung

Wien

Gesellschaft mit beschrankter Haftung
Osterreichisches Recht

Osterreich

B.4b

Bekannte Trends

Entfallt, da s gibt keine bedeutenden Trends, ik auf die
Emittentin und auf die Branchen, in denen sie tasg
auswirken.

B.5

Gruppe

Die Emittentin ist eine 100%ige Tochtergesellschdfr
GetBucks  Limited, Mauritius, der Garantin  dé
Teilschuldverschreibungen, welche eine Holdingdsslehft
mit Beteiligungen an der GetBucks Limited, Malavder
GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana, der Eminya

Enterprises Limited, Kenya und der GetBucks Finangi

Services (Private) Limited ist.

D

=

B.9

Gewinnprognosen

Entfallt, da keine Gewinnprognosen oder -schéatzon
abgegeben werden.

je

B.10

Beschrankungen im
Bestatigungsvermerk

Entfallt, da keine Beschrankungen im Bestatigungaeek
enthalten sind.

B.12

Ausgewahlte
Finanzinformationen

Die Emittentin wurde am 8. Oktober 2013 gegrundet am
30. Oktober 2013 im Firmenbuch des Handelsgeriwtisn
eingetragen. DemgemaR sind keine Finanzinformatio
verfigbar, mit Ausnahme des gepriften Zwischendbssés
zum 31. Oktober 2013. Ausgewahlte Finanzinformaion
umfassen (gerundet):

* Summe Aktiva EUR 14.293;

o Stammkapital EUR 10.000, auf welches EUR 5.0
eingezahlt wurde;

» Verlust aus Geschaftstatigkeiten EUR 1.015;

* Bilanzverlust EUR 1.015;

» Verbindlichkeiten gegenuber verbundenen Unternehn
EUR 10.208;

* Bilanzsumme EUR 14.293;

+ Cash flow von EUR 10.000.

Die Emittentin erklart, dass in den Aussichten Hermittentin

seit dem Datum des letzten gepriften Zwischenabssbs
zum 31. Oktober 2013 keine wesentlich nachteili
Veranderung eingetreten ist.

Es gab keine wesentlichen Verdnderungen bei demElage
oder Handelsposition der Emittentin nach dem dudem
Abschluss zum 31. Oktober 2013 abgedeckten Zeitraum

00

nen

ge

B.13

Fir die Solvenz in hohem Mal3e

relevante Ereignisse

Entfallt, da es keine fir die Solvenz in hohem Mef8evanten
Ereignisse gibt.

B.14

Gruppe und Abhangigkeit in der

Gruppe

Die Solvenz und Liquiditdt der Emittentin hangt valer
Zahlung der Zinsen und der Rickzahlung des Kapgaimai
den Bedingungen der konzerninterne Darlehen, wedchdie
Garantin und/oder an andere Gesellschaften der UBk$B
Gruppe gegeben wurden, ab.

B.15

Haupttatigkeiten

Nicht operationelle Gesellschaft, welche die Erlégkeer
konzerninterne Darlehen an die Muttergesellschafi/ader

andere Gesellschaften der GetBucks Gruppe verlailirein
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B.16 Beteiligungen und Die Emittentin ist eine 100%ige Tochtergesellschdtr
Beherrschungsverhaltnisse Garantin.
B.17 Ratings Entfallt, da es keine Kredit Ratings gibt, welctex &mittentin
oder ihren Wertpapieren zugewiesen wurden und eslamu
auch keine angefordert.
B.18 Beschreibung von Art und Die Garantin hat gegenuber der Semper Constaniatbank
Umfang der Garantie Aktiengesellschaft zugunsten der Inhaber der
Teilschuldverschreibungen die unbedingte und unsidieche
Garantie fir die ordnungsgemafe Zahlung samtligeenald
den Anleihebedingungen zahlbarer Betrage tibernommen
B.19 B.1| Gesetzliche und kommerzielle | GetBucks Limited, Mauritius
Bezeichnung der Garantin

B.19 B.2| Sitz Port Louis
Rechtsform Limited Company
Recht Mauritisches Recht
Land der Griindung Mauritius

B.19 Bekannte Trends Entfallt, da es keine wesentlichen Trends gibt,sith auf die

B.4b Garantin und auf die Branchen, in denen sie tasg |i
auswirken.

B.19 B.5| Gruppe Die Garantin, als Konzernobergesellschaft der GetBu
Gruppe, ist die Alleingesellschafterin der Emitterind halt
Beteiligungen an der Get Bucks Limited, Malawi, der
GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana, der Eminya
Enterprises Limited, Kenya und der GetBucks Finaingi
Services (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe.

B.19 B.9| Gewinnprognosen Entfallt, da die Garantin keine Gewinnprognosen rode
schatzungen abgibt.

B.19 Beschrankungen im Entfallt, da keine Einschrankungen des Bestatiguergserks

B.10 Bestatigungsvermerk gemacht wurden.

B.19 Ausgewahlte Ausgewadhlte Finanzinformationen der Garantin gemaf

B.12 Finanzinformationen gepriftem Konzernabschluss der Garantin zum 30.20M3

und zum 30. Juni 2012.

Vermogens- und Finanzlage

Die Konzernbilanzsumme betrug im Geschéaftsjahr z
30. Juni 2013 USD 8.466.160, im Vergleich zu USE63.900
zum 30. Juni 2012.

EBITDA

Das konsolidierte EBITDA (Ergebnis vor Steuer
Abschreibungen und Finanzergebnis) betrug zumB1.2013
USD -1.401.093, im Vergleich zu USD 14.247 zu
30. Juni 2012.

Jahresergebnis (Konzernergebnis)

Das konsolidierte Jahresergebnis betrug zum 30i. 2003
USD -1.439.513, im Vergleich zu USD -3.799 zu
30. Juni 2012.

Cash Flow aus Geschaftstatigkeit

Der konsolidierte Cash Flow aus Geschéftstatighetitug zum
30. Juni 2013 USD -5.595.536, im Vergleich zu USD,
1.369.209 zum 30. Juni 2012.

Total Cash Flow

m

m

Der gesamte Cash Flow betrug zum 30. Juni USD 12681
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im Vergleich zu USD 183.140 zum 30. Juni 2012.

Die letzten verotffentlichten gepriften Jahresahsdd der
Garantin sind mit 30. Juni 2013 datiert. Die Garaetrklart,
dass es (i) keine wesentlich nachteilige Verandgtianihren
Aussichten und (ii) keine wesentlichen Veranderuanigeihrer
Finanzlage oder Handelsposition seit dem Datumleleten
gepruften Jahresabschliisse gegeben hat.

B.19
B.13

Fur die Solvenz in hohem Mal3e
relevante Ereignisse

Entfallt, da es fir die Solvenz keine in hohem Maflevanten
Ereignisse gibt.

B.19
B.14

Gruppe und Abhangigkeit in der
Gruppe

Die Garantin hangt vom Erhalt ausreichender Mitt
Dividenden und Lizenzgebihren von ihre
Tochtergesellschaften und der vereinbarungsgema3
Bedienung von konzerninternen Krediten an il
Tochterunternehmen ab.

e

Ren
re

B.19
B.15

Haupttatigkeiten

Die Garantin ist eine Holding Gesellschaft mit Bejangen
an der Emittentin und an der Get Bucks Limited, &a) der
GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana, der Eminya

Enterprises Limited, Kenya und der GetBucks Finangi

Services (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe.

Diese operationellen Einheiten der GetBucks-Grugipd im

Micro-Kredit und im Micro-VersicherungsgeschaftMalawi,

Botswana, Kenya und Zimbabwe auf Grundlage ei
virtuellen Online-Plattform téatig.

ner

B.19
B.16

Beteiligungen und
Beherrschungsverhaltnisse

Herr Kim Fat Ho Fong, geboren am 28. Februar 19
Staatsbirger von Mauritius, halt indirekt, Uber diailored

Investments Limited, mit ihrem Sitz in Port LouMauritius,

40% des Kapitals der Garantin.

Herr Mark Gordon Campbell Henderson, geboren am
November 1966, Staatsbirger von Sud Afrika, héadirekt,
Uber die Sunblaze Investments Holdings Incorporatad
ihrem Sitz in Apia, Samoa, 40% des Kapitals dera@n.

Die Inter Universe Company Limited, mit ihrem Sitz Port

Louis, Mauritius, welche 20% des Kapitals der Gamahalt,

wird indirekt von Herrn Christian Angermayer und rkte
Alexander Schiitz beherrscht, beide von diesen m&#&5%
von deren Kapital, und VFI Settlement, ein Treulands mit

seinem Sitz in Port Louis, Mauritius und sein
Geschéftsanschrift ¢/o Management Services LimitH2)3

Alexander House, 35 Ebene Cybercity, Mauritiusgetragen
unter Nr. 115902 C1/GBL im GesellschaftsregisiRedistrar

of Companies mit Imara Trust als Treuhdnder und Her
Timothy Nuy als Protektor des Treuhandfontlsgt protectoy

héalt 45% von deren Kapital.

m

B.19
B.17

Ratings

Entfallt. Es gibt keine Kredit Ratings, welche d8arantin
oder ihren Wertpapieren zugewiesen wurden und eslamu
keine angefordert.

Abschnitt C -Wertpapiere

C.1

Art und Gattung

Wertpapierkennung

Unmittelbare, untereinander gleichrangige, nichsidigerte
und nicht nachrangige Teilschuldverschreibungen.

ISIN: ATOOOOA13ED4

C.2

Wahrung

Euro

C.5

Beschrankungen der
Ubertragbarkeit

Entfallt, da es keine Beschrankungen der fre
Ubertragbarkeit der Teilschuldverschreibungen gibt.

en
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der

C.8 Mit den Wertpapieren Die Anleihen werden mit 11% pro Jahr des Gesamtnalai
verbundene Rechte verzinst. Die Zinsen sind beginnend mit 3. Augudil4
halbjahrlich nachtraglich am 3. August und 3. Febrjede
Jahres bis zur Riickzahlung des Gesamtnennbetrages$nd
der Laufzeit am 3. Februar 2017 zahlbar.

Rangordnung Die Teilschuldverschreibungen begrinden nicht beste un
nicht nachrangige Verbindlichkeiten der Emittentin, ¢
untereinander und mit allen anderen nicht besiehenind nich
nachrangigen Verbindlichkeiten der Emittentin gheangig sing
mit Ausnahme von Verbindlichkeiten, die nach getien
Rechtsvorschriften vorrangig sind.

Beschrankungen der Rechte Beschrankungen ergeben sich aus zwingenden gebet
Bestimmungen.

C.9 Weitere Angaben Siehe C8.

Nominaler Zinssatz Jahrlich 11% vom Gesamtnominale.

Datum, ab dem die Zinsen Zinsen sind beginnend mit 3. August 2014 halbjghrli

zahlbar werden und nachtraglich am 3. August und 3. Februar jedese3abis zur

Zinsfalligkeitstermine Ruckzahlung des Gesamtnennbetrages zum Ende d&eltal
am 3. Februar 2017 zahlbar.

Falligkeitstermin und 3. Febuar 2017, vollstandige Rickzahlung (100%).

Ruckzahlungsverfahren

Angabe der Rendite 11% jahrlich berechnet auf Basis des Nominalwertes.

Name des Vertreters der GeméalR dem Teilschuldverschreibungskuratorenge$8&B(

Schuldtitelinhaber 49/1874 vom 24. April 1874), kann zum Zwecke der
Vertretung der gemeinsamen Interessen der Anlgibbgier
ein Kurator durch ein dsterreichisches Gerichtedtsverden.
Wenn ein Kurator bestellt ist, wird dieser die gemamen
Rechte auslben und die gemeinsamen Interessen
Anleiheglaubiger vertreten und wird dazu erméchsegin zu
deren Gunsten AuRerungen zu treffen, welche alle
Anleiheglaubiger binden und den Interessen einagelien
oder aller Anleiheglaubiger widersprechen oder aotlere
Weise ungiinstig beeinflussen kénnen.

C.10 Derivative Komponente bei der | Entfallt, da die angebotenen Wertpapiere keine vetvie

Zinszahlung Komponente beinhalten.

c.11 Zulassung zum Handel an einer; Nicht anwendbar, da die Emittentin beabsichtigtigkch
geregelten Markt einen Antrag auf Handel der Teilschuldverschreilumgam
Dritten Markt der Wiener Borse einzubringen, welchéht
als geregelter Markt zu qualifizieren ist.
Abschnitt D - Risiken
D.2 Angaben zu den zentralen Risiken in Bezug auf die Emittentin, der Garantinng de

Risiken, die der Emittentin und
der Garantin eigen sind

GetBucks Gruppe

. Die Emittentinhangt von der Garantin und der GetBL
Gruppe ab:
Die Emittentin ist eine nicht operationelle Gesgilft un
wird die Erlése uberkonzerninterne Darlehen an
Garantin, als deren Muttergesellschaftd/oder an ande
Gesellschaften der GetBucks Gruppe als Kredgte
vergeben Daher muss jedes Risiko hinsichtlich
Garantin und/oderder Getbucks Gruppe als Rig
hinsichtlich der Emittentin betrachtet werden.

. Die Garantin hangt von ihren Tochtergesellschadien
Die Garantin ist eine nicht operationelle Gesebdtmit
keinem wesentlichen Vermdgen aul3er den Beteiliguiag
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der Emittentin und an den andereaperationelle
Tochtergesellschaften. Die Fahigkeit der Garantifighg
Verpflichtung unter der Garantie zu befriedighéngt von
Erhalt ausreichender Mittel und den Dividendeam der
Tochtergesellschaften ab.

Die Gruppe verfugt Uber noch keine lang
Unternehmensgeschichte:

Die Gruppe hat ihr operationelles Geschaft Endel
begonnenDaher ist es ungewiss, ob iFeschéaftsmode
nachhaltig und profitabel ist.

Die NichtErfullung vertraglicher Zahlungspflichten du
Kunden der Gruppe konnte einen wesentlindgative
Effekt auf das Geschéft der Gruppe, auf die opamatier
Ergebnisse und den finanziellen Status haben:

Die Gruppe ist hauptsachlich im Anbieten von Mi
Kredit und MikroVersicherung auf unbesicherter B
tatig, und daher dem Kreditrisiko ausgesetzt. KrRikikg
ist das Risiko des teilweisen oder kompletten \&dsvon
Zinszahlungen und/odeKapitaltiigungen und/oder nig
Zahlung von Versicherungspramien.

Die Gewahrung vorDarlehen an Privatkunden oder
Kunden in spezifischen Geschéaftsbereichen kame
wesentlich negativen Effekt auf das Geschaft
Emittentin, die operationglh Resultate und d
finanziellen Status haben:

Als Ergebnis ihrer Ausleihungen an Privatkundenraate
Kreditnehmer in bestimmten Branchest, die Gruppe de
nachteiligen Auswirkungen von Konzentrationen
gegenseitigen Abhangigkeiten ausgesetzt.

Die Gruppe ist Marktrisiken ausgesetzt, die eirekliche
Verschlechterung des Geschafts der Gruppe,
operationalen Ergebnisse und der Finanzlagrirsache
kénnen:
Die Bedingungen auf demeltweiten Finanzmarkten hak
einen wesentlichen Einfluss auf das Geschaft depa|
Mogliche Verluste kénnen durch Anderungewf der
Finanzmérkten aufgrund von flukerenden od
wechselnden Zinsen, Fremdwé&hrungskunsea Preisen i
Allgemeinen entstehen.

Schwankungen zwischen dem Euro und ande
Wahrungen kénnten die Resultate der Gruppe unc
Kapitalfluss negativ beeinflussen:
Die Teilschuldverschreibungen lauten auf Euro ure
Gruppe ist hauptsachlich in US Dollafinanziert
Fluktuationen zwischen dem Euro, dem US Dollar
Wahrungen von anderen Landern, in welchen die (g
aktiv ist, kdnnten eine wesentlich nachteilige Airkung
auf das Geschéaft der Gruppe, deren Geschéaftsessg
und deren finanziellen Zustand haben.
Anderungen im gesetzlichen und regulatorischen Uth

einschlieRlich Anderungen in der Rechtssprechurdyian

derVerwaltungspraxis, kdnnten eine wesentlich nad
Auswirkung auf das Geschéaft der Gruppe, d
Geschéftsergebnisse und die Finanzlage haben.
Refinanzierungsrisiko:

Die Finanzierung der Gruppe héangt, vidmer Fahigke

ro-

Fremdkapital auf internationalen und lokalen Mankte

aufzubringen, ab. Die anhaltende Fahigkeit der Gewui
solche Finanzierungsquellen giinstigen wirtschaftlich¢
Bedingungen zuzugreifenist von einer Vielzahl va
Faktoren abhangig, einschliel3lich Faktoren aullertinae
Kontrolle.

Das Auslésen sogenannter "cross defallidaseln kdnnt
Zzu einem plétzlichen unerwarteten Liquiditatsbedded
Gruppe fuhren um fallige Verpflichtungen zu bediene

14



Die Gruppe ist in gewissen Refinanzierungsvertr
"cross default"—Klauseln unterworfen, welche ei
vorzeitige Falligkeit dieser Verbindlichkeiten abmst
kénnen, wenn ein Mitgliedder Gruppe mit gewiss
Zahlungen in Verzug gerdt. Dies konnte eine wesdl
nachteilige Auswirkung auf die Fahigkeit der Emitig
und der Garantin habeihren Verpflichtungen unter d
Teilschuldverschreibungen nachzukommen.

Die Gruppe ist Landerrisen ausgesetzt, welche
finanziellen Resultate der Emittentin negativ bélessel
kénnten:

Die Gruppe betreibBeschafte in Malawi, Botswana, Ke
und Zimbabwe und ist einemunterschiedliche
wirtschaftlichen, politischen und rechtlichen Undfalng
Anderungen in diesen Markten ausgese2ie Grupp
kénnte Schwierigkeiten haben auf diese untersdolesi
wirtschaftlichen, politischen und rechtlichen Stiaaen
und Anderungen zu reagieren, was zu einem Sinks
Marktanteils in gewissen Regionen umiher insgesar
negativen Auswirkung auf die Ergebnisse der Gr
fuhren kénnte.

Die Gruppe und ihr Geschaft sind davon abhangigs
Konzessionen ausgestellt werden:

Die Gruppe bietet Dienstleistungen an, we
Konzessionsrfordernissen unterworfen sind, daher h
die Gruppe von den zustdndigen Behdérden in denldn
Méarkten ab, welche solche Konzessioramrsstellen od
erneuern. Die Voraussetzungen fur solche Konzess
oder deren Verlangerung koénnen sich zu ungges
Bedingungen fir die Gruppe und deren Geschéaft &t
Dies konnte eine wesentlich nachteilige Auswirkang die
Fahigkeit der Emittentin und der Garantin habene
Verpflichtungen unter den Teilschuldverschreibungaj
erfullen.

Die Gruppe agiert in hoch kompetitiven Markten:
Intensiver Wettbewerb und erhdhter Wettbewerbsc
kénnten einen wesentlich nachteiligen Effekt aufg
Geschéaft der Gruppe, deren Geschéftsergebnisdelere
finanziellen Zustand haben.

Die fortgesetzte Internationalisierungles Geschaf
umschlief3t gewisse Risiken fur die Gruppe:

Die Gruppe zielt darauf ab ihr Geschéaft in den Memkir
welchen sie schon aktiv ist, aber auch in n
geographischen und Produktmarkten weiter zu entdiq
Es besteht keine Sicherheit, dass dorgesehene weite
Expansion erfolgreich sein wirdnd dass der erforderlic
Einsatz finanzieller und menschlicher Ressourcen
gewunschten Resultate bringen wird.

Anderungen in den Bilanzierungsmethoden odemeard
der Gruppe konnten die Darstellung der Vermog
Finanz- und Ertragslage wesentlich beeinflussen:

Die Gruppe bereitet ihre konsolidierten Jahresdkissh if
Ubereinstimmung mit den IFRSInfernational Financi
Reporting Standards) vor. Ddsternational Accountin
Standards Boar#iindigt von Zeit zu Zeit Anderungen
den IFRS Standards oder in deren Interpretatiodeglichg
derartige Anderung konnte wesentlicAuswirkunge
haben, wie die Gruppe ihre Finanzlagend di¢
Geschéftsergebnisse erfal3t und darstellt.
Unzutreffende Beteilungen und Einschéatzungen als B
der Erstellung der Jahresabschlisse:

Bei der Erstellung der Jahresabschlisgmuss di
Geschéftsfuhrung Eiokatzungen und Annahmen treff
welche die in den Jahresabschlissemd dam

n de

ion

ens-

verbundenen  Offenlegungen  dargestellten r&m
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beeinflussen. Es ist nach verniinftigem Ermessenlicihg
dass sich die zukunftigen Kapitalfludsmmahmen &nde
kénnten, was sich dann auf die Eindtzungen auswirk
und weiters eine wesentliche Berichtigung @ghwert
des Firmenwerts und von Sachanlagen erfordern k¢
Dies kénnte das Geschatt, die operative
Geschaftsergebnisse und die Finanzlader Grupp
wesentlich und nachteilig beeinflussen.

Wegen unzureichender oder fehlgeschlagener in
Prozesse, menschlicher Fehler, Systemfehler adager
externer Ereignisse kdnnten unvorhergesehene \e
eintreten:

Operationelle Risiken umfassen insbesondédnterne
Risiken wie unbefugtes Handeln, DiebstalhBetrug

nnt

Abwicklungs- und Prozessfehler, Geschafts-

unterbrechungen oder Systemausfaliee auch exterr
Risiken, einschliel3lich Sachbeschadigung uno
Betrugsabsichten. All diese Vorfélle konneine wesentlic
nachteilige Auswirkung auf die Fahigkeit der Emnittir
und der Garantin haberhre Verpflichtungen unter d
Teilschuldverschreibungen zu erfiillen.

Die Verfahren der Gruppe zwRisikodiversifikation un
zum Risikomanagement kdnnten unzureicheseéth ode
gar nicht funktionieren:

Das Auftreten unvorhergesehener Ereignisse uad
Eintreten von unberechenbarer underwarteter Risike
kénnte zu einer Ubermafige Anforderung an, undizeng
Versagen des Risikomonitorings und des Ris
managements der Gruppe filhrerasdeine wesentli
nachteilige Auswirkung auf das Geschéft der Grupleeel
opertiven Geschéftsergebnisse und der Finanzhedme
kénnte.

Haftungen und Risiken, die mit unzigleende
Versicherung verbunden sind:

Die Gruppe beabsichtigih einem verninftigen Ausm
Versicherungschutz gegen operationelle Risiken
beschaffen. Es besteht aber keiS&herheit, dass ¢
Gruppe Versicherungsdeckung fir alle identifizierteng
nicht identifizierten operationellen Risiken erlealtkann.
Fehler und Unterbrechungen in Datenverarbeitt
systemen der Gruppe kdnnten einen wesentlich neg)
Effekt auf das Geschéft, die operatioarllResultate u
den finanziellen Status haben:

Das Geschaft der Gruppe ist abhéangig von komptéeai
Informationstechnologie (IT) Systemen. IT Systeme s
anfallig fur eine Reihe an Problemen. Jegliche gr¢
Storung, Versagen oder Ausfall von bestehenden
Systemen kdnnte eine wesentlich nachteilige Auswig
auf das Geschéaft der Gruppe, deren Geschéaftsessg
und der Finanzlage haben.
Der Austritt oder Verlust von Schlisselpersonaho
mogliche Schwierigkeiten im Anwerben oder inmaliér
qualifizierter Arbeitskrafte konntendie Fahigkeit d¢
Emittentin ihre Strategie umzusetzen negativ baesén.
Die Gruppe ist Steuerrisiken ausgesetzt:

iko-

ngs-

IT-

Die Gruppe ist in zahlreichen Landern tatig undeged

dieser Lander kdonntiér Steuerrecht in einer Weise and
welche die Gruppe nachteilig beeinflussen kdnnte.

Zentrale Angaben zu den
zentralen Risiken, die den
Wertpapieren eigen sind

Risikofaktoren in Bezug auf Wertpapiere

Teilschuldverschreibungen sind eine moéglicherweimii
fur jeden Anleger geeignete Investition:
Jeder potentielle Investor in Teilschuldverschraiper
muss die Eignung des Investments in Anbetrasgihe
eigenen Verhaltnissbestimmen. Jeder potentielle Inve
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sollte Gber das Wissedije Erfahrung, die Ressourcen’,mL
verfigen, welche fur eine verninftige Veranlagui
Teilschuldverschreibungen erforderlich sind.

. Liquiditatsrisiko:

Es kann keine Sicherheit geben, dass sich liguider
Sekundarmarkt fir Teilschuldverschreibungen ékeln
wird, oder, falls er sich entwickelt, dass er Bedtdabep
wird. Die Tatsache, dass die Teilschuldversiiunge
gehandelt werden kden, fiihrt nicht notwendigerweise
groRerer Liquiditat im Vergleich zu unnotier
Teilschuldverschreibungen.

. Marktpreis-Risiko:

Die Entwicklung der Marktpreise der Teilschuld-
verschreibungemangt von unterschiedlichen Faktoren
wie etwa Anderungen in der Hohe von Marktzinsda
Politik ~ von Zentralbanken, gesamtokonomis(
Entwicklungen, Inflationsraten odedem Mangel odks
erhohter Nachfrage an der betreffenden Tyon
Teilschuldverschreibungen. Der Inhaber €
Teilschuldverschreibung ist daher dem Risiko ¢
unginstigen Entwicklung von Marktpreisen se
Teilschuldverschreibung  ausgesetzt,  welches
verwirklicht, falls der Inhaber d
Teilschuldverschreibugen die Teilschuldverschreibung
vor deren Laufzeitende verkauft.

. Risiko einer vorzeitigen Riickzahlung:
Die Emittentin wird das Recht haben,die
Teilschuldverschreibunggemall den Anleihebedingun
zu tilgen, falls die Emittentin wegen steuerlich@riinden
zusatzliche Betrage (aufgrund von eibebaltenen Steue
auf die Teilschuldverschreibungen, zahlen muS&d
Teilschuldverschreibungen Gegenstand vorzeitigkgyuii,
dann ist der Inhaber der Teilschuldverschreibungn
Risiko ausgesetzt, dass seimwestition einen geringer
als den erwarteten Ertrag abwirft.

*  Wabhrungsrisiko:

Ein Inhaber einer Teilschuldverschreibung, die ineg
auslandischen Wahrung denominiert , istist den|
Wechselkursrisiko  ausgesetzt, welches wesentliche
nachteilige  Auswirkungen auf den Ertrag |der
Teilschuldverschreibungen haben kdnnte.

. Fixverzinsliche Teilschuldverschreibungen:
Ein Inhaber einer fixverzinslichen Teilschuldvensihung
ist dem Risiko ausgesetzt, dass der Preis einahes
Teilschuldverschreibung als Ergebnis von Andhgen de
Marktzinses fallt.

. Risiko unbesicherter Teilschuldverschreibungen:

Im Falle einer Insolvenz der Emittentin und/oderr
Garantin erhaltenbesicherte Glaubiger vorrangig

anderen  Glaubigern — wie die Inhaber d
Teilschuldverschreibung -Zahlung aus den verpfande
oder abgesonderten Vermdgen der Emittentin ung

Garantin.
Abschnitt E — Angebot
E.2b Griinde fur das Angebot Der Nettoerlos wird fur allgemeine Finanzierungsekee im
und Zweckbestimmung Rahmen des gewohnlichen Geschéftsbetriebes deteftit
der Erlése und der GetBucks Gruppe verwendet werden
E.3 Angebotskonditionen Die Angebotsfrist beginnt am 10. Dezember 2013 endet

am 1. Februar 2014. Der Ausgabekurs betrdgt 100% |de
Nominale.

Die Teilschuldverschreibungen werden am oder um den
3. Februar 2014 ausgegeben werden.
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E.4

Interessenkonflikte

Die Emittentin hat das Interesse, am Kapitalmadgéatzliche
Finanzmittel aufzunehmen, um diese der in dieseosgekt
beschriebenen Verwendung zuzufihren.

Finanzintermediére haben das Interesse, durchidieufg der
Emission branchentbliche Provisionseinnahmen zerignen,
deren Hohe vom tatsachlichen platzierten Volumemaabig
ist.

Nach Ansicht der Emittentin und er Garantin erwachkeine
weiteren Interessenkonflikte.

E.7

Kosten fiir den Anleger

Nicht anwendbar, da solche Kosten nicht dem Invesio
Rechnung gestellt werden.
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II. RISK FACTORS

The following is a disclosure of the principal rifdctors which are material to the Bonds in ordeadsess the
market risk associated with the Bonds. Prospeativestors should consider these risk factors bederding to
purchase the Bonds. Prospective investors shoutdiader all information provided in this Prospectusd
consult with their own professional advisers (imthg their financial, accounting, legal and tax iads) if they
consider it necessary. In addition, investors sthdaé aware that the risks described may combinetlaunsi
intensify one another.

The Issuer believes that the following factors nadfgct its ability to fulfil its obligations undethe Bonds.
All/Most of these factors are contingencies whicaynor may not occur and the Issuer is not in atjposio
predict the likelihood of such contingency occugritn addition, factors which are material for fherpose of
assessing the market risks associated with the Baredalso described below.

The Issuer believes that the factors describedvwbedpresent the principal risks inherent in invagtin the
Bonds. However, the inability of the Issuer to fyatgrest, principal or other amounts on or in catio& with
any Bond may occur for other reasons which mayhbeotonsidered significant risks by the Issuer based
information currently available to it or which itay not currently be able to anticipate. Prospeditinvestors
should also read the detailed information set tagvehere in this Prospectus carefully and reacin tiven views
prior to making any investment decision. Prospectiwestors should read the entire Prospectus. $Vandl
expressions defined in the Terms and Conditionth@fBonds below or elsewhere in this Prospectus hiag
same meanings in this section. Investing in the dBoimvolves certain risks. Prospective investorsugh
carefully consider the following investment consat®ns and the other information in this Prospediafore
deciding whether an investment in the Bonds of [dseier is suitable. If any of the following risketaally
occurs, the trading price of the Bonds of the Issamild be negatively affected and decline andraestor
could lose all or part of his investment.

Risks in relation to the Issuer, the Guarantor andGetBucks Group
The Issuer depends on the Guarantor and the GetBuiGroup

The Issuer is a non operating company and will lgedproceeds through intercompany loans to thediter,

as its mother company, and/or to other companigbefGetBucks Group. The Issuer does not hold dimgro
material assets. The payment of the interest ardrépayment of the Bonds according to the Terms and
Conditions of the Bonds depend solely on the payroéthe interests and repayment according to eheg of

the intercompany loans. Hence, any risk in relatithe Guarantor and the GetBucks Group must hsidered

as a risk in relation to the Issuer. All these siskn have a significant negative impact on thktybif the Issuer

to fulfill its obligations in relation to the Bonds

The Guarantor depends on its subsidiaries

The Guarantor is a non operational company witlsigaoificant assets other than its participationthim Issuer
and in the operative subsidiaries Get Bucks Limitbthlawi, GetBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana,
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited, Kenya and GetBucksaRtial Services (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe. The
Guarantor has received loans by related partiels ait interest rate of up to 30%. The Guarantorifityato
satisfy any obligation under the Guarantee androfimancial liabilities, such as loans by relatedrtfes,
depends upon receipt of sufficient funds from itbsidiaries and the due performance of intercompaays
granted to its subsidiaries. The Guarantor's ppdiions are subject to a number of risks suchhasrisks in
relation to GetBucks Group as set out below whichpart are also relevant for the Guarantor itsEle
materialisation of such participation risks may éav material adverse effect on the Guarantor'sigiabies'
value, their profit contributions and, as a conseme, the Guarantor's business, operating requdtdimancial
status. This, in turn, can have a significant negdmpact on the ability of the Guarantor to fillliis obligations

in relation to the Bonds.

The Group has no long-term business history

The Group started its operational business endafl 2Therefore, it is uncertain if the business ehaxf the
Group is sustainable and profitable.

Non-performance of contractual payment obligatiorisy customers of the Group may have a substantial
negative effect on the Group's business, operatiagults and financial status

The Group is exposed to the general business aéks microfinance provider conducting businessha t

southern African region. The Group is active mainlproviding micro-credit and micro-insurance arsecured

basis, and thus, is exposed to a credit 1@ledit risk is the risk of a partial or completsdoof interest and/or

redemption payment expected to be made by a cqantgrvis-a-vis a member of the Group. Any detexiion
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in the creditworthiness of a counterparty may le&adn increase in the credit risk as the GroupSnass with
retail customers, and small enterprises may bectaffe The worse the credit standing of the couattypthe
higher the non-payment and default risks. The tliarget group for the Group are private persorts amall
enterprises with very low income and bad credinditags and in addition the markets are unstable and
developing. The Group’s loans are being used farsemption purposes, school fees, home improvement,
agriculture and small enterprises. It is importemhote that the Group’s customers are often the iscome
earner of the household and that they leverage trmaployment status to obtain credit to build addal
income streams for the household. Consequentlydéifi@ult risk is high. The members of the Grouplddie
required to make impairments or additional provisidor bad debts. The proportion of non-perforniioans

and resulting impairments and provisions may haweaterial adverse effect on the Group's businessilts of
operations and financial condition. Furthermores @roup deposits cash with financial insitutionsiohare
subject to counter-party credit risk. This couldidn@ material adverse effect on the ability of ldsier and the
Guarantor to meet their obligations under the Bonds

Providing loans to retail customers or to borrowerd certain business sectors may have a substantial
negative effect on the Issuer's business, operatiegults and financial status

As a result of its exposure to retail customersooborrowers of certain business sectors, the Gisupto a
varying degree — subject to the adverse effect®onéentration or interdependencies within the macanomy
affecting retail customers or a business sectorarinadverse economic scenario, connected or ctadela
exposures could all show an increased risk of diefauactually default at the same time. Portfaancentration
may have a material adverse effect on the Groupsinless, results of operations and financial cadifThis,

in turn, may have a significant negative impacttba ability of the Issuer and the Guarantor toilfulheir
obligations in relation to the Bonds.

The Group is exposed to market risks that may caassignificant deterioration of the Group's busings
operating results and financial status

The financial market conditions in Africa, Austriaurope, the USA and worldwide have a material ichmen

the business of the Group. Possible losses may e changes in the market due to fluctuatingh@anging
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and pricegeneral. However, adverse financial market depraknts
may not only result from purely economic factord biso from wars, acts of terrorism, natural disestor

similar events and could generally increase theuf@socosts for the maintenance of capital and diyi

resources, require impairment with respect to exjsasset positions and have a material adversetesh the
Group’s business, results of operations and firraindition. This, in turn, may have a significarggative
impact on the ability of the Issuer and the Guaratd fulfill their obligations in relation to thBonds issued
pursuant to this Prospectus.

Fluctuations between the Euro and other currenciesuld negatively affect Groups's results and casbw

The Bond is denominated in Euro and the Group imanily funded in US Dollars. Fluctuations betwetbe
Euro, the US Dollar and currencies of countriesylmich the Group is active, may have a materiakash effect
on the Groups's business, results of operationdiaadcial condition. Hedging such risk is not gbsin the
relevant marketsn order to mitigate this risk, the strategy isnpairily to attract facilities with local banks in
order to obtain local currency funding. The loamkeare tendered as security in order to obtaih fueding.
Alternatively, collateral is offered to local banisthe form of US dollar denominated deposits. Treup has
certain investment in foreign operations, whose asgets are exposed to foreign currency translatgkn
Currency exposure arising from the net assetsef@ftoup’s foreign operations is managed primatilptigh
borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign encies. This, in turn, may have a significant negampact
on the ability of the Issuer and the Guarantoutfilfftheir obligations in relation to the Bonds.

Legislative changes, changes in the regulatory eowiment as well as investigations and proceedings b
regulatory authorities may adversely affect the imesss of the Group

Changes in the legislative and regulatory enviramniguch as stronger regulation, restrictions raiggrcertain
transactions, e.g. in the context of amendmentbhdccapital requirements or accounting standardshiding
changes in the judicial and administrative prasticeould have a considerable adverse effect orGtioeip's
business, results of operations and financial dardiDue to increasing globalisation and markahsparency
and the recent developments in the global markieg¢smicro finance business as well as the bankiadket is
exposed to increasing regulation by authoritiestueu legislative changes and changes in the regylat
environment and the possible applicability of bagkiegulation on the Group’s business could eatiditional
burdens for the Issuer which could have a consiferadverse effect on its business, results ofaijoers and
financial condition. In addition, investigationsdaproceedings by regulatory authorities may havedwverse
effect on the business of the Group. This coulceramwnaterial adverse effect on the ability of gsuer and the
Guarantor to meet their obligations under the Bonds
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Funding risk

The Group's funding depends upon the issuancehifsgeurities on international and on local markets on
credit agreements with financial institutions. Tdontinuing ability of the Group to access such fagdsources
on favourable economic terms is dependent uporriatyaof factors, including factors outside its tah such
as prevailing market conditions. There can be sorasice that the Group will continue to be abladoess such
funding sources on favourable terms in the futlifés could have a material adverse effect on thigybf the
Issuer and the Gurantor to meet their obligatiamden the Bond.

The triggering of so-called "cross default" clausemay lead to a sudden unexpected liquidity needttod
Group to service payable liabilities

The Group is subject to cross default provisionsartain refinancing agreements which may triggereanature
maturity of these liabilities if a member of theo@p defaults on certain payments. The occurrence "afoss
default" event in the future may result in the Graauddenly requiring greater liquidity in order gervice
liabilities which have fallen due. Such liquidityasn not be available or only at very unfavourableditions.
This could have a material adverse effect on thigyabf the Issuer and the Guarantor to meet tlobiligations
under the Bonds.

The Group is exposed to country risks which may atigely affect the financial results of the Issuer

The Group conducts business in Malawi, Botswananyieand Zimbabwe and faces different economic,
political and legal environments and changes isg¢hmarkets. The Group may face difficulties to réathese
different economic, political and legal situaticersd changes, leading to a decrease in market ghaegtain
regions and an overall negative effect on the Geotgsults. Moreover, political instability or adge changes

in the legal environment in any of the Group’s neaskcould materially adversely affect the Groupisibess,
financial condition and results of operatiofi$is is in particular the case in the countriesvinich the Group
operates where political and country risks are tsuthiglly higher than in European countries. Thsk mwill
increase if the Group starts business in additi@oahtries. This could have a material adverseceff@ the
ability of the Issuer and the Guarantor to meeit thigligations under the Bonds.

The Group and its business is depending on licensebe granted

The Group provides services which are subjectdenking requirements, hence, the Group dependfeon t
competent authorities in the local markets grantingenewing such licenses. The required licenseso#ien
granted only for a short term, and hence, the Grbap to apply for renewal on a frequent basis. The
requirements for the licenses or their renewal d@ange to unfavourable terms for the Group anblitiness.
There can be no assurance that the Group will woatto be able to get such licenses granted omezhand
that the license requirements will not change t@awwurable terms. This could have a material advefect on

the ability of the Issuer and the Guarantor to nieeir obligations under the Bonds.

The Group operates in highly competitive markets

The Group operates in challenging markets whichhéglly competitive. Intense competition and inceg
competitive pressure, e.g. as a result of additigayers entering the market or mergers of pnesip
separately operating players, may have a matetisrae effect on the Group's business, resultpefations
and financial condition. This could have a mateaidverse effect on the ability of the Issuer arel@uarantor
to meet their obligations under the Bonds.

The continued internationalization of its businegstails certain risks for the Group

The Group aims to further develop its businesshim tarkets where it is already active, but alsmémw

geographical and product markets. There can bessarance that the envisaged further expansion baill
successful and that the required use of finanaidl lrjuman resources will yield the desired reslittaccurate
projections of market conditions in the relevanimoies or a failure to utilize business and groapiportunities
may materially and adversely affect the businesantial conditions and results of operations ef@&roup.

Changes in the Group's accounting policies or stamds could materially affect how it reports its famcial
condition and results of operations

The Group prepares its consolidated financial states in accordance with IFRS (the InternationabRtial
Reporting Standards). The International Accountitgndards Board announces changes in the IFRSastsnd
or their interpretation from time to time, and thehanges are generally mandatory for all compahaautilise
IFRS. Any such change could materially affect hom Group records and reports its financial conditmd
results of operationshis could have a material adverse effect on thityabf the Issuer and the Guarantor to
meet their obligations under the Bonds.
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Inadequate judgements and estimations as basisefgreparation the financial statements

In preparing the annual financial statements, mamemt is required to make estimates and assumptiais
affect the amounts represented in the annual finhrstatements and related disclosures. Use ofiablai
information and application of judgement is inhérenthe formation of estimates. Actual resultshe future
could differ from these estimates which may be nmltéo the annual financial statements. The Grasgesses
its trade receivables for impairment at the en@éaxfh reporting period. In determining whether apairment
loss should be recorded in profit or loss, the @rowakes judgements as to wether there is obserdatée
indication a measurable decrease in the estimaitedef cash flows from a financial asset. The impaint for
trade receivables is calculated on a portfolio alsased on historical loss ratios, adjusted fdional and
industry-specific economic conditions and otheridatbrs present at the reporting date that coeelsith
defaults on the portfolio. These annual loss rati@sapplied to loan balances in the portfolio acaled to the
estimated loss emergence period. The recoverabteirstmn of cash-generating units and individual hbgen
determined based on the higher of value-in-useutations and fair values less costs to sell. Thageulations
require use of estimates and assumptions. It soredbly possible that the future cash flow asswnptimay
change which may then impact our estimations anglthien require a material adjustment to the cagyialue
of goodwill and tangible assets. This may materiathd adversely affect the business, financial itims$ and
results of operations of the Group.

Because of inadequate or failed internal processkaman or system errors or because of external ggen
unanticipated losses may occur

The Group defines operational risk as the riskrafxpected losses resulting from inadequate ordfaiieernal

processes, people and systems or from externatsveoluding legal risk. This, in particular, indes internal
risks such as unauthorised operations, theft, fraetflement or process errors, business inteoptr system
failures as well as external risks, including daenegproperty and intentions to defraud. The Grisigubject to
considerable risk in connection with customer oplkayee fraud, money laundering, human error or amdaict,

but also in connection with its business partneegal risk, inter alia, comprises lacking authoofycontractual
partners, incomplete documentation, legal partitida and changes in the legal basis of transastigith a
possible adverse effect on the enforceability aftactual claims. Operational risks are particyldrigh in

volatile, illiquid or developing markets. The ocrmce of such circumstances, including in particblasiness
interruptions (for example, due to the failure ofrimunication systems), may have a material adwaffeet on

the Group's business, results of operations arohdial condition. This could have a material adearfect on
the ability of the Issuer and the Guarantor to nieeir obligations under the Bonds.

The Group’s systems for risk diversification andski management may not work at all or inadequately

The occurrence of unforeseen situations and theriabisation of incalculable and unexpected risksld result
in excessive demands on and failure of the Gratigksmonitoring and risk management, which couldeha
material adverse effect on the Group's business/teeof operations and financial condition. Thisilcl have a
material adverse effect on the ability of the Issared the Guarantor to meet their obligations utideBonds.

Liability and risks associated with inadequate inmsunce

The Group aims to get insurance against operatiisia to a reasonable extent. There can be noas=ithat
the Group can get insurance coverage for all iledtand non-indentified operational risks. Evertlia case of
getting an appropriate insurance for certain rfigké can be no assurance, however, that the Gritlupowvincur
losses or that no claims will be made which exdbedamounts agreed under its insurance contralasesGFoup
is in particular exposed to the risk of incurrimgdes for which no or only insufficient insurano@erage exists
which will have a material adverse effect on theibess, financial conditions and results of operetiof the
Group.

Failures and interruptions in data processing syste of the Group may have a material adverse effattits
business, operating results and financial status

The Group’s business is dependent on sophisticatedmation technology (T") systems. IT systems are
vulnerable to a number of problems. Any major ditian, failure or breakdown of its existing IT systs may
have a material adverse effect on the Group's bsasjmesults of operations and financial conditiamich could
have a material adverse effect on the ability efdsuer and the Guarantor to meet their obligatiomder the
Bonds.
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Resignation or loss of key personnel and possibiificllties in recruiting or retaining qualified enployees
could adversely affect the Issuer's ability to exée its strategy

The Group's key personnel, i.e., the executiverammdexecutive directors of Group entities and othembers
of the Group’s senior management, have been insimtahin establishing and implementing the Groke'g
strategies. In addition, the Group needs to attrawt talents to be able to compete in the microfieamarket. If
the Group is not able to attract and retain neentslor if competition for qualified employees ieases its labor
costs, this may have a material adverse effecthenGroup’s business, results of operations andhdiai
condition, which could have a material adverseatffm the ability of the Issuer and the Guarantomeet their
obligations under the Bonds.

The Group is exposed to tax risk

The Group operates in several countries and arthesfe countries could modify its tax law in a walick

could adversely affect the Group. To the extent@neup anticipates potential tax liabilities argsifrom tax
audits, it establishes provisions on its balanaesin amounts it considers being reasonable. T#xodties
may contest the basis of the tax returns or mag tédws that are different from those reflecteduch returns.
Additional tax demands could arise which could havmaterial adverse effect on the ability of theuts and
the Guarantor to meet their obligations under thad3.

Risk Factors in relation to the Bonds
Bonds may not be a suitable investment for all istars

Each potential investor in Bonds must determine shéability of that investment in light of its own
circumstances. In particular, each potential inmeshould:

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(iv)
(v)

have sufficient knowledge and experience to makeeaningful evaluation of the Bonds, the merits
and risks of investing in the Bonds and the infaifaracontained or incorporated by reference in this
Prospectus or any applicable supplement;

have access to, and knowledge of, appropriate tcallytools to evaluate, in the context of its
particular financial situation and the investmeni{ss considering, an investment in the Bonds and
the impact the Bonds will have on its overall inwesnt portfolio;

have sufficient financial resources and liquidibybiear all of the risks of an investment in the &xn
including where the currency for principal or irdst payments is different from the potential
investor's currency;

understand thoroughly the Terms and ConditiondhefBonds and be familiar with the behaviour of
any relevant indices and financial markets; and

be able to evaluate (either alone or with the rafipa financial adviser) possible scenarios for
economic, interest rate and other factors that effgct its investment and its ability to bear the

applicable risks.
Liquidity risk

Regardless of whether the Bonds are traded on egulated market or not, there can be no assurdrateat
liquid secondary market for the Bonds will develtmp if it does develop, that it will continue. TFect that the
Bonds may be traded does not necessarily leadettagrliquidity as compared to unlisted bondshé Bonds
are not traded on any stock exchange, pricing mé&ion for the Bonds may, however, be more difficol

obtain which may affect the liquidity of the Bonadversely. In an illiquid market, an investor migit be able
to sell his Bonds at any time at fair market pric€ke possibility to sell the Bonds might additibpabe

restricted by country specific reasons.

Market price risk

The development of market prices of the Bonds deép@m various factors, such as changes of martexest
rate levels, the policy of central banks, overabreomic developments, inflation rates or the latkmoexcess
demand for the relevant type of bonds. The holdler Bond is therefore exposed to the risk of aravo@rable
development of market prices of its Bond which miatises if the holder of the Bonds sells the Bopdsr to
the final maturity of such bonds. If the holder ides to hold the Bonds until final maturity the Blsnwill be
redeemed at the amount set out in the relevant§ and Conditions of the Bonds.

Risk of early redemption
The Issuer will have the right to redeem the Bdnidhé Issuer is required to pay additional amoijgtsss-up
payments) on the Bonds for reasons of taxatioretasug in the Terms and Conditions of the BondthéfBonds

are subject to early redemption due to an earlgnmgdion event, a holder of such Bonds is exposdateaisk
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that due to such early redemption his investmelithaive a lower than expected yield. In this eveminvestor
will not be able to reinvest the redemption proseiadcomparable bonds with an equal or higher yield

Currency risk

A holder of a Bond that is denominated in a foretgmrency is exposed to the risk of changes inenay
exchange rates which may affect the yield of thed® Changes in currency exchange rates result\esious
factors such as macroeconomic factors, speculdtbresactions and interventions by central banks/cand
governments. In addition, government and monetatiaities may impose (as some have done in thg pas
exchange controls that could adversely affect aligable currency exchange rate. As a result, imresnay
receive less interest or principal than expectetoanterest or principal.

Fixed Rate Bonds

A holder of a fixed rate bond is exposed to thk tiet the price of such bond falls as a resulthanges in the
market interest rate. While the nominal interegt k& a fixed rate bond as specified in the appliederms and
conditions is fixed during the life of such bonle tcurrent interest rate on the capital marketcglpi changes
on a daily basis. As the market interest rate chanthe price of a fixed rate bond also changesjrbthe

opposite direction. If the market interest rateréases, the price of a fixed rate bond typicallisfauntil the

yield of such bond is approximately equal to theketinterest rate. If the market interest ratésfahe price of
a fixed rate bond typically increases, until thelgiof such bond is approximately equal to the maiterest
rate. If the holder of a fixed rate bond holds sboimd until maturity, changes in the market interage are
without relevance to such holder as the bond véllrbdeemed at a specified redemption amount, ystinl

principal amount of such bond.

Risk of unsecured bonds

In case of an insolvency of the Issuer and/or thar@ntor secured creditors will receive paymentrpio other
creditors out of the pledged or segregated as$éhe dssuer and the Guarantor. Only after the reetareditors
have received full compensation from such assétgr gunsecured) creditors of the Issuer or ther@uar may
receive payments. Available free (unsecured) asmets therefore, reduced for unsecured creditods the
insolvency risk is increased in connection witlriapsatisfaction of secured creditors.
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[ll. INFORMATION ABOUT THE ISSUER

1. Persons responsible
See SectionResponsibility for the content of the Prospectus”
2. Statutory auditors

2.1. Names, addresses and membership in a professiormybof the Issuer's auditors for the period
covered by the historical financial information

The interim financial statements of the Issuer 581 October 2013 were audited by BDO Austria GmbH
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungsgesellsetigf its business address Kohlmarkt 8-10, 1016nvia,
Austria  and its registration number 96046w. BDO t#as GmbH Wirtschaftsprifungs- und
Steuerberatungsgesellschaft is member of the Ams€@hamber of Public Accountants.

3. Selected financial information

The Issuer was established on 8 October 2013 agidtesed in the Commercial Register at the Comrakrci
Court of Vienna on 30 October 2013.

Selected financial information of the audited fioah statements as of 31 October 2013 (for theople8
October 2013 to 31 October 2013) comprise (in redngrms):

* Total assets of EUR 14,293;

»  Share capital of EUR 10,000 of which EUR 5,000 tesn paid in;
» Loss from operating activities EUR -1,015;

» Balance sheet loss of EUR 1,015;

« Liabilities to affiliated companies of EUR 10,208;

» Balance sheet total of EUR 14,293;

» Cash flow of EUR 10,000.

4. Risk factors
See Section IIRisk factors.
5. Information about the Issuer
5.1 History and development of the Issuer
5.1.1 The legal and commercial name of the Issuer
GetBucks Invest GmbH.
5.1.2 The place of registration of the Issuer and registration number
Vienna, FN 404455m of the Commercial Register ef@fmmmercial Court of Vienna.
5.1.3 The date of incorporation and the length @l of the Issuer, except where indefinite
GetBucks Invest GmbH was founded by Memorandum sdogiation on 8 October 2013 for an indefinite
duration and registered in the Commercial Regisftathe Commercial Court of Vienna on 30 October 201
Since the incorporation no further corporate actj®uch as capital increases, contributions in kinchergers
have been undertaken.
5.1.4 The domicile and legal form of the Issuer gethegislation under which the Issuer operates, @suntry
of incorporation, and the address and telephone noen of its registered office (or principal place of
business if different from its registered office);
The Issuer is a limited liability compangésellschaft mit beschrankter Haftyngstablished in Austria and
operates under the Austrian Act on Companies witiited Liability (Gesetz vom 6. Marz 1906, Uber

Gesellschaften mit beschréankter Haftunghe Issuer's registered office and principalcelaf business is
located at Schloss Neuwaldegg, Waldegghofgass&7) Yienna, Austria. The Issuer's business yearcaes
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with the calendar year. The Issuer may be reachis lbusiness address, by phone +43 664 1535848 dhe
Guarantor’s website (www.getbucksgroup.com).

As a company with limited liabilityGesellschaft mit beschrénkter Haftunigg Issueis not required to publish
communications with its shareholders, and hences ¢t have any publication organ. According to B@ara
3 of the Memorandum of Association the ManagingebBlor(s) convene(s) the shareholders meeting via

registered mail or fax. The Memorandum of Assooiatioes not set any further formal requiremeninfitices
of the Managing Director(s) to the shareholders.

5.1.5 Any recent events particular to the Issueriethare to a material extent relevant to the evalioan of
the Issuer's solvency.

Not applicable.

5.2  Investments

5.2.1 Description of the principal investments masiace the date of the last published financial &ments

Not applicable as such investments have not beele ma

5.2.2 Information concerning the Issuer's principaiuture investments, on which its management bodies
have already made firm commitments

Not applicable as such firm commitments have nenlieade.

5.2.3 Information regarding the anticipated sourced funds needed to fulfii commitments referred to
in5.2.2.

Not applicable.
6. Business overview

For the business overview of the Issuer see 14d2@mthe business overview of the Guarantor aedGhoup
see 6. of Section IV Ififormation about the Guarantar

6.1  Principal activities

6.1.1 Description of the Issuer's principal actiigs stating the main categories of products soldifor
services performed

The Issuer is a non operating company and will lgedproceeds through intercompany loans to thaditer,
and/or to other companies of GetBucks Group. Thedisdoes not hold any other material assets.

6.1.2 Important new product developments and segsic
The Issuer does not develop important new produudisservices.

6.2  Principal markets

The Issuer is a non operating company.
6.3 Basis of information about competitive position

The Issuer is not operatively competing, howevbg Guarantor and the GetBucks Group are subject to
competition in their relevant markets (see 6. aftf®e 1V. Business Overview

7. Organisational structure

The Issuer is a subsidiary directly owned by the@ntor. For the organisational structure see Beation IV.
"Information about the Guarantor".

The Issuer does not intend to hold any materiatassther than intercompany loans to the Guarartdfor to
other companies of GetBucks Group. Hence, the tgswdependent regarding his ability to pay therests and
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to repay the Bonds according to the Terms and Giondi of the Bonds on the payment of the interesis
repayment of principal according to the terms efititercompany loans with the relevant borrower.

8. Trend information

8.1 Changes since the last audited annual statements

There has been no material adverse change in tispguts of the Issuer since the date of its ladited
financial statements as of 31 October 2013 (fopéreod 8 October 2013 to 31 October 2013).

8.2  Prospects of the Issuers

There are no trends, uncertainties, demands, canants or events that are reasonably likely to lzaxaterial
effect on the Group’s financial or trading positimnprospects.

9. Profit Forecasts or Estimates

9.1 Statement setting out the principal assumptions apwhich the Issuer has based its forecast, or
estimate

The Issuer does not provide profit forecasts.

9.2 Report prepared by independent accountants or aoidit
Not applicable.

10. Administrative, management, and supervisory bodies

10.1 Management

According to sec 6 para 2 of the Memorandum of B&gmn the Issuer has one, two or more Managing
Director(s). Currently, there is one Managing Dice@ppointed.

Name Position
Lutz Seebacher, MAS Managing Director

The Managing Director is available under the bussneddress of the Issuer at Schloss Neuwaldegg,
Waldegghofgasse 5, 1170 Vienna, Austria.

10.2 Activities of the directors outside the Issuer

The following table contains the names of the coapons and companies at which the current memiietise
management of the Issuer — to the knowledge ofiskeer — are a member of a management, executive or
supervisory body:

Director Name of the Company Position

Lutz Seebacher, MAS Stiftung Neuwaldegg Managing Director

10.3 Conflicts of interest

To the knowledge of the Issuer there are no cdsflid interest between Mr. Seebacher's privateasts or
other obligations and the obligations towards gseiér.

11. Board practices
11.1 Audit Committee

The Issuer does not have an audit committee asriAnstaw does not require an audit committee to be
established in relation to a company with limitedbility of the size of the Issuer.
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11.2 Corporate Governance

As the Austrian Code of Corporate Governance rgfarsarily to stock-listed joint stock companieg tlssuer,
as company with limited liability, does not fallthin the scope of the Austrian Code of Corporateeboance
and does not adhere to it.
12. Major shareholders

12.1 Ownership of the Issuer

The Issuer is in the direct sole ownership of thei@ntor. Regarding the direct and indirect owriprsh the
Guarantor see 12.1. of Section ®¥vnership of the Guarantor

12.2 A description of any arrangements, known teettssuer, the operation of which may at a subsequen
date result in a change in control of the Issuer

To the best knowledge of the Issuer, there arerramgements wich may of a subsequent date resalthange
of control over the Issuer.

13. Financial information concerning the Issuer's assat and liabilities, financial position and profits
and losses

13.1 Historical financial information

The Issuer has drawn up no financial informatiomeotthan the audited financial statements as of
31 October 2013 (for the period 8 October 20131t@@tober 2013; see F-2 to F-14).

13.2 Financial Statements

For the Issuer’s audited financial statementstfferperiod 8 October 2013 to 31 October 2013; 81

13.3 Auditing of the historical annual financial iformation

The financial statements as of 31 October 2013 ttier period 8 October 2013 to 31 October 2013) have

been audited by BDO Austria GmbH Wirtschaftspriufsmgind Steuerberatungsgesellschaft and have
received an unqualified audit report as of 9 Decenz®13.

13.4 Age of latest financial information

The latest financial information is the auditedafirtial statements as of 31 October 2013 (for thimge
October 2013 to 31 October 2013).

13.5 Interim and other financial information

The Issuer has not published any interim and dihancial information since 31 October 2013.

13.6 Legal and arbitration proceedings

There have been no governmental, legal or arbamnapiroceedings (including any such proceedings lwhic
are pending or threatened of which the Issuer irajy during the previous 12 months from the détiis
Prospectus which may have, or have had in the tegast, significant effects on the Issuer and/a th
Group'’s financial position or profitability.

13.7 Significant change in the Issuer's financiak drading position

There has been no significant change in the firenmi trading position of the Issuer which has aced
since 31 October 2013.

14. Additional information

14.1 Share capital, primary deposit and shareslof tssuer

The share capital of the Issuer amounts to EURQDD,Q has been wholly subscribed by the Guarartalf,
thereof has been paid in. There is no authorizedoaditional capital approved nor any further maition
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rights or notes issued.
Each EUR 10 of the share capital represent oneindtee General Meeting.

The shares are dividable and transferable. Fotréimsfer, or the division of shares, the appro¥dhe General
Meeting with majority of three quarters of the ®wtast is required.

All shares provide equal rights to its shareholdmrd there are no shares issued with any bengficights
regarding voting or dividend rights. The Memorandofi\ssociation does not provide any obligatiomptovide
additional capital or any other kind of further sifie obligations for any shareholder.

The Issuer has not paid out any dividends sindedtsrporation.
14.2 Memorandum of Association and Statutes of thsuer

The Issuer is registered under no FN 404455m with @ommercial Register at the Commercial Court of
Vienna. The business of the Issuer is defined ¢ri8sef the Memorandum of Association and contains:

a) the acquisition, the administration and the transié participations in domestic and foreign
companies, including in partnerships, shares, staxk commercial companies, as well as of typical
and atypical dormant equity holdings. The establisht of domestic and foreign companies as well
as the management and representation of other coespancluding the exercise of the holding
function regarding the other companies;

b) the Company is entitled to acquire like or simitarsinesses, to participate in such in any form, to
extend the business operations to related brarafhesy kind, to take over the management of other
businesses and to do anything which is directlyindirectly necessary or useful in achieving or
promoting the Company's purpose. Banking serviceslefined in the Austrian Banking Act and
investment businesses under the Austrian Investfamis Act are excluded from the activity.

15. Material contracts
Not applicable as such contracts do not exist.
16. Third party information and statement by experts ard declarations of any interest

Neither third party information, nor statementsdxperts, nor declarations of any interest are dgweduin this
Prospectus.

17. Documents on display

The Memorandum of Association of the Issuer, thditad financial statements as of 31 October 2008 (f
the period 8 October 2013 to 31 October 2013) &l Prospectus will be available for inspectiorhard
copy at the Issuer's registered office at Schloesvidldegg, Waldegghofgasse 5, 1170 Vienna, Austria,
(Tel: +43 664 1535848), during usual business holhe Memorandum of Association of the Issuer will
also be available for inspection in hard copy at thocument Archive Yrkundensammlungof the
Commercial Court of Vienna for twelve months frohetdate of publication of this Prospectus and the
Prospectus will also be published electronically thve website of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange
(www.bourse.lu) in accordance with Art 16 of thei Rsospectus.
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IV. INFORMATION ABOUT THE GUARANTOR

1. Persons responsible
See SectionResponsibility for the content of the Prospettus

2. Statutory auditors

2.1. Names, addresses and membership in a professiormalybof the Issuer's auditors for the period
covered by the historical financial information

The consolidated annual financial statements ofGharantor for the business years ended 30 Jung &0d
30 June 2012 were audited by PricewaterhouseCotperaith its address 18 CyberCity, Ebene, Repubfic
Mauritius and its business registration number BPOB30. There is no professional body of auditorshie
Republic of Mauritius.

3. Selected financial information

The audited consolidated annual financial statesehthe Guarantor as of 30 June 2013 and 30 Jut2 @ee
F-15 to F-81) should be read in connection withdbeuments contained in this Prospectus.

3.1 Results and financial status

The consolidated total assets of the Guarantor ateduo USD 8,466,160 in the business year endeile
2013, compared to USD 1,653,900 in the businesseraed 30 June 2012.

3.2 EBITDA

The consolidated EBITDAe@arnings before interest, taxes, depreciation antbdizatior) of the Guarantor
amounted to USD -1,401,093 in the business yeazdB88 June 2013, compared to USD 14,247 in theessi
year ended 30 June 2012.

3.3 Annual result (Group result)

The consolidated annual result of the Guarantorusmeal to USD -1,439,513 in the business year eB0etline
2013, compared to USD -3,799 in the business yeded30 June 2012.

3.4  Cash Flow from operating activities

The consolidated cash flow from operating actisit@f the Guarantor amounted to USD -5,595,536 @ th
business year ended 30 June 2013, compared to U3869;209 in the business year ended 30 June 2012.

3.5 Total Cash Flow

The total cash, cash equivalents and bank ovesdodifthe Group amounted to USD 1,031,250 in theénless
year ended 30 June 2013, compared to USD 183,1th@ inusiness year ended 30 June 2012.

4, Risk factors
See Section Il.Risk factors.

5. Information about the Guarantor

5.1 History and development of theuarantor

5.1.1 The legal and commercial name of the Guaranto

GetBucks Limited.

5.1.2 The place of registration of the Guarantor @iits registration number

Port Louis,Republic of Mauritius, registered under number CZ3T2/GBL of the Registrar of Companies,

Mauritius.
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5.1.3 The date of incorporation and the length @l of the Guarantor, except where indefinite

The Guarantor was incorporated in Mauritius on 2¢@&nber 2000. Since the incorporation no furthepaate
actions, such as capital increases, contributiorérid or mergers, have been undertaken. The issuahthe
Guarantee has been approved by shareholders'tiesadated 25 September 2013.

5.1.4 The domicile and legal form of the Guarantdhe legislation under which the Guarantor operatats
country of incorporation, and the address and tefeme number of its registered office (or principal
place of business if different from its registeredfice)

The Guarantor is a limited company (Ltd) establisireMauritius and operates under the Companies286t.
The Guarantor's registered office and principat@laf business is located at 212 St James CourDestis
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius. The Gardgor may be reached at his business address,dne ph27
87 808 0120 or via its website (www.getbucksgroom)c

As a private company limited by shares the Guaradttes not need to publish communication with its
shareholders, and hence, does not have any pudticatgan. According to sec 44.1 of the Constitutad the
Guarantor any notice, information or written stagento be given by the Guarantor to its sharehohdest be
served in case of a shareholder holding registehades by registered mail addressed to each shdeelad the
address shown in the share register.

5.1.5 Any recent events particular to the Guarantghich are to a material extent relevant to the &vation
of the Guarantor's solvency.

There have been no recent events particular toGterantor which are to a material extent relevanthe
evaluation of the Guarantor’s solvency.

5.2  Investments
5.2.1 Description of the principal investments masiace the date of the last published financial &ments

No principal investments have been made sincedbte af the last audited financial statements @&0afune
2013.

5.2.2 Information concerning the Guarantor's prinpal future investments, on which its management
bodies have already made firm commitments

The Guarantor has established a subsidiary in S@a@tBucks Spain SL) which has not commenced iséness
activities. Beside this, the Guarantor has notlvesbon any future investments.

5.2.3 Information regarding the anticipated sourced funds needed to fulfii commitments referred to
5.2.2

GetBucks Spain SL has not commenced its busingsgtions and the Guarantor has not entered info an
commitments which need to be funded for fulfilment.

6. Business overview
6.1  Principal activities
Overview

The GetBucks Group provides microfinance serviddgrofinance is a broad category of services, which
includes in particular the microcredit businesscidcredit is provision of credit services to pobermts and thus
facilitates the financial inclusion of a traditidiyanon-banked population. In particular in the endeveloped
world banks do not provide financial services togde with little or no cash income. A charactedstiiterion of
the microcredit business is that cost of lendind Ean processing of any size are considerableusecaf the
requirements in relation to risk assessment, l@imiistration and collection. As the borrowers ad possess
assets which they could offer as security, rislegigor the lending institution. This risk factordathe
considerable costs for providing loans cause hitgrést rates. The average interest rate for niilcamcing was
28% in 2006 and is still considerably high (Sourcése Consultative Group to Assist the Poor; CGAP;
http://www.cgap.org aniMicroFinance Transparencyttp://www.mftransparency.org).

The GetBucks business model is based on creatiranime financial services platform that can beliogped
and deployed in various markets and jurisdictidrtge initial product offering is a range of loan guats, in
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order to create an annuity income base from which Group can grow. The channels through which these
products and services are offered are continuobsiyg developed and enhanced in order to migrage th
customers to a completely virtual experience.

The business model depends on the critical alsilitte attract and retain customers, introduce nevdymts,

maintain a high collection rate, be extremely g@resio cost control at all levels (especially thgh internet and
mobile channels), hire and train good local staff fund expansion of the loan book. Maintain a higlcurrent
sales turnover, running an effective and efficieotlection process, as well as keeping costs dowra t
minimum, result in cash flows necessary for furtipewth through retained earnings. The Group iss@mt of

the importance to eliminate indiscriminate lendargl educate customers towards product specificsladmich

shall be offered in the future. Education and matentives play a significant role in this procemsgd GetBucks’
virtual platform allows customers the ability tadimidualise their loan option, e.g. where the bptktion of a

loan is paid directly to the supplier of goods @rnvices, and a minimal amount to the customer.

The need for products related to granting credit teamained robust in the current economic climatevtiich
people are unable to obtain finance from major baakd credit lenders. Prospective customers fathen
categories of individuals and small entrepreneuns @wo not have access to traditional commercial ratail
banking channels. The Group focuses on customaitsréiceive a regular income stream or that are dtlym
employed. Instalments are then collected eitheoutlin direct debits to the customer's bank accouna o
deductions at source.

The local laws in the countries where the Groupraies provide lending limits in relation to the setary in
order to protect the housholds for over-indebtesn@dese lending limits ensure a minimum incometifier
household which is protected against collectiomsall countries, all loan applications are verifieg the
employer of the potential borrower to ensure thatdustomer can afford the loan. Only if this apptds given
the loan is being disbursed. GetBucks Group impigatk even stricter lending limits than as it woulle
required by law. Furthermore, GetBucks Group dagsharge penalty fees.

The following table shows the applicable governrakniles in regard of lending limits and the rudgsplied by
GetBucks Group:

Country Governmental rule GetBucks rule Governmlent
electronic verification
and final approval in

place
Kenya Instalment not to exceed| Instalment not to exceed Yes and No
1/3 of net salary 1/4 of net income
Botswana Minimum take home pay Minimum take home pay Yes
of 1,500 BWP of 2,500 BWP
(Botswanian Pula) (Botswanian Pula)
Malawi Instalment not to exceed| Instalment not to exceed Yes
1/2 of net salary 1/4 of net income
Zimbabwe Instalment not to exceed Instalment not to exceed Yes
2/5 of net salary 1/4 of net income

Products
The virtual online financial service platform oktBroup currently provides the following products:
GetBucks

Get Buckss also the brand name of the Group's core proautth provides a microfinance credit offering to
customers. Applications are scored and customerrirdtion such as bank, identity and employmentildetae
verified electronically to achieve a quick turnanduime. This process also ensures that data asedeand the
risk of fraud minimised. Each loan is appropriatgficed for risk.

The Get Bucks collection department tries to makangements with a client in order to resolve nagrpent.
However, if money is not received in a reasonatdeop, the account will be handed over to an exsern
collections company. Legal actions will be takencase of continued failure to repay a loan. In Gaidithe
credit bureaux will record the outstanding debtcdétds remain on file for a number of years aftaytlare
closed, whether settled by the client or not. Gel®uGroup provides for bad debt between 5-10% eftcHpital
disbursed which is in line with the collection te
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GetSure

Under the brand nam@etSurethe Group sells third party insurance productschigirovide a generic entry level
insurance coverage. The cover is simply structaned tries to address the basic needs of custor@ersent
products include life, credit, funeral and medicaler. The insurance coverage is offered in Botswana and
Kenya. The products are underwritten by third pargurance companies as Guard Risk, Metropolitée &nd
Regent Life Insurance. The Group has the licensetermediate the insurance products in Botsward an
Kenya.

Get Banked

The Group intends to offer under the brand n&e#Bankedan online mobile banking platform which can be
used for transactions on mobile phones. The sewiiteomprise a transactional card that gives stemer real-
time online access to their own bank account aeforates and with a host of products included. @tst of
physical cash management will be high #&etBankedwill reduce this by enabling the consumers to irece
their salaries into the account, pay beneficiadaine, make cardless ATM withdrawals, make depgoait
participating merchants and gain access to cradilittes and other products under the GetBucksreitzh

The Group has applied for micro finance depositnglticenses in Malawi, Zimabwe and Kenya to inegea
independency from the existing scheme of using spobanks to such business but has not receivesk tho
licenses yet. Cooperation with sponsor banks likeBank in Malawi and Zimbabwe, First National Bank
Botswana and Equitorail Commercial Bank in Kenya anrrently in place to commen€&etBankedin due
course.

6.2  Principal markets

The Group currently provides micro credit and sellsurance products for third party insurance camgmto
unbanked population. As micro financing is devebgpin the underdeveloped economies GetBucks Group
intends to expand its business into mobile bankB@npetitors are beside other microfinacing prossdsaving
banks and other credit institutions.

The Group is currently operative in Botswana, Zitmba, Malawi and Kenya.

Botswana has a population of 2,5m, thereof aro@@jOD0 are internet users. Botswana transformetf ftem
one of the poorest countries in the world to a eiddcome country. The economy is heavily depenasnt
mining, with the private sector heavily dependentpublic expenditure (Sourc&he World Fact Book of
Central Intelligence Servicesyww.cia.gov). Get Bucks (Pty) Limited has 8 owglét Botswana and provides
services to around 5,000 customers.

Zimbabwe has a population of 13m, thereof around dre internet users. Getbucks Financial Servieasdte)
Ltd is a joint venture with Brainworks Capital Maygament, which operates 7 branches and serves a6b0d
customersMicrofinance in Zimbabwe has undergone significaabsformation during the current decade. The
rapid deterioration of the Zimbabwean economy sih889 led to the unprecedented growth of the infdrm
sector and sector activities as already alludeth tthe foregoing paragraph. In response to theilibatby
traditional financial service providers to enable tinformal sector to access capital, microfinarogerged
strongly as the most effective vehicle to provideess to capital for members of the informal sedd@mand
for micro-loans kept growing in leaps and boundsrduthe decade and yet there was no correspomaingase

in the availability of funding (SourcefThe Zimbabwe Association for Microfinancing Ingtins ZAMFI;
http://zamfi.org).

Kenya has a population of 41m, thereof around 1ferirdernet users. The economy has proved resilietite
face of exogenous shocks and stagnating demanmditional export and tourism markets as a resuthe
global financial crisis. Budgetary discipline haslged ensure fiscal and external sustainability amwhetary
policy has succeeded in bringing inflation down aedhenting expectations of low and stable pricesnBmic
growth has remained robust and is on an upward treapported by strong domestic demand (Sourbe:
World Fact Book of Central Intelligence Servicesvw.cia.gov). Emu Inya Enterprised Ltd operat8soiitlets
and serves around 8,000 customers.

Malawi has a population of 16m, thereof around 800,internet users. Not only do financial servibase
limited penetration, but the types of products dferoare restricted as well. For example, thererny/ very
limited penetration of insurance products in thgion, and housing finance is available only to veaw
percentage of the population. Large parts of Maawhouseholds lack assets such as beds, tablés, cra
bicycles, which means, among other things, thay theve litle moveable property that could be usesd
collateral (SourceConstant Gardening: A Study of Malawi’'s EnablingviEEanment for Microfinancéy Patrick
Meagher IRIS Center, University of Maryland, July 2010).t@ucks Ltd. operates one outlet and provides its
services to around 1,200 customers.
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In South Africa GetBucks (Pty) Limited (South Afaicoperates on the basis of a licensing agreeméht w
GetBucks Limited (Mauritius) regarding the use loé trademark and the IT-software. GetBucks (Ptyitad
(South Africa) is not a member of the GetBucks @rou

The information regarding population and internséns has been obtained fromhe World Fact Book of
Central Intelligence Servicgsvww.cia.gov).

6.3 Competitive position and basis of information abozampetitive position
The Guarantor does not provide information regaydlisn competitive position.
7. Organisational structure

GetBucks Limited is the parent company of the Grang has direct and indirect participations inftiilowing
subsidiaries:

GetBucks GetBucks (Pty)
IR - -~~~ == ~~~==~~============ce===e=- Limited (South
(Mauritius) Africa) *

|
[ ! ) ! ) ]

b GetBucks GetBucks vss *
GetBucks GetBucks GetBucks Botswana (Pty) GetBucks Financial Services Financial
Spain SL Invest Gmbh Malawi Ltd 1td Kenya Ltd Zimbabwe Services
100% 100% 99% 99% (Private) Ltd 100%
100% 55%
BU Loans TU Loans
85% 85%

* Not part of the GetBucks Group and not included in annual consolidated financial statements ; GetBucks (Pty) Limited (South Africa)
operates on the basis of a license agreement regarding the use of the GetBucks trade mark and IT software.

** Incorporated but not operative and not included in the annual consolidated financial statements.

The Guarantor is a non operational company withsigmificant assets other than its participationsttia
operative subsidiaries Get Bucks Limited, MalawietBucks (Proprietary) Limited, Botswana, Emu Inya
Enterprises Limited, Kenya and GetBucks Financeilviges (Private) Limited, Zimbabwe. The Guarargor’
ability to satisfy any obligation under financiabilities, such as the granted Guarantee or ldgnselated
parties, depends upon receipt of sufficient fumdsfits subsidiaries and the due performance efdéaimpany
loans granted to its subsidiaries.

8. Trend information

8.1 Changes since the last audited Group annuaketaents (Group annual statements)

There has been no indication for a materially aslvehange since the date of the audited consdlidis@ncial
statements for the financial year ended 30 Jun&.201

8.2  Prospects of the Guarantor and the Group

There are no trends, uncertainties, demands, camanis or events since 30 June 2013 that are rdalgona
likely to have a material effect on the Group’sfigial or trading position or prospects.

9. Profit Forecasts or Estimates

9.1 Statement setting out the principal assumptions anpehich the Guarantor has based its forecast, or
estimate

Not applicable.
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9.2 Report prepared by independent accountants or aoidit

Not applicable.

10. Administrative, management, and supervisory bodiesf the Guarantor

10.1 Management

The business and affairs of a limited company dapegainder Mauritian Companies Act 2001 shall benagged

by directors who may exercise all such powers ef tbmpany and are not by the Mauritian Companidgs Ac
2001 or by Constitution required to be exercisedhgyshareholders of the company, subject to atggdton

of such powers as may be authorized by the compdadghstitution and to such requirements as may be
prescribed by a resolution of the shareholders.

The minimum number of directors of the Guarantallsbe one and the maximum number shall be sixhEac
director shall hold office for the term, if anyxdéd by resolution of member/s or until his earlgath,
resignation or removal.

A director may be removed from his office, withwathout cause, by an ordinary resolution of thershalders.

As of the date of this Prospectus, the followingspes serve as Directors for the Guarantor:

Name Position

Johannes Hendrikus Jonck Chairman

David van Niekerk Chief Executive Officer
Alexander Schitz Non-Executive
Christian Angermayer Non-Executive
Cristobal Mendez de Vigo y zu Loewenstein Non-Executive

George Manyere Non-Executive

The directors are available under the businesseaddsf the Guarantor (212 St. James Court, St.sC#ineet,
Port Louis, Mauritius).

10.2 Activities of the directors outside the Guarantor
The following table contains the names of the coapons and companies at which the current memisetise

management of the Guarantor — to the knowledgdefidsuer - are member of a management, executive o
supervisory body:

Director Name of the Company Position
Johannes GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Liarare, Executive Director
Hendrikus Jonck  Zimbabwe
GetBucks (Pty) Ltd, Pretoria, South Africa Executive Director
Emu Inya Enterprises Ltd, Kenya Non-Executive Director
David van GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Ltd, HararBlon-Executive Director
Niekerk Zimbabwe
GetBucks (Pty) Ltd, Pretoria, South Africa Executive Director
Alexander Schitz ARTS Asset Management GmbH, St. PélteMlanaging Director
Austria
BCM UK Limited, London, United Kingdom Chairman of the Executive Board
Bluestar BCM Limited, London, England Chairman of the Executive Board
C-Quadrat Investment AG, Vienna, Austria Member of the Management Board

C-Quadrat Kapitalanlage AG, Vienna, Austria  Member of the Supervisory Board
C-Quadrat Deutschland GmbH, Frankfurtlember of the Management Board

Germany

C-Quadrat SMN Sicav, Luxembourg Member of the Management Board
QC Partners GmbH, Frankfurt, Germany Member of the Supervisory Board
Aquarius Water Holding AG, Zug, Switzerland  Member of the Management Board
T.R. Privatstiftung, Vienna, Austria Chairman of the Management Board
Aeneas Holding AG, Zug, Switzerland Member of the Management Board
Exodus Holding AG, Zug, Switzerland Chairman of the Management Board
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Director Name of the Company Position

S-Quad Espana S.L., Mallorca, Spain Managing Director

S-Quad Handels- und Beteiligungs GmbH, Vienndanaging Director

Austria

S-Quad Malta Ltd., La Valletta, Malta Managing Director
Christian Apeiron Capital GmbH, Frankfurt, Germany Managing Director
Angermayer Filmhouse Germany AG, Frankfurt, Germany  Chairman of the Supervisory Board
Cristobal Mendez Blulicap LLP, London, England Managing Director

de Vigoy zu
Loewenstein

George Manyere Brainworks Capital Management (Private) Ltdvianaging Director
Harare, Zimbabwe
Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (ETI), LoméNon-Executive Director
Togo
BCM Gold (Private) Limited, Harare, Zimbabwe Member of the Management Board
FML Oil Company of Zimbabwe (Private) Ltd,Member of the Management Board
Harare, Zimbabwe
GetBucks Financial Services (Private), HararBlon-Executive Director
Zimbabwe

10.3 Conflicts of Interest

Mr. George Manyere is director of the Guarantor amhaging director oBrainworks Capital Management
(Private) Ltd, Harare, Zimbabwe which is also allemto the Guarantor, which might create a condifdhterest
between the lender and the Guarantor. Investorsildhbe aware that the references (i) to "Brainworks
Proprietary Limited” as shown in the notes to theiged consolidated financial statements of the r&utar
dated 30 June 2013 (F-44), and (ii) to "Brainwo@lapital” as shown in the notes to the audited dateted
financial statements of the Guarantor dated 30 20 (F-77) are incorrect and reference shoulhtlgigoe
made to the aforementioned company "Brainworks @@hplanagement (Private) Ltd".

To the knowledge of the Issuer there are no furtbeflicts of interest regarding the members ofGwarantor's
management between their private interests or atbiégations and the obligations towards the Guaran

11. Board practices

11.1 Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee's role is to overdae mature and scope of the annual audit, managesment
reporting on internal accounting standards andtjpes; financial information, accounting systemscedures
and the Guarantor’s financial reporting statemasts/ell as assessing any potential operationajstesic risks
which the business might face. The Audit and Riskn@ittee's objectives include assisting the dinecio
meeting their responsibilities with respect to thaarantor's continuous financial disclosure obiayet and
overseeing the work of the Guarantor's externaltarsd The committee also assists the Directorgroviding
leadership, direction, and oversight with regardthe Group's overall risk appetite, tolerance aisk r
management framework, including risk policies amatpss and controls.

The members of the Audit and Risk Committee are:

+ Alexander Schiitz
¢ George Manyere
¢ Johannes Hendrikus Jonck

11.2 Corporate Governance

The Guarantor is fully compliant with regard to tamd other regulations in respect of Mauritian ©oape
Governance. The Directors acknowledge the impoetawic sound corporate governance and the Guarantor
complies with the provisions of the Mauritian Comifgs Act. The Board of Directors comprises fivedators.

The roles of the Chairman of the Board of Directansl the role of the CEO are segregated and nuidlugil

has unfettered control over decision making. Thai@tman is an Executive Director who is appointedttoy

Board of Directors. The Board of Directors is rasgible to shareholders determining the strategiection of

the company, monitoring operational performance arahagement, risk management processes and policies
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compliance and determining authority and seleatieyy directors. The Board of Directors is also resjiae for
the integrity and quality of communication with lgtdolders, including employees, regulators andettrdders.
The Board of Directors meets quarterly and at ahgratime it may be required.

The Board of Directors is assisted in by a numlieub-committees. The sub-committees are accountalihe
board. The minutes of sub-committee meetings ai@ileited and reported at the following board megtin
Senior executives are invited to attend meetingapmsopriate. Board committees may make use ofrreadte
professional advisers when necessary to dischaegfie tasks. The Guarantor has established thoaed sub-
committees namely, the Audit and Risk Committeesd@rCommittee and the Remuneration and Nomination
Committee each with formally delegated duties asponsibilities. The Board of Directors has repnestéon as
well as key governance committees in each of thar&hor’s subsidiaries.

12. Major shareholders
12.1 Ownership of the Guarantor

Tailored Investments Limited, with its seat in Pbouis, Mauritius and its business address of 2tl2&nes
Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, istgred under no. 6/2001/10770 with the Registrr o
International Companies, holds 40 % of the shambtalaof the Guarantor. Tailored Investments Lirditis
controlled by Mr. Kim Fat Ho Fong, who is born o Rebruary 1954, a citizen of Mauritius, with hideess in
4A Jenner Street, Port Louis, Mauritius.

Sunblaze Investments Holdings Incorporated, wihséat in Apia, Samoa and its business addressval b,
Development Bank of Samoa Building, Beach RoadaABamoa, registered under no. 40426, holds 40teof
share capital of the Guarantor. Sunblaze Investridatdings Incorporated is indirectly controlled ldy. Mark
Gordon Campbell Henderson, born on 4 November 186@8en of South Africa, with his address in Chardu
Vieu Pressoir 5, 1197 Prangins, Switzerland.

Inter Universe Company Limited, with its seat inrtPbouis, Mauritius and its business address c/0GAD
Management Services Limited, 1003 Alexander HouSeEBene Cyber City, Mauritius, registered under
no. 115902 C1/GBL with the Registrar of Compankesdds 20 % of the share capital of the Guarantater
Universe Company Limited is indirectly controllegg Mr. Christian Angermayer and Mr. Alexander Schiitz
each of them holding 27,5 % of the share capitdl\diAl Settlement, a purpose trust, with its sed®amt Louis,
Mauritius and its business address c/o ADC Manageér8ervices Limited, 1003 Alexander House, 35 Ebene
Cybercity, Mauritius registered under no. 115902GHL with the Registrar of Companies, with Imarai3tras
trustee and Mr. Timothy Nuy as trust protector dd45% of the share capital.

12.2 A description of any arrangements, known teettssuer, the operation of which may at a subsequen
date result in a change in control of the Guarantor

To the best knowledge of the Issuer, there arerramgements wich may of a subsequent date resalthange
of control over the Guarantor.

13. Financial information concerning the Guarantor 's assets and liabilities, financial position and profis
and losses

13.1 Historical financial information

The audited consolidated financial statements ®Gharantor as of 30 June 2013 and 30 June 20iActwded
in this Prospectus (see F-15 to F-81).

13.2  Accounting policies and explanatory notes

Regarding the accounting and valuation principlepliad reference is made to the audited consolidate
financial statements as of 30 June 2013 (see B-F=5t) and as of 30 June 2012 (see F-52 to F-81).

The statutory auditor of the Guarantor has expthinghe respective audit reports that the conatdid financial
statements as of 30 June 2013 and 30 June 2012\camv accurate image commensurate with the actual
condition of the assets, financial position anchaays in conformity with the International FinaricReporting
Standards (IFRS).

13.3  Auditing of the historical annual financial iformation

The audited consolidated financial statements ef Guarantor as of 30 June 2013 and 30 June 201® hav
been compiled pursuant to the regulations of theriational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSJ an
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have been audited and received an unqualified aepdrt by the statutory auditor dated 15 Octolfsr32
No other information contained in this Prospectas heen subjected to an audit or review by an eudit
13.4 Legal and arbitration proceedings

There are no governmental, legal or arbitrationcpealings (including any such proceedings which stite
pending or threatening of which the Guarantor is@ywhich have existed or have been initiatedngduthe
period of at least the last 12 months and whichicc@ffect the financial situation or the rentalyiliof the
Guarantor and/or the GetBucks Group significantihave affected significantly recently.

13.5 Significant change in the Guarantor's finandiar trading position

From the end of the financial year ended 30 JunkE32b significant changes in the financial or tragi
situation of the Guarantor have occured.

14. Additional information
14.1 Share capital, primary deposit and sharestod Guarantor

The issued capital of the Guarantor amounts to W8D00 which has been fully paid in and consist§@®000
no-par value.

The shares of the Guarantor are registered andrangfer of such shares has to be notified to timpany and
are subject to preemptive rights of other sharedrslds provided in Sec 12 of the constitution ef@uarantor.
Transfers to spouses, ascendants and/or desceadarsempted by the pre-emptive rights.

All shares provide equal rights to its shareholdmrd there are no shares issued with any bengficights
regarding voting or dividend rights. The consitatiof the Guarantor does not provide any obligatmprovide
additional capital or any other kind of further sifie obligations(Nebenleistungspflichteridr any shareholder.
The Guarantor has not paid out any dividends idabe5 years from the date of this Prospectus.

14.2 Memorandum of Association and Statutes of thearantor

The Guarantor is registered under no. C38778/C2/GBLlLthe Registrar of Companies in Mauritius. The
company is a Mauritius Global Business Licence Camyp("Mauritius GBC | Company").

Mauritius GBC | Companies are resident in Mauritaungl consequently subject to tax. They benefit flamth
tax credits and a longstop tax rate of 3%. Corredpmly structured and managed Mauritius GBC | canigs
may access Mauritius' network of 28 tax treatiesitier capital gains nor withholding taxes aredevi

Mauritius GBC | Companies are governed by The CarngsaAct, 2001 and regulated by the Mauritius
Financial Services Commission. They are subjecbtapliance and reporting regimes similar to thasel@ng
Kong or UK companies.

15. Material contracts
Not applicable.
16. Third party information and statement by experts ard declarations of any interest

Neither third party information, nor statementsdxperts, nor declarations of any interest are igetlin
this Prospectus.

17. Documents on display

The articles of association will be available faspection in hard copy at the Issuer's registeféideoat
Schloss Neuwaldegg, Waldegghofgasse 5, 1170 VieAnatria, (Tel: +43 664 1535848), during usual
business hours, or in the document archivek(ndensammlurjgof the Commercial Court of Vienna for
twelve months from the date of publication of tRimspectus.

This Prospectus will be published electronically tre website of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange
(www.bourse.lu) in accordance with Art 16 of the&vectus Law.
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V. INFORMATION CONCERNING THE SECURITIES

1. Persons responsible

See SectionResponsibility for the Content of the Prospettus
2. Risk factors

See Section Il.Risk factors

3. Important information

3.1 Interests of natural and legal persons involvedtime issue/offer

The Issuer has an interest in the placement oBtiveds to receive the proceeds of the issuanceeoBtinds.
The financial intermediaries will receive a selliogmmission in connection with the marketing aracpment
of the Bonds. Accordingly, financial intermediarieave an interest in the marketing and placemerthef
Bonds.

3.2 Reasons for the Offer and use of proceeds

The Issuer intends to use the net proceeds obthe iof the Bonds for general corporate purposésedBroup

in particular for the provision of micro financingroducts. The estimated total expenses of the Gifer
expected to be EUR 1,050,000 for the purposesgal land tax advice, costs of the paying agentngistosts

and marketing and placement costs. Hence, the asiimnet amount of the proceeds is expected to be
EUR 28,950,000.

4. Information concerning the securities to be offerethdmitted to trading

41-4.13 Description of the type and the class of the setiss being offered and/or admitted to
trading, including the ISIN (International Securityidentification Number, legislation, currency etc.)

It is expected that the Bonds will be listed aratléd on the Third Market operated as a Multilat&ralding
Facility by the Vienna Stock Exchange. The Bonds are bewrtes which will be represented in whole by a
global note which will be deposited with Oesternesche Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft, Am Hof 41D
Vienna, for the tenor of the Bonds. Bondholdersehawo right to request individual bond certificat€ke Bonds
are denominated in Euro. The Bonds constitute da&ad unconditional obligations of the Issuer, iagkpari
passuamong themselves, being neither subordinated @oured. They shall rangari passuwith all other
present or future obligations of the Issuer, bemather subordinated nor secured, unless mandddovy
privileges these other obligations.

The ISIN (International Securities Identificatiomudber) is ATOO00A13EDA4.

The form and contents of the Bonds and the rightk @bligations of the bondholders and the Issuatl e

governed exclusively by, and construed in accoreavith, Austrian law excluding the mandatory pravis of

Austrian international private law. To the extemirmpissible under mandatory Austrian consumer pfiotec
laws, the Commercial Court of Vienna shall havesige jurisdiction for all disputes which may arisut of or

in connection with the Bonds.

During the tenor of these Bonds, the Issuer unkestabut no longer than until settlement of all ants for the
interest and principal on the Bonds, for any othands including guarantees or liabilities therefore

(i) not to create anin remsecurity upon any of its present or future assetsvenues; or

(i) not to procure that third parties provide ainyrem security on the assets of the third party to sethe

issued or guaranteed Bonds of the Issuer,

unless, at the same time, the bondholders areestegually by such security or such other secastghall be
approved as equal security by an independentieeriifublic auditor. The bondholders are creditdrthe Issuer
with all rights and obligations as can be deriveshf the statutory provisions and those of the Qo of
Issue beginning on page 48. The rights of the boldkns include the right to interest and redempgiagments
by the Issuer at the maturity dates. The bondhsldesty prematurely terminate the Bonds in case eftsv
described in § 9 of the Terms and Conditions ofBbads The payment of interest and the repayment of ahpit
shall be made by way of crediting the respectiveams to an account held with the respective irr&st
custodian bank.

Interest on the Bonds will be payable semi-annuddly a period starting on 3 February 2014 (inalayiand
ending on the day preceding the maturity of the d®o(3 February 2017). Interest is payable in asresdr
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3 August and 3 February (or the next banking dafygach calendar year. The first interest paymemiue on
3 August 2014 (see the payment provision on §tB@fTerms and Conditions). The nominal interes vétl be
11% per annum. The limitation period shall be thyears in respect of interest due and 30 yearsdpect of
principal due.

The issue price is equal to the redemption priwes the yield of the Bonds corresponds with therégt rate of
11%.

To the extent not previously redeemed in wholengpart or repurchased and cancelled in accordaitbeSvb
para 2 or § 9 of the Terms Conditions, the Bondall dhe redeemed at their final redemption amount on
3 February 2017 (the "Maturity Date") at their gifpal amount and shall be repaid via the accoulatendor the
respective Bondholder (see the payment provisiatridged in § 4 of the Conditions of Issue). Therm®mand
Conditions of the Bonds contain no provisions oer tepresentation of the bondholders. Under certain
conditions, a joint representatiyiurator) may be appointed to represent the bondholdergddfie courts in
accordance with Imperial Law Gazette RGBI 1874/d4@mended.

The Bonds will be issued by virtue of a resolutimpnthe Shareholders’ Meetin@gésellschafterversammlung
dated 19 November 2013. The Bonds will be offerethé period from 10 December 2013 until and inicigdl
February 2014 (theSubscription Period'; the right to shorten the Subscription Period besn reserved) and
issued on 3 February 2014. The Bonds are frealigtible and transferable.

It is expected that the Bonds will be listed aratéd on the Third Market operated as a Multilat&ralding
Facility by the Vienna Stock Exchange.

4.14 In respect of the country of registered officef the Issuer and the country(ies) where the offebeing
made or admission to trading is being sought, infanation on taxes on the income from the
securities withheld at source and indication as tahether the Issuer assumes responsibility for the
withholding of taxes at the source

4.14.1 Tax situation in Austria

The following is a brief description of certain Atian tax aspects in connection with the Bondsidés not
claim to fully describe all Austrian tax consequesiof the acquisition, ownership, disposition ateraption of
the Bonds nor does it take into account the bort#re! individual circumstances or any special tagtment
applicable to the Bondholder. It is not intendedo® nor should it be construed to be, legal oradxice.
Prospective investors should consult their owngssibnal advisors as to the particular tax consempseof the
acquisition, ownership, disposition or redemptidéthe Bonds.

This summary is based on Austrian law as in for¢emwdrawing up this Prospectus. The laws and their
interpretation by the tax authorities may changs such changes may also have retroactive effecaniot be
ruled out that the Austrian tax authorities adopteav different from that outlined below.

Austrian residents

Income from the Bonds with respect to natural pessahose place of residence or usual abode isigtria, is
liable for income tax pursuant to the provisionshaf Austrian Income Tax A¢Einkommenssteuergesetz).

Interest income from the Bonds is subject to a igppéax rate of 25%. Where an Austrian deposit actmr
paying agent (Austrian bank or branch of foreignkbar investment firm) is involved, the interest@me from

the Bonds is subject to the Austrian withholding teapitalertragssteuerat a rate of 25%, which is deducted
by the paying agenfauszahlende StelleT.he income tax for interests generally constitigenal taxation
(Endbesteuerung)rrespectively whether the Bonds are held as priwssets or as commercial assets. If the
interest income is not subject to Austrian withlofdtax because there is no domestic paying adkat,
taxpayer will have to include the interest inconezivked from the Bonds in his personal income taxrre
pursuant to the provisions of the Austrian Inconag Act.

Furthermore, any realized capital géifinkiinfte aus realisierten Wertsteigerungéo)m the Bonds is subject
to income tax at a rate of 25%. Realized capitéah gaeans any income derived from the sale, redempir
other pay-off of assets which may generate incomm fthe provision of capital, i.e. the differenaaants
between acquisition costs and sale or redemptiocgads of the Bonds. The tax base is, in gendral, t
difference amount between the sale proceeds oneithemption or other pay-off amount and the actjorsi
costs, in each case including accrued interestefisgs which are directly connected with incomeestitip the
special tax rate of 25% shall be non-deductible.tRe calculation of the acquisition costs of bohdkl within
the same bonds account and having the same boswisfichtion number which is acquired at differguatints

in time, an average price shall apply.
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Where a securities account keeping ageepotfihrende Stell®r paying agent is involved and pays out or
settles the income of the realized capital gaie, itcome tax will be also deducted by applying &625
withholding tax. The 25% withholding tax deductiasll result in final income taxation for private vastors
(holding the Bonds as private assets) providedtti@investor has evidenced the factual acquisitasis of the
Bonds to the securities account keeping agentelir¢alized capital gain is not subject to Austmatihholding
tax because there is no domestic securities deppsit paying agent, the taxpayer will also haventdude the
realized capital gain derived from the Bonds ingéssonal income tax return pursuant to the promssiof the
Austrian Income Tax Act.

Withdrawals(Entnahmenjnd other transfers of bonds from the securit®ant will be treated as disposals
(sales), unless specified exemptions will be figlfillike the transfer of the Bonds to a securiiesount owned
by the same taxpayer (i) with the same Austriarkbéi) with another Austrian bank if the accourtldier has
instructed the transferring bank to disclose trguesition costs to the receiving bank or (iii) wamon-Austrian
bank, if the account holder has instructed thesfieanng bank to transmit the pertaining informatito the
competent tax office or has himself notified thenpetent Austrian tax office within a month; or likie
transfer without consideration to a securities aotdeld by another taxpayer, if the fact that titaesfer has
been made without consideration has been evidetac#te securities account keeping agent or thetaggn
been instructed to inform the Austrian tax offibereof or if the taxpayer has himself notified dwnpetent
Austrian tax office within a month. Special rulggpdy if a taxpayer transfers his residence outsifldustria
(exit taxation with the option for deferred taxatin the case of a transfer to an EU member stateiain
member states of the European Economic Area).

Taxpayers, whose regular personal income tax igildhan 25% may opt for taxation of the income \chati
from the Bonds at the regular personal income #a®.rThe tax withheld will then be credited agaithet
income tax. Such application for opting into tamatiat the regular personal income tax rate musteker,
include all income subject to the special 25% tbe.r Expenses in direct economical connection imitbme
subject to bonds are also not deductible for per$mving opted for taxation at the regular persarame tax
rate.

Losses from bonds held as private assets may anlseb off with other investment income (excludiirder
alia, interest income from bank deposits and otfems against banks) and must not be set off wity other
income. The Austrian Budget Implementation Act 2@t@vides for a mandatory set-off of losses apptisaf
1 January 2013 by the Austrian securities accoaaping agent to investment income achieved ineallisties
accounts at the same agent qualifying as privatetasAlso losses accrued in private assets betivefgpril

2012 and 31 December 2012 will have to be setyB®April 2013 by the Austrian securities accokegping
agents. A carry-forward of such losses is not piechi

Income derived from the Bonds which are held asnegs assets may also be subject to the speciahtaof
25% deducted by way of a withholding tax. Howevealized capital gains, contrary to interest incohave to
be included in the tax return and must not be anrf@ius of the entity's operating activity. Writevehs to the
going-concern value and losses derived from the, satlemption or other pay-off of bonds held asnmss
assets must primarily be set off against positnaime from realized capital gains of financial instents and
only half of the remaining loss may be set off amied forward against any other income.

Income from the Bonds with respect to corporatedboiders, whose seat or place of management islbase
Austria, is liable for corporate tax pursuant toe tiprovisions of the Austrian Corporate Tax Act
(Korperschaftssteuergesetfiorporate bondholders deriving business incomm ftbe Bonds may avoid the
application of Austrian withholding tax by filing éeclaration of exemptio(Befreiungserklarung)There is,
inter alia, a special tax regime for private foundations dighed under Austrian layPrivatstiftungen).

Non-Residents

Income derived from the Bonds by individuals whora have a domicile or their habitual abode in tAiasor

by corporate investors who do not have their cafgoseat or their place of management in Augti¥on-
Resident$) is not taxable in Austria provided that the im@ is not attributable to an Austrian permanent
establishment (for withholding tax under the EU i8gs Directive see below).

Thus, Non-Residents - in case they receive incomeapital gains from the Bonds through a payingnage
located in Austria - may avoid the application afs#rian withholding tax if they evidence their nasident-
status vis-a-vis the paying agent by disclosingrtigentity and address pursuant to the provisiohghe
Austrian income tax guidelines. The provision ofdewce that the Bondholder is not subject to Aastri
withholding tax is the responsibility of the Bondither.
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If any Austrian withholding tax is deducted by thaying agent the tax withheld shall be refundedNtm-
Residents upon their application which has to b fivith the competent Austrian tax authority witHive
calendar years following the date of the impositidthe withholding tax.

Where Non-Residents receive income from the Borglpart of business income taxable in Austria (e.g.
permanent establishment), they will, in generalstigiect to the same tax treatment as residenstonse

Other Taxes

There should be no transfer tax, registration taxsimilar tax payable in Austria by bondholders as
consequence of the acquisition, ownership, disjpositr redemption of the Bonds. The Austrian intzerie and
gift tax (Erbschafts- und Schenkungssteweas abolished with effect as of 1 August 2008. Elesv, gifts from

or to Austrian residents have to be notified totdreauthorities within a three-month notificatipariod. There
are certain exemptions from such notification adtiign, e.g. for gifts among relatives that do nete=d an
aggregate amount of EUR 50,000 per year or giftergrunrelated persons that do not exceed an adggrega
amount of EUR 15,000 within five years.

4.14.2 Tax situation in Germany

The following description does not consider allexgp of income taxation in the Federal RepubliGefmany
that may be relevant to a holder of the Bonds énligiht of the holder's particular circumstanced snxtome tax
situation. The summary applies to investors holding Bonds as private investment assets (exceptewhe
explicitly stated otherwise) and is not intended& nor should it be construed to be, legal ora@ice. This
discussion is based on German tax laws and regotatall as currently in effect (except where epifpli stated
otherwise) and all subject to change at any tinossiply with retroactive effect. Prospective ho&lshould
consult their own tax advisers as to the partictdarconsequences to them of subscribing, purcgabimiding
and disposing of the Bonds, including the applarataind effect of state, local, foreign and otharléavs and
the possible effects of changes in the tax lawGarimany.

German resident bondholders
Interest income

If the Bonds are held as private asg@tsvatvermdgenpy an individual investor whose residence or habit
abode is in Germany, payments of interest underBihreds are taxed as investment incofgakiinfte aus
Kapitalvermdgen)at a 25% flat tax(Abgeltungsteuer)plus a 5.5% solidarity surcharge thereon and, if
applicable to the individual investor, church tax).

The flat tax is generally collected by way of witiding and the tax withheld shall generally satisifye

individual investor's tax liability with respect the Bonds. If, however, no or not sufficient taasmvithheld the
investor will have to include the income receiveithwespect to the Bonds in its income tax returd the flat

tax will then be raised by way of tax assessmemé ifivestor may also opt for tax assessment afivisstment
income in its income tax return if the aggregatewant of tax withheld on investment income durihg year
exceeded the investor's aggregated flat tax Itgbdn investment income (e.g., because of an alaillbss

carry forward or a foreign tax credit). If the irster's total income tax liability on all taxablecome including
the investment income determined by generally apple graduated income tax rates is lower than 256&o,
investor may opt to be taxed at graduated ratdsgpect to its investment income.

If tax was withheld on interest paid to German Bives according to the Savings Directive (as defiabove)
German investors will generally be entitled to edir or a refund of the tax withheld against its1i@an income
tax liability.

Individual investors are entitled to a tax allowari€parer-Pauschbetragpr investment income of EUR 801
per year (EUR 1,602 for married couples filing theaix return jointly). The tax allowance is takeoi account
for purposes of the withholding tax provided thhe tinvestor files a withholding tax exemption resfue
(Freistellungsauftrag)with the respective bank or financial institutisnere the securities deposit account to
which the Bonds are allocated is held. The dednaifaelated expenses for tax purposes is not plessi

If the Bonds are held as business as@@etriebsvermdgerdy an individual or corporate investor who is tax
resident in Germany (i.e., a corporation with iigtstory seat or place of management in Germamygrest
income from the Bonds is subject to personal inctemeat graduated rates or corporate income tach(phus
solidarity surcharge thereon and for individualergually church tax) and trade tax. The trade takillty
depends on the applicable trade tax factor of éevant municipality where the business is localedtase of
individual investors the trade tax may, however, pbetially or fully creditable against the invessopersonal
income tax liability depending on the applicabkdi tax factor and the investor's particular cirstamces. The
interest income will have to be included in thedstor's personal or corporate income tax returry. @arman
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withholding tax (including surcharges) is generdtlity creditable against the investor's personatarporate
income tax liability or refundable, as the case fnay

Withholding tax on interest income

If the Bonds are kept with or administered by ar@ar credit or financial services institution (or &yserman
branch of a foreign credit or financial servicesstitution), or by a German securities trading firm
(Wertpapierhandelsunternehmeni) a German securities trading bafWertpapierhandelsbankh a domestic
securities deposit account (altogether tbemestic Paying Agerf) and that Domestic Paying Agent pays or
credits the interest, a 25% withholding tax, plu$.8% solidarity surcharge thereon, resulting inotal
withholding tax charge of 26.375%, is levied on itterest payments. The withholding rate will beeitess of
the aforementioned rate if church tax is colledtedhe individual investor.

Capital gains from disposal or redemption of the Bis

Subject to the tax allowance for investment incatascribed unddnterest incomebove capital gains from the
disposal or redemption of the Bonds held as prieatets are taxed at the 25% flat tax (plus a S&ldarity
surcharge thereon and, if applicable to the indialdinvestor, church tax). The capital gain is galhe
determined as the difference between the procemas the disposal or redemption of the Bonds and the
acquisition costs.

Expenses directly related to the disposal or rediemmre taken into account in computing the chmtan.
Otherwise, the deduction of related expenses foptaposes is not possible.

Capital losses from the disposal or redemptiorhefBonds held as private assets are generally¢argnized
irrespective of the holding period of the Bonds.eTlosses may not be used to offset other income lik
employment or business income but may only be bHgainst investment income. Losses not utilizedrie
year may be carried forward into subsequent years.

The flat tax is generally collected by way of witting and the tax withheld shall generally satisifie
individual investor's tax liability with respect tbe Bonds. With respect to situations where thegfiof a tax
return is possible or required investors are reféto the description underterest incomabove.

If the Bonds are held as business as@@étriebsvermdgerny an individual or corporate investor that is tax
resident in Germany, capital gains from the Bonds subject to personal income tax at graduateds rate
corporate income tax (plus solidarity surchargegbe and for individuals eventually church tax) aratle tax.
The trade tax liability depends on the applicabdele¢ tax factor of the relevant municipality wh#re business
is located. In case of an individual investor tredé tax may, however, be partially or fully cradie against
the investor's personal income tax liability depegdon the applicable trade tax factor and the stwés
particular circumstances. The capital gains ordsswill have to be included in the investor's peadcor
corporate income tax return. Any German withholdiag (including surcharges) is generally fully dtetdle
against the investor's personal or corporate incaxdability or refundable, as the case may be.

Withholding tax on capital gains

If the Bonds are kept with or administered by a dstic paying agent at the time of their disposakdemption

a 25% withholding tax plus a 5.5% solidarity surgfgathereon is levied on the capital gains resylitna total
withholding tax charge of 26.375%. The capital gaame generally determined as the difference betwlee
proceeds from the disposal or redemption of thed8aand the acquisition costs. If the Bonds werd sol
redeemed after being transferred from a secudigg®sit account with a foreign bank the 25% witbig tax
(plus solidarity surcharge thereon) will be levimd30% of the proceeds from the disposal or themgadion, as
the case may be, unless the investor provides megdfor the investor's actual acquisition costthéodomestic
paying agent. Such evidence is only permissibléhé foreign bank is resident within the EU, Eurapea
Economic Area or a contracting state of the EU &gwiDirective (as defined above). The applicable
withholding rate is in excess of the aforementiorad if church tax is collected for the individiravestor.

Non-German resident bondholders

Income derived from the Bonds by holders who aretaw resident in Germany is in general not subject
German income taxation, and no withholding tax Idbalwithheld, provided however (i) the Bonds aoé meld

as business assets of a German permanent estadtishoh the investor or by a permanent German
representative of the investor, or (ii) the incodegived from the Bonds does not otherwise consti@éerman
source income or (iii) the Bonds are not presemdecpayment or credit at the offices of a Germaaddror
financial services institution including a Germararnch of a foreign credit or financial servicestitnsion
(over-the-counter transaction).
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If the income derived from the Bonds is subjecGerman taxation according to (i) to (iii) aboveg thcome is
subject to withholding tax similar to that descdbabove under the subsectiéWithholding tax”. Under
certain circumstances, foreign investors may berfiefm tax reductions or tax exemptions under apytlie
double tax treatiefDoppelbesteuerungsabkommenjered into with Germany.

Inheritance tax / gift tax

The transfer of bonds to another person by wayfobginheritance is subject to German gift orénitance tax,
respectively, if
(i) the testator, the donor, the heir, the donee oradingr acquirer had his residence, habitual abode o
in case of a corporation, associati®ersonenvereinigung)r estatgVermoégensmasse)ad its seat
or place of management in Germany at the timeefridnsfer of property,
(ii) except as provided under (i), the testator's oodsibonds belong to a business asset attributalzie
permanent establishment or a permanent representatGermany.

Special regulations apply to certain German exaiztsi

Investors are urged to consult with their tax adviso determine the particular inheritance or dik
consequences in light of their circumstances.

Other taxes

The purchase, sale or other disposal of bonds dokgive rise to capital transfer tax, value adtied stamp
duties or similar taxes or charges in Germany. Haneunder certain circumstances entrepreneursanagse
liability to value added tax with regard to theesabf bonds which would otherwise be tax exempt.vixsalth
tax (Vermdgensteuei}, at present, not levied in Germany.

4.14.3 Tax situation in Luxembourg

The following is a description of the essential ena Luxembourg tax consequences with respedtedBbnds.
The summary does not purport to be a comprehemgseription of all of the tax considerations thatynie
relevant to any prospective investor and may nolugle tax considerations that arise from rules efegal
application or that are generally assumed to bevknby bondholders. This summary is based on the iaw
force in Luxembourg on the date of this Prospeanhgis subject to any change in law that may téfleeteafter
such date. It is not intended to be, nor shoulskitonstrued to be, legal or tax advice. Prospedtivestors in
the Bonds should therefore consult their own pifesl advisers as to the effects of state, locdbreign
laws, including Luxembourg tax law, to which thegyrbe subject.

Investors should be aware that the residence consep below applies for Luxembourg income tax sssent
purposes only. Any reference in the present settiantax, duty, levy, impost or other charge ahiwblding of
a similar nature refers to Luxembourg tax law andtmcepts only. Investors should also note thaference
to Luxembourg income tax encompasses corporatenadax(impot sur le revenu des collectivites)unicipal
business taximpot commercial communaB,solidarity surchargéontribution au fonds pour I'emplois well
as personal income tgkmpot sur le revenujenerally. Corporate bondholders may further bgestiio net
wealth tax(impot sur la fortuneyas well as other duties, levies or taxes. Corpgoinatome tax, municipal
business tax as well as the solidarity surchargariably apply to most corporate taxpayers resideht
Luxembourg for tax purposes. Individual tax payare generally subject to personal income tax amd th
solidarity surcharge. Under certain circumstanagisere an individual taxpayer acts in the coursethef
management of a professional or business undegakinnicipal business tax may apply as well.

Luxembourg tax residency of the bondholders

A Bondholder will not become, nor be deemed todsédent, in Luxembourg by reason only of the hajduh
the Bonds, or the execution, performance, delie@g/or enforcement of the Bonds.

Withholding tax

Resident bondholders

Under the Luxembourg law dated December 23, 20Q8resnded (théLaw"), a 10% withholding tax is levied
as of 1 January, 2006 on interest payments (ofagimnicome) made by a Luxembourg paying agent tiowothe
immediate benefit of a Luxembourg resident indiabdurhis withholding tax also applies on accruettriast
received upon disposal, redemption or repurchasieeoBonds. Such withholding tax will be in fullsdharge of
income tax if the beneficial owner is an individwadting in the course of the management of hisfimate
wealth. The responsibility for the withholding tail be assumed by the Luxembourg paying agent.

44



Further, a Luxembourg resident individual who dntshe course of the management of his/her privagealth

and who is the beneficial owner of an interest payinmade by a paying agent established outsiderho@arg

in a Member State of the European Union or of thewofean Economic Area or in a jurisdiction having
concluded an agreement with Luxembourg in conneatidh the Savings Directive, may also opt for @afi
10% levy. In such case, the 10% levy is calculatedthe same amounts as for the payments made by
Luxembourg resident paying agents. The optiontiert0% levy must cover all interest payments madthé
paying agent to the Luxembourg resident benefiaher during the entire civil year. The individuakident

that is the beneficial owner of interest is resjiuesfor the declaration and the payment of the Tl tax.

Non-resident bondholders

Under the Luxembourg tax law currently in effectiaubject to the application of the Luxembourg lalaged
June 21, 2005 implementing the Savings Directibe (taws") and several agreements concluded between
Luxembourg and certain dependant or associateitbtégs of the European Union, there is no withlmgdtax

on payments of interests (including accrued butaidhpnterest) made to a Luxembourg non-resident
Bondholder, repayment of the principal, or redemptir exchange of the Bonds.

Under the Laws, a Luxembourg based paying agerthi(wihe meaning of the Savings Directive) is reed;j
since July 1, 2005, to withhold tax on interest aker similar income (including reimbursement pitem
received at maturity) paid by it to (or under certaircumstances, to the benefit of) an individaala residual
entity (a"Residual Entity") in the sense of article 4.2. of the Savings Elike (i.e. an entity without legal
personality except for (i) a Finnishvoin yhtidand kommandiittiyhtié/ 6ppet bolagand kommanditbolagand

(i) a Swedish handelsbolagand kommanditbolag,and whose profits are not taxed under the general
arrangements for the business taxation and thaitjsor has not opted to be considered as, a UGt&gnized

in accordance with the European Parliament and €birective 2009/65/EC), resident or establishiad
another Member State of the European Union, unllessbeneficiary of the interest payment elects dor
exchange of information. The same regime appliggagments to individuals or Residual Entities restdin
certain dependant or associated territories, inatudiruba, the British Virgin Islands, Guernseygtlsle of
Man, Jersey, Montserrat and the former Netherl#@mdgles (i.e. Bonaire, Curacao, Saba, Sint Eustatius and Sin
Maarten).

The withholding tax is currently of 35% since 1yJAD11. The withholding tax system will only applyring a
transitional period, the ending of which dependghtenconclusion of certain agreements relatingntorimation
exchange with certain other countriégsixembourg government officially announced on 1QiAp013 that it
will no longer apply the withholding tax system fasm 1% January 2015 and will provide with details of
payment of interest (or similar income).

In each case described above, responsibility ®mththholding tax will be assumed by the Luxembopaging
agent.

Taxation of the bondholders
Taxation of Luxembourg residents

Bondholders who are residents of Luxembourg witl e liable for any Luxembourg income tax on repag
of principal.

Luxembourg resident individual bondholders

A Luxembourg resident individual, acting in the csiof the management of his/her private wealtsulgect

to Luxembourg income tax in respect of intereseiesd, redemption premiums or issue discounts utiter
Bonds, except if a withholding tax has been levigdthe Luxembourg paying agent on such payments in
accordance with the Law.

Under Luxembourg domestic tax law, gains realispdnuthe sale, redemption or disposal, in any form
whatsoever, of the Bonds by a Luxembourg residedividual, who acts in the course of the managerént
his/her private wealth, are not subject to Luxemmgdancome tax, provided this sale or disposal tptace at
least six months after the acquisition of the Bonidewever, any portion of such a gain corresponding
accrued but unpaid interest income is subject teembourg income tax except if tax has been leviedurh
interest in accordance with the Law.

A Luxembourg resident individual, who acts in theucse of the management of a professional or bssine
undertaking to which the Bonds are attributables, teainclude interest and gains realized on the eatisposal

of the Bonds in his/her taxable income for Luxemigoincome tax assessment purposes. Taxable gans ar
determined as being the difference between the sapeirchase or redemption price (including accrhetl
unpaid interest) and the lower of the cost or bealke of the Bonds sold or redeemed.
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Luxembourg resident corporate bondholders

A Luxembourg resident company (societe de capitaoust include interest and gains realized on the ca
disposal of the Bonds in its taxable income for émtbourg income tax assessment purposes. Taxable @&
determined as being the difference between the sgpeirchase or redemption price (including accrbetl
unpaid interest) and the lower of the cost or bealke of the Bonds sold or redeemed.

Luxembourg residents who benefit from a special tagime, such as, for example, (i) undertakings for
collective investment subject to the law of 17 Dmber, 2010 as amended, (ii) specialised investrhamts
subject to the law dated 13 February, 2007 as aetead (iii) family wealth management companies sabjo
the law dated 11 May, 2007 as amended, are exenmptihcome tax in Luxembourg and thus income derive
from the Bonds, as well as gains realised theraanot subject to Luxembourg income taxes.

Taxation of Luxembourg non-residents

A non-resident who has neither a permanent estabéiat nor a permanent representative in Luxembtarg
which the Bonds are attributable is not liable ny &uxembourg income tax, whether he receives paysnef
principal or interest (including accrued but unpaiderest) or realizes capital gains upon redemptio
repurchase, sale or exchange of any bonds.

A Luxembourg non-resident who has a permanent ksttialient or a permanent representative in Luxendpour
to which the Bonds are attributable has to incladg interest, as well as any capital gain realmedhe sale or
disposal of the Bonds, in his/her taxable inconrd_foxembourg income tax assessment purposes.

Net wealth tax

A Luxembourg resident or a non-resident who hasranpnent establishment or a permanent represeniativ
Luxembourg to which the Bonds are attributableuisjsct to Luxembourg net wealth tax on such boagsept
if the Bondholder is (i) a resident or non-residémdividual taxpayer, (i) an undertaking for calteve
investment subject to the law of 17 December, 28d48mended, (iii) a securitisation company goveinethe
law of 22 March, 2004 on securitisation as amen¢igfla company governed by the law of 15 Jun®426n
venture capital vehicles as amended, (v) a speethlinvestment fund subject to the law of 13 Fefy,u2007
as amended or (vi) a family wealth management compabject to the law of 11 May, 2007 as amended.

Other Taxes
Registration taxes and stamp duties

There is no Luxembourg registration tax, stamp autgny other similar tax or duty payable in Luxemiy by
the bondholders as a consequence of the issuanite @donds, nor will any of these taxes be payalla
consequence of a subsequent transfer, redemptiogparchase of the Bonds, unless such issuancesfara
redemption or repurchase is evidenced in a docunegigtered in Luxembourg (which is not mandatany)a
voluntary basis.

Value added tax

There is no Luxembourg value added tax payablespect of payments in consideration for the isseiafithe
Bonds or in respect of the payment of interest ngpal under the Bonds or the transfer of the don
Luxembourg value added tax may, however, be payahiespect of fees charged for certain servicedered

to the Issuer, if for Luxembourg value added taxppses such services are rendered or are deemieel to
rendered in Luxembourg and an exemption from Lux@umip value added tax does not apply with respect to
such services.

Inheritance tax and gift tax

Where a Bondholder is resident of Luxembourg fdrenitance tax purposes at the time of his/her dehth
Bonds are included in his/her taxable estate fheiitance tax assessement pusposes. No estatbevsitance
taxes are levied on the transfer of the Bonds jeath of a Bondholder in cases where the deceassdhet a
resident of Luxembourg for inheritance tax purpo%gft tax may be due on a gift or donation of bsriidthe
gift is recorded in a deed passed in front of admkourg notary or otherwise registered in Luxemgour

4.14.4 Tax situation in Hungary
The following is a description of certain Hungarta consequences of the acquisition, ownershipdésbsal
of bonds. It does not purport to be a compreherdégeription of all tax considerations which mayrékevant

to a decision to purchase bonds, and, in particdlzes not consider any specific facts or circuntsta that may
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apply to a particular purchaser of bonds. This sanyris based on the laws of Hungary currently nrcéoand as
applied on the date of this Offering Memorandumichtare subject to change, possibly with retro@céffect.

Prospective purchasers of bonds are advised taitdghsir own tax advisers as to the tax consece®mé the
purchase, ownership and disposal of bonds, incfuttie effect of any state or local taxes, undertakdaws of
Hungary and each country in which they are taxdess. The acquisition of the Bonds by non-Hungat@aa
resident Noteholders or the payment of interesteuritde Bonds may trigger additional tax paymentshi
country of tax residence of the Noteholder. Sucynpmnts are not covered by this summary; it is,dfwee,
advisable to review the provisions of the applieabéaties on the avoidance of double taxation.

Taxation of non-Hungarian tax-resident Noteholdersther than individuals

Non-Hungarian tax-resident Noteholders other tmalividuals are not subject to Hungarian withholdiag on
interest received. Profits realised by non-Hungatéx-resident Noteholders, other than individualthe form
of interest or as capital gains on the disposahefBonds, are not subject to corporate incomertakungary,
provided that the acquisition, ownership and diapas the Bonds are not attributable to any Huragari
permanent establishment of such Noteholders.

Taxation of individual non-Hungarian tax-resident Nteholders

Individual non-Hungarian tax-resident Noteholders aubject to tax in Hungary only with respect heit
Hungarian source income. Interest received withaetto the Bonds is regarded as Hungarian sonowarie if
the company obliged to pay the interest is a Huagaax resident, or if the interest is paid byoa+tHungarian
resident company where such interest is paid thrqby) the company’s permanent establishment sitLiat
Hungary, or if the interest is paid with respectatalaim which is effectively connected to the Harign
permanent establishment of the recipient individiralgeneral, such income is subject to a 16 % hiliting
(personal income) tax rate in Hungary. However,vigled that Hungary has an applicable treaty on the
avoidance of double taxation in place with the ¢ouof tax-residence of the Noteholder, such treagy fully
exempt Noteholders from withholding (personal inedriax or may reduce the applicable withholdinggpeal
income) tax rate. Further, it follows from the abdhat interest paid by an Austrian resident compeithout a
permanent establishment in Hungary and receivea lign-Hungarian tax resident individual who alsesinot
have a permanent establishment in Hungary willoeoliable to tax in Hungary.

Interest, as defined in Schedule 7 of Act XCII 602 on the Rules of Taxation (“ART”) implementirggrtain
provisions of the EU Savings Directive, realisedtb@ Bonds by non-Hungarian tax resident individuaho
are tax residents of any Member State of the Ew@opénion other than Hungary is not subject to Huiaga
withholding tax where the payor (kifiZgtof such interest provides all data to the Hurggasgtate tax authority
as defined in Schedule 7 of the ART.

An individual non-Hungarian tax-resident Noteholdeay also be subject to tax in Hungary where such
Noteholder realises income from the sale of thed3pminless the applicable treaty on the avoidafhc®able
taxation provides otherwise.

Non-Hungarian tax resident individuals who nonethsl qualify as “domestic” persons for social seguri
purposes are also required to pay 6% healthcargilmation on interest income for which no reliefasailable
based on Hungary's treaties on the avoidance dblddaxation.

Taxation of Hungarian tax-resident Noteholders oth#han individuals

Under Act LXXXI of 1996 on Corporate Tax and Divitte Tax (“Corporation Tax Act”), Hungarian tax-
resident taxpayers other than individuals are smlif full, all-inclusive corporate income tax liity. Tax-
resident entities are those established under dhes lof Hungary. Foreign entities having their plaife
management in Hungary are also considered to bgadiam tax-residents. Taxable income is based empib-
tax profit as shown in the financial statements adplisted by certain increasing and decreasingsiteeh forth
by tax legislation. Taxable income includes allagmf income realised during the financial yeachsas interest
income and income from capital gains. The regwdée of Hungarian corporate income tax is 10 % apeet of
the first HUF 500 m of the taxable base and 19 %mnexcess.

Taxation of individual Hungarian tax-resident Notatiders

Individual Hungarian tax-resident Noteholders ambjact to tax on their worldwide income. Interesteived
and capital gains realised with respect to publithded debt securities, such as the Bonds, areduto
personal income tax at 16 % as well as healthaan&ibution at 6%. Individual Hungarian tax resitkeare:

a) any citizen of Hungary (with the exception ofatuitizens without a permanent home or habitualdabin
Hungary);
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b) any individual subject to the rules concernirgAEcitizens on the freedom of movement, whose gtay
Hungary reaches or exceeds 183 days, includingdfef entry and the day of exit;

¢) any third country individual who has permanessident status, or is a stateless person; and

d) any individual, other than those mentioned imfsoa to ¢ above:

0] whose only permanent home is in Hungary;

(i) whose centre of vital interests (Iétérdekek kozjans in Hungary if they have no permanent
home in Hungary or if Hungary is not the only caynwhere they have a permanent home;

(iii) whose habitual abode is in Hungary if there is ammanent home in Hungary or if Hungary is not
the only country where they have a permanent hame, if their centre of vital interests is
unknown;

where ‘centre of vital interests’ means the coutdryhich the individual is most closely connectedthe basis
of his/her personal and family ties and businekgions.

The “tie-breaker” rule and/or a mutual agreementpdure on the basis of an applicable treaty omatio&gance
of double taxation may award tax residence to therdatreaty country, notwithstanding the domesgérition

of tax residence. The tax residence thus determiméidprevail over the above domestic definition tax

residence.

4.14.5 Tax situation in the Slovak Republic

The information set out below is a desription oftai@ material Slovak tax consequences of the @seh
holding and disposition of bonds and it does notpptt to be a complete analysis of all Slovak tax
considerations relating to the Bonds that may bevaamt to a decision to purchase the Bonds. Thisnsary
does not take into account or discuss the tax t#vesy country other than the Slovak Republic nmeglit take
into account specific double taxation treaties ther individual circumstances, financial situatianimvestment
objectives of an investor in the Bonds.

This summary is based on the tax laws of the Sld¥epublic as in effect on the date of this Basespeotus
and their prevailing interpretations available arbefore such date. All of the foregoing is subjecthange,
which could apply retroactively and could affea tontinued validity of this summary.

As this is a general summary, holders of the Baiasild consult their own tax advisors as to theseqnences
under the tax laws of the country in which they e¥sident for tax purposes and the tax laws ofSlovak

Republic concerning the purchase, holding and dispo of the Bonds and receiving payments of idér
principal and/or other payments under the Bondduding, in particular, the application to their wwituation

of the tax considerations discussed below as wsdha application of state, local, foreign or ottzet laws.

Income Tax

Persons (individuals and legal entities) who are rgsidents in the Slovak Republic are subjectnimoime
taxation (personal income tax or corporate incoe€ bn their worldwide income, regardless of itsirse,
including interests from debt instruments (sucthasBonds) and capital gains from the sale of thed3.

The taxable income from the Bonds held by legaitiestis taxed at a tax rate of 23%. The taxabterne from
the Bonds held by individuals is taxed at a tag @ft19% for that part of the annual tax base upécamount of
EUR 34,401.74 and 25% for that part of the anraabiase which exceeds this amount.

Bond interest (including discount on bonds) recgilg the individuals is taxable, the tax base cinddeduced
only by mandatory health insurance contributiongapée from this income. Capital gain from the salghe
Bonds by individuals is taxable, the acquisitioic@rof the Bonds and related expenses includingdaiany
health insurance contributions payable from thime are tax deductible. Entrepreneurs and busemges
which hold the Bonds as their business assetsmmmnie tax from interest received and capital geomfthe
sale of the Bonds within general tax base (detexthiny an accounting), even though a loss fromstte of
Bonds is not allowed to include to this general b@se. Interest income received by pension furas fthe
bonds is not subject to Slovak corporate income tax

Capital gains earned by individuals may be exempviged that the income, less the acquisition pdtéhe

Bonds and expenses related to acquisition ancb$éhe Bonds, does not exceed EUR 500 in the tangef it
exceeds EUR 500, only the amount exceeding EURSXable.
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Withholding tax

Interests on the Bonds paid only to legal entities established for doing business, to the Natidraalk of
Slovakia and to the Slovak National Property Furelsubject to withholding tax in the Slovak Repalat the
withholding tax rate of 19%. Income from the saféh® Bonds less their acquisition price and expsnelated
to their acquisition and sale only paid to legditess not established for doing business, to thdidwal bank of
Slovakia and to the Slovak National Property Furelsubject to withholding tax in the Slovak Repalat the
withholding tax rate of 19%. The withheld income t@&presents a final tax and shall replace thesitores
income taxation by self-assessment by means @hitsial income tax return. Payer of withholding isthe
Issuer or financial agent who distributes the Bomad®ehalf of Issuer.

Interests from the Bonds received and capital danived from the sale of the Bonds by other persoas legal
entities not established for doing business, thi#toNal bank of Slovakia and the Slovak Nationalgemy Fund
(individuals or business entities) are not subjea withholding tax, but such taxable income naesincluded
to the Slovak annual income tax return of the bieiaef/ (concerning the paragraphs on Income Taw@)po

Value added Tax

The issue of the Bonds by the Issuer is not sulie@lovak Value Added Tax (VAT). Activities relateo
financial instruments such as Bonds are exempt Wém.

4.14.6 EU Savings Directive

Under EC Council Directive 2003/48/EC on the taxatdf savings income in the form of interest paytadthe
"EU Savings Directivé), each Member State is required to provide tottheauthorities of another Member
State details of payments of interest or otherlamincome in the meaning of the EU Savings Direxfaid by
a person within its jurisdiction to, or collectegl buch a person for, an individual resident oraiartimited
types of entity (called Residual Entities withinetimeaning of Article 4.2 of the EU Savings Direejiv
established in that other Member State.

Austria has implemented the Savings Directive byywaf the EU Withholding Tax Act EU-
QuellensteuergesetZ&£U-QuStG) which provides for a withholding taxther than for an exchange of
information. Such EU withholding tax is levied arntarest payments within the meaning of the EU Wttimg
Tax Act made by a paying agent located in Austriar individual resident for tax purposes in anothember
state of the European Union or certain dependemitasgsociated territories. The EU withholding taxrently
amounts to 35%. No EU withholding tax is deductethé EU-resident noteholder provides the payingnag
with a certificate drawn up in his name by the affice of his member state of residence. Suchfteate has to
indicate, among other things, the name and addfeds paying agent as well as the bank accountoeurof
the bondholder or the identification of the bonds.

On 10 April 2013, Luxembourg officially announcedtht it will no longer apply the withholding tax $gm as
from 1 January 2015 and will provide details of payt of interest (or similar income) as from thided

The European Commission has proposed certain anwnidnto the EU Savings Directive, which may, if
implemented, amend or broaden the scope of thereegents described above. Investors who are indmuoypt
as to their position should consult their profesaladvisers.

The Issuer does not assume responsibility for wittihg tax at source and is not obliged to makeitaml
payments in case of withholding tax deductionatce.

4.14.7 The proposed financial transaction tax

In September 2011, the EU Commission attemptedttoduce an EU-wide financial transactions tax. ioer,

not all the Member States were in favour of suthxaand so the tax could not be implemented iMaliinber
States. Subsequently, 11 Member States of the fUested that the Commission develop a proposathtor
introduction of a common financial transactions (&TT") for each of those Member States. The Commission
developed such a proposal under the EU's enharamue@tion procedure which allows 9 or more Member
States to implement common legislation. In Janu2®y3 the EU Council of Ministers authorised the
Commission to proceed with enhanced cooperatioa faymmon FTT and the Commission has now published
draft Directive containing proposals for the FTThiFFTT is intended to be introduced in the 11 ipgating
Member States (Belgium, Germany, Estonia, Greepain$S France, lItaly, Austria, Portugal, Slovenial an
Slovakia). Additional Member States may decideddipipate.

The proposed FTT imposes a charge on a wide rahfjeancial transactions including purchases arldssaf

financial instruments including bonds; this chawgh be levied at not less than 0.1% of the saieqrThe FTT

also imposes a charge on the conclusion of, anguhthase and sale of, a derivative contract;ché&@ge will
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be levied at not less than 0.01% of the nominal wmof the derivative. Material modifications ofdincial

instruments and derivative contracts also attracharge at the applicable rate. In both cases liaege is

applied separately to each financial institutioattis party to a transaction; if a financial ingtibn does not pay
the tax, then its counterparty will be jointly aselverally liable.

A charge to FTT will arise if at least one partyatdinancial transaction is established in a pg@itng Member
State and a financial institution established inigotreated as established in) a participating MenState is a
party to the transaction, for its own account, tfeg account of another person, or if the finaniiatitution is

acting in the name of a party to the transaction.

In the case of the Bonds, it is important to beravihat a financial institution, wherever locatedl| be treated
as established in a participating Member Stateegpect of a financial transaction if it is a paffiyr its own
account or for the account of another person) acting in the name of a party, to a financial $astion in
respect of a financial instrument issued withiragtipipating Member State. Given that the Issuénésrporated
in Austria, which is one of the 11 participating iMieer States, financial institutions and other pessehich are
party to financial transactions in respect of bowd§ to the extent not otherwise established ipaaticipating
Member State, be treated as established in Austriathe FTT could be payable in the relevant ppgting
Member State if the conditions for a charge toeasie satisfied.

There are limited exemptions to the proposed FTme amportant exemption is the "primary market
transactions" exemption which should cover theigguallotting, underwriting or subscribing for sha, bonds
and securitised debt, but not derivative contralitere is some uncertainty as to whether this exemppplies

to the issuance of commercial paper or money mamk&tuments, although the taxation of such isseamgould
seem likely to be in breach of EU law. There arebnmad exemptions for financial intermediaries @arket
makers. Therefore, the effective cumulative ratpliepble to some dealings in financial instrumeatsl
derivatives could be greatly in excess of the hiradhte of the tax.

Even though the FTT is to be introduced only in plaeticipating Member States, it can be seen frdmatvis
said above that it could make dealings in finanagiatruments and derivatives more costly for pessbath
inside and outside the 11 participating MembereStaand the FTT could be payable in relation todsassued
under this Base Prospectus if the FTT is introdunedithe conditions for a charge to arise arefigatis

The proposed FTT is still under review and it midngrefore, change before it is implemented. Inipalgr, in
April 2013, the UK Government announced that i€lallenge the legality of certain aspects of theppsed
FTT. This challenge may lead to changes in thesodphe FTT.

It is currently proposed that the FTT should beodticed in the participating Member States on Lidgn2014.
Prospective holders of the Bonds are strongly adivie seek their own professional advice in retatio the
FTT.

4.14.8 Tax situation in Switzerland

The following is a description of certain Swiss teansiderations relevant to the purchase, ownerahip

disposition of Bonds are of a general nature omigt do not address every potential tax consequeham o
investment in Bonds under Swiss law. This summsahaised on treaties, laws, regulations, rulingsdaueisions

currently in effect, all of which are subject toacige.lt does not address the tax consequences of thdsBan
any jurisdiction other than Switzerland. Potenimslestors will therefore need to consult their otar advisers

to determine the special tax consequences of tegate ownership and sale or other disposition Bbad.

Tax treatment depends on the individual tax situatif each investor and may be subject to change.

The Bond holders shall assume and be responsilileetproper governmental or regulatory authority day
and all taxes of any jurisdiction or governmentategulatory authority, including without limitatip any state
or local taxes, transfer taxes or fees, occupdtines or other like assessments or charges thabmapplicable
to any payment delivered to them by the Issuerurater or applicable to the transactions coveredlyerThe
Issuer shall have the right, but not the duty, tthiold from any amounts otherwise payable to adBbalder
such amount as is necessary for the payment o$aaty taxes, fees, assessments or charges.

Swiss Withholding Tax

Payments in respect of the Bonds and repaymentiéipal of the Bonds by foreign issuers are ndijesct to
Swiss withholding tax (of 35%) provided that theusr uses the proceeds outside of Switzerland.

Swiss Value Added Tax ("VAT")
The issue, transfer (i.e., through a sale or ahase), exercise or redemption of Bonds or any ircderived

therefrom will normally not be subject to Swiss VAHowever, any respective input VAT will correspargly
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not be recoverable.
Issue Stamp Tax and Securities Transfer Stamp Tax

The issuing of bonds and money market instrumentsoi longer subject to Issue Stamp Tax since 1 Marc
2012. According to current Swiss tax law and thespnt practice of the Swiss Federal Tax Administnathe
issueing of bonds by foreign debtors is exempt fi®eturities Transfer Stamp Tax. The Securities Sfean
Stamp Tax is applicable to the transfer of seagitior consideration which, due to specific feaurare
considered financing instruments, share-like odflike products for purposes of Swiss tax law. A®sult, a
Securities Transfer Stamp Tax of up to 0.3 % ofdhwesideration could be due on secondary markesactions

in the Bonds if a Swiss securities dedleffektenhandler)as defined in Art. 13 para 3 of the Swiss Fedacl

on Stamp Dutieg¢Stempelabgabengesetis)a party to the transaction or acts as an irediany thereto.

Certain exemptions mainter alia, apply with regard to institutional investors suhmutual funds, non-Swiss
listed companies and their non-Swiss subsidianes-Swiss life insurance companies and non-Swisglso
security institutions.

Income Taxation of Bonds held by Swiss tax residémdividuals as part of Private Property

Gains or losses realised upon a sale or other sligpo by individuals holding a Bond as part ofitharivate
property (private capital gain) are, as a rule, sudiject to income taxation and are not deducfitoim taxable
income, respectively.

Capital gains may, however, be subject to incorratian if the predominant part of the annual yietda bond
is paid in the form of a one-time paymgiiberwiegende Einmalverzinsung; IUR)sses arising from such
bonds may be deducted from gains recognised fromtasiinstruments during the same tax period.

Income derived from a Bondecurity, which is neitheprivate capital gain, as set out above nor aymepnt of
paid in capital is, as a rule, subject to tax. Tpplies,inter alia, to any interest, issuance discount, repayment
premium, other guaranteed payments (except repayoheapital) or any combination thereof.

Income Taxation of Bonds held by Swiss tax residémdividuals or Entities as part of Business Propgr

Income realised and losses justified by busineasors incurred on Bonds as part of the businegsepyoof
individuals (including deemed securities dealers thufrequent dealing, debt financing or similaitecia; so
called Wertschriftenh&ndlerpr entities resident in Switzerland are includedtie taxable income or may be
deducted from the taxable income, respectivelgush person or entity.

European Union Directive on the Taxation of Savingiscome, Swiss Agreement

The European Unioff"EU") adopted a directive on the taxation of sggirincome in the form of interest
payments (European Directive 2003/48/EC of 3 JU@3Y (the "Directive"). The Directive requires Meenb
States to provide to the tax authorities of othemMer States details of payments of interest aner aimilar
income paid by a person to an individual in anotklember State, except that Austria and Luxembouih w
instead impose a withholding system for a transéligeriod unless during such period they electmtise. A
number of third countries and territories, inclugl®witzerland, have adopted similar measures t@®trective.

On 26 October 2004, the European Community andzevi@énd entered into an agreement on the taxafion o
savings income pursuant to which Switzerland adbpteasures equivalent to those of the Directive.

On the basis of this Agreement, Switzerland intoetlia withholding tax on interest payments andrathmilar
income paid in Switzerland by a paying agent toimgividual resident in an EU Member Stafé&EU

Withholding Tax"). The rate of withholding is cuntéy 35 % with the option for such an individualaathorise
the paying agent to disclose details of the paymtmthe tax authorities of the relevant MembeteSia lieu of
the withholding. The beneficial owner of the insrepayments may be entitled to a tax credit ornafaf the
withholding in its country of residence, if anyppided that certain conditions are met.

Tax Agreements with the UK and Austria

On 1 January 2013, bilateral agreements on codperiat the area of taxation between Switzerland tiedUK
respectively between Switzerland and Austria hawme into force (the “Tax Agreements”). Under thexTa
Agreements, paying agents domiciled in Switzerlaray be obliged to deduct a final withholding taxcamtain
income and capital gains of bankable assets helhlipdividual resident in a partner state withvdasS paying
agent if certain criteria are met, with the optfon such an individual to authorise the paying adgerdisclose
details of the payments to the tax authoritieshefrelevant partner state. As a rule, the Tax Agezes provide
that a final withholding tax is not levied wheretBU Savings Directive applies.
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Wealth tax/Capital tax

For Bond holders with limited or unlimited tax liity in Switzerland, their Bonds are subject t@ tivealth tax
or capital tax, respectively, with their market walor book value, respectively, at the cantonal madicipal
levels. On the federal level there are neither thealkes nor capital taxes imposed.

Inheritance and gift tax

Under certain circumstances the transferring of dodue to an inheritance or donation can be furibes
subject to a cantonal or municipal inheritance iftr tgx, provided that the testator or donor isidest in a
canton which levies such taxes. Under the curraws] gifts to and inheritances by direct descersdang
exempt in most (but not all) of the Swiss cantdAewever, a referendum is expected to be held duitieg
course of the 1-2 years on an initiative aimingrimoduce a federal gift and inheritance tax whishould it
come into effect, may render gifts (subject to @iarexemptions and reliefs) subject to a gift tathwetroactive
effect from 1 January 2012.

5. Terms and conditions of the offer

The Offering is not subject to any conditions. Tésuer issues the Bonds in the aggregate prinaipalunt of
up to EUR 30,000,000. The Bonds will be offeredhie period from 10 December 2013 until, and inaigdil
February 2014.

The Issuer has reserved the right to shorten tHesciption Period (e.g. in case the issue is prompt
oversubscribed) and the right to reject subscmgticSuch shortening of the Subscription Period dioir
accordance with § 11, be published on the websitkeoLuxembourg Stock Exchange (www.bourse.lu}his
case all subscriptions for the Bonds received leeffoe shortening of the Subscription Period withaén valid.

The minimum amount for subscription correspondshi® minimum denomination of the Bonds which is
EUR 1,000.00. For the Bonds no maximum subscripimount has been set.

Interested investors can subscribe the Bonds dutiy Subscription Period via banks and financial
intermediaries in Luxembourg, Austria, Germany, t3arand, Hungary and Slovak Republic with accounts
with Clearstream Banking S.A., Luxembourg and Elgaxc Bank S.A./N.V., Brussels, Belgium. The Issuer
reserves the right to object offers for subscriptio

The Bonds will be delivered to those investors Wlawe provided the respective funds required onviiee
date with their custodian bankelivery of the Bonds will be made by crediting thubscribed Bonds on the
respective investors' deposit accounts on the vdate (3 February 2014). The Bonds will be represkim
whole by a global note pursuant to Sec 24 lit b}haf Austrian Depository AdDepotgesetz)as amended,
which bears the signatures of the required numbegpresentatives of the Issuer with signing auth@nd the
control signature of the Paying Agent. The globatienfor the Bonds will be deposited with Oestelrisiche
Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft, Am Hof 4, 1010 Yie (‘'OeKB"), for the tenor of the Bonds.

The bondholders are entitled to joint ownershifxedtldings in the global note which can be tramstémithin
Austria pursuant to the general terms and conditmmOeKB and outside of Austria pursuant to thiengeand
conditions of Clearstream Banking S.A., Luxemboamng Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., Brussels, Belgium.

Allotment, Pricing, Underwriting, Admission to Tradg

It is intended to offer the Bonds to retail andtitagional investors. The Bonds shall be offerdddithe public
in Luxembourg, the Republic of Austria, the Feddapublic of Germany, Hungary, the Slovak Repuatd
the Swiss Confederation, and (ii) to selected tmtstinal investors outside of Luxembourg, the Reéjoubf
Austria, the Federal Republic of Germany, Hungthrg, Slovak Republic and the Swiss Confederatioerdlis
no tranche reserved for any of these countries.

Investors will be notified about the number of s@ms allocated to them by their custodian bartkach
investor may directly dispose over the Bonds. Trgduvill commence, after inclusion to and tradingtioé
Bonds on the Third Market operated as a Multildt€rading Facilityby the Vienna Stock Exchange.

The issue price for the Bonds is the nominal valtighe Bonds. Assuming that the full aggregate gipial
amount of EUR 30,000,000 will be placed and takimg consideration estimated fees and expensedJ& E
1,050.000 and an issue price of 100%, the Issyse@s to receive net proceeds of EUR 28,950,000.

The result of the Offer will be made public on thebsite of the Luxembourg Stock Exchange (www.be.dus
on 3 February 2014.
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The Offer will be coordinated by the Issuer, GetBumvest GmbH, Schloss Neuwaldegg, Waldegghofgasse
1170 Wien. Semper Constantia Privatbank Aktienlfgedeaft, HeRgasse 1, 1010 Vienna is appointecagng
Agent for the Bonds. No depository agent has bppoiated.

The Bonds will not be underwritten.

6. Admission to trading and dealing arrangements

6.1 Indication as to whether the securities offered avewill be the object of an application for admiss
to trading

The Issuer will apply for inclusion to and tradinfjthe Bonds on the Third Market operated as a iltdtal
Trading Facilityby the Vienna Stock Exchange.

6.2  Specification of all regulated markets or eqalent markets on which, to the knowledge of theuss,
securities of the same class of the securities éofffered or admitted to trading are already adraittto
trading

Not applicable.

6.3 Name and address of the entities which havé fcommitment to act as intermediaries in secongar
trading

There are no firm commitments to act as intermésian secondary trading.
7. Additional information

7.1  Statement of the capacity of the adviscosnected with the issue who are mentioned in thee&ities
Note

Not applicable.

7.2 Indication of other information in the securiéis note which has been audited or reviewed by $teju
auditors and where auditors have produced a report

Not applicable.

7.3  Specification of persons' name, business addsggjualifications and material interest if any in he
Issuer where a statement or report attributed to goerson as an expert is included in the securities
note

Not applicable.

7.4  Confirmation that information has been accurdyereproduced where information has been sourced
from a third party

Where information was sourced from a third partgtBucks confirms that this information was accuyate
reproduced and that as far as GetBucks is awarésatile to ascertain from information publishedttust third
party, no facts were omitted which would render tbproduced information inaccurate or misleadindeve
such information was included in this Prospects,source is indicated.

7.5  Specification of credit ratings

There are no credit ratings assigned to the Issui#s debt securities and have not been requested.
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VI. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

THE GERMAN TEXT OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS IS LEGAY BINDING. THE ENGLISH
TRANSLATION IS FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

ANLEIHEBEDINGUNGEN TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE BONDS
(die "Bedingungen") (the "Conditions")
der 11% Teilschuldverschreibungen 2014-2017 of the 11% Bonds 2014-2017
ISIN ATOOO0OA13ED4 ISIN ATOOO0OA13ED4
der issued by
GetBucks Invest GmbH GetBucks Invest GmbH
81 81
WAHRUNG, STUCKELUNG, FORM, CURRENCY, DENOMINATION, FORM,
DEFINITIONEN DEFINITIONS
Wahrung, Stickelung: Die 11%1) Currency, Denomination: The 11 % bond 2014-

Teilschuldverschreibungen 2014-2017 (die 2017 (the "Bond") of GetBucks Invest GmbH (the
"Teilschuldverschreibungen" oder die "Anleihe") "Issuer") is issued on 3 February 2014 in Euro (the
der GetBucks Invest GmbH (die "Emittentin®) "Currency") in an aggregate principal amount of up
wird am 3. Februar 2014 in Euro (die “festgelegte to EUR 30,000,000.-- (Euro thirty million) and with
Wahrung”) im Gesamtnennbetrag von bis zu EUR a denomination of EUR 1,000 each (the "Fixed
30.000.006; (Euro dreiRig Millionen) in einer Denomination").

Stlickelung von EUR 1.000,- (die "festgelegte

Stlickelung") emittiert.

Form: Die Teilschuldverschreibungen lauten a@)Form: The Bonds are bearer bonds.
den Inhaber.

Verbriefung: Die  Teilschuldverschreibunger) Global Bond: The Bonds are represented by a
werden durch eine Sammelurkunde gemaf 84 lit bglobal bond pursuant to Section 24 lit b of theeSaf
Depotgesetz  (die  "Sammelurkunde") ohne Custody Act (the "Global Certificate”) without
Zinsscheine verbrieft. Die Sammelurkunde tragt interest coupons. The Global Certificate shall be
die eigenhandige(n) Unterschrift(en) der bzw. dessigned manually by one or more authorised
bevollméachtigten Vertreter(s) der Emittentin und signatories of the Issuer and shall be authenticate
ist von der Zabhlstelle mit einer by the Paying Agent. Definitive bonds and interest
Kontrollunterschrift versehen. Einzelurkunden und coupons shall not be issued.

Zinsscheine werden nicht ausgegeben.

Wertpapiersammelstelle: Die  Sammelurkundg) Central Securities Depository Agent: The Global
wird auf die Dauer der Laufzeit der Bond shall be deposited for the tenor of the Bonds
Teilschuldverschreibungen von der with the Central Securities Depository Agent.
Wertpapiersammelstelle verwahrt. Central Securities Depository Agent is the
"Wertpapiersammelstelle" ist die Oesterreichische Oesterreichische Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft
Kontrollbank Aktiengesellschaft ("OeKB"), Am ("OeKB"), Am Hof 4/Strauchgasse 1-3, 1010
Hof 4/Strauchgasse 1-3, 1010 Wien. Den InhabernVienna. Bondholders are entitled to joint ownership
der Teilschuldverschreibungen stehen shares in the Global Certificate that are transfera
Miteigentumsanteile an der Sammelurkunde zu,in accordance with the general business conditions
die geman den allgemeinen Geschaftsbedingungef OeKB and outside of the Republic of Austria
der OeKB und auRerhalb der Republik Osterreich exclusively in accordance with the provisions of
ausschlieBlich gemaR den Vorschriften der Clearstream Banking Aktiengesellschatft,
Clearstream Banking Aktiengesellschaft, Luxembourg and Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V.,
Luxemburg, und Euroclear Bank S.A./N.V., Brussels, Belgium.

Brussel, Belgien, ubertragen werden koénnen.

Anleiheglaubiger: "Anleiheglaubiger" bedeuteb) Bondholder: "Bondholder" means any holder of a
jeder Inhaber eines Miteigentumsanteils oder proportional co-ownership participation or right in
anderen Rechts an den Teilschuldverschreibungenthe Bond.
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1)

2)

1)

2)

3)

§2 82
STATUS, NEGATIVVERPFLICHTUNG STATUS, NEGATIVE PLEDGE

Status: Die Teilschuldverschreibungen begriindéhStatus: The obligations of the Issuer under the
nicht besicherte und nicht nachrangige Bonds constitute unsecured and non-subordinated
Verbindlichkeiten der Emittentin, die obligations of the Issuer ranking pari passu among
untereinander und mit allen anderen nicht themselves and all other unsecured and non-
besicherten und nicht nachrangigen subordinated obligations of the Issuer, unless
Verbindlichkeiten der Emittentin gleichrangig mandatory law privileges these other obligations.
sind, mit Ausnahme von Verbindlichkeiten, die

nach geltenden Rechtsvorschriften vorrangig sind.

Negativverpflichtung: Die Emittentin verpflichtet2) Negative Pledge: During the tenor of these Bonds,
sich wahrend der Laufzeit der gegensténdlichenthe Issuer undertakes, but no longer than for the
Anleihe, jedoch nur bis zu dem Zeitpunkt, an dem time all amounts in respect of interest and priatip
alle Betrage an Kapital und Zinsen der Zahistelle on the Bonds have been provided to the Paying
zur Verfugung gestellt worden sind, fur andere Agent, for any other bonds including guarantees or
Teilschuldverschreibungen der Emittentin, liabilities therefore,

einschlieBlich dafir Gbernommener Garantien (i) not to create any in rem security upon any of its

oder Haftungen, present or future assets or revenues; or

(i) keine dinglichen Sicherheiten an ihren (ii) not to procure that third parties provide any in
gegenwartigen oder zukinftigen rem security on the assets of the third party to
Vermdgenswerten oder Einklinften zu bestellen  secure the issued or guaranteed Bonds of the
oder Issuer,

(ii) Dritte nicht zu veranlassen, zur Besicherung unless, at the same time, Bondholders are secured
der von der Emittentin emittierten oder equally by such security or such other security as
garantierten Teilschuldverschreibungen shall be approved as equal security by an
dingliche Sicherheiten am Vermdgen dieses independent certified public auditor.

Dritten zu bestellen,

ohne jeweils die Anleiheglaubiger zur gleichen

Zeit und im gleichen Rang an solchen Sicherheiten

oder an solchen anderen Sicherheiten, die von

einem unabhadngigen Wirtschaftsprifer, als

gleichwertige  Sicherheit anerkannt werden,

teilnehmen zu lassen.

83 83
ZINSEN, LAUFZEIT INTEREST, TENOR
Zinssatz und Zinszahlungstage: Did) Interest rate and interest payment date: The Bonds

Teilschuldverschreibungen werden bezogen aufsolely bear interest at the rate of 11% per annom o
ihren  Nennbetrag vom 3. Februar 2014 their principal amount as of including 3 February

(einschlief3lich) bis zum Falligkeitstag (wie in 8§ 5 2014 until the maturity date (as defined in § 5(1))
(1) definiert) (ausschlieRZlich) mit jahrlich 11% (exclusive). Interest is payable in arrears on
verzinst. Die Zinsen sind nachtraglich am 3 August and 3 February, or on the following

3. August und am 3. Februar, bzw. dem banking day, of each calendar year (each an
darauffolgenden Bankarbeitstag, eines jeden Jahresinterest Payment Date"). The first interest paymen
zahlbar (jeweils ein "Zinszahlungstag"). Die erste will be made on 3 August 2014.

Zinszahlung erfolgt am 3. August 2014,

Zinsperiode: "Zinsperiode" bezeichnet def)Interest period: "Interest Period" means the period
Zeitraum vom Verzinsungsbeginn einschlie3lich) from and including the start of accrual of interest
bis zum ersten Zinszahlungstag (ausschlieZlich)until and excluding the first interest payment date
bzw. von jedem Zinszahlungstag (einschlief3lich) or respectively the period from and including each
bis zum jeweils darauffolgenden Zinszahlungstag interest payment date until and excluding the
(ausschlieBlich). following respective interest payment date.

Auflaufende  Zinsen: Der  Zinslauf  der3) Accrual of interest: Each Bond will cease to bear
Teilschuldverschreibungen endet an dem Tag, derinterest from the day, which is receding the day on
dem Tag voraus geht, an dem sie zur Rickzahlungvhich the Bonds are due for redemption. If the
falig werden. Falls die Emittentin die Issuer does not redeem the Bonds when due, the
Teilschuldverschreibungen bei Falligkeit nicht Bonds in respect of the outstanding principal
einlést, endet die Verzinsung des ausstehenderamount will not cease to bear interest on the day
Nennbetrages der Teilschuldverschreibungen nichtpreceding the maturity date but on the day
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4)

an dem der Falligkeit vorangehenden Tag, sonderrpreceding the effective redemption of the Bonds.
erst mit dem Tag, der der tatséchlichen

Ruckzahlung der  Teilschuldverschreibungen

vorangeht.

Berechnung der Zinsen fir Teile von Zeitrdume#d) Calculation of interest for parts of periods: If
Sofern Zinsen flr einen Zeitraum von weniger als interest is calculated for a period of less thamear
einem Jahr (der "Zinsberechnungszeitraum") zu(the "Interest Calculation Period") the calculatisn
berechnen sind, erfolgt die Berechnung auf dercarried out on the basis of the actual number of
Grundlage der aktuellen Tage in dem days within the Interest Calculation Period divided
Zinsberechnungszeitraum, geteilt durch die Anzahl by the actual number of in the respective Interest
der aktuellen Tage der Zinsperiode. Period. Basis of Calculation: Actual/Actual
Berechnungsbasis: Actual/Actual (gemafRR ICMA- (according to ICMA rules).

Regelung).

5) Laufzeit: Die Laufzeit der Teilschuld-5) Tenor: The tenor of the Bonds starts on 3 February

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

verschreibungen beginnt am 3. Februar 2014 und2014 and ends on 3 February 2017 (inclusive).
endet mit dem Ablauf des 3. Februar 2017.

84 84
ZAHLUNGEN PAYMENTS

Zahlungen: Die Zahlung von Kapital und Zinseft) Payments: Payment of principal and interest shall
erfolgt nach MalRgabe von § 4(2) uber die be made pursuant to § 4 (2) through the Paying
Zabhlstelle zur Weiterleitung an die Agent for onpayment to the clearing systems or to
Clearingsysteme oder nach deren Anweisungtheir order for credit to the respective depository
durch Gutschrift auf die jeweilige fur den bank for the Bondholder.

Anleiheglaubiger depotfihrende Stelle.

Zahlungsweise: Vorbehaltlich geltendeR) Method of payment: Save for applicable tax
steuerlicher und sonstiger gesetzlicher Regelungerprovisions or other statutory provisions or rules,
und Vorschriften erfolgen zu leistende Zahlungen payments on the Bonds shall be made in Euro.

auf die Teilschuldverschreibungen in Euro.

Erfullung: Die Emittentin wird durch Leistung der3) Performance: Upon performance of the payments to
Zahlung an die Clearingsysteme von ihrer the clearing systems will be discharged from its
Zahlungspflicht befreit. obligation to pay.

Zahltag: Fallt der Falligkeitstag einer Zahlung id) Payment date: If the due date for payment of any
Bezug auf Teilschuldverschreibungen auf einen amount in respect of any Bond is not a TARGET
Tag, der kein TARGET Geschéftstag oder kein business day or a bank business day, the payment
Bankarbeitstag ist, so verschiebt sich der date shall be the day after the due date for paymen
Zahlungstermin auf jenen unmittelbar folgenden that is both a TARGET business day and a bank
Tag, der sowohl ein TARGET Geschéftstag als business day. TARGET Business Day in these
auch ein Bankarbeitstag ist. "TARGET Conditions means a day on which the Trans-
Geschéftstag” in dem in diesen Bedingungen European Automated Real Time Gross Settlement
verwendeten Sinn bezeichnet einen Tag, an demExpress Transfer (TARGET) System is operational.
das Trans-European Automated Real Time GrossBanking Business Day in these Conditions means a
Settlement Express Transfer (TARGET) System day on which banks in Vienna are open to public
gedffnet ist. "Bankarbeitstag" in dem in diesen business. A Bondholder is not entitled to claim
Bedingungen verwendeten Sinn bezeichnet einenfurther interest or other payments due to thisydela
Tag, an dem die Banken in Wien zum 6&ffentlichen

Geschéftsbetrieb geoffnet sind. Der

Anleiheglaubiger ist nicht berechtigt, weitere

Zinsen oder sonstige Zahlungen aufgrund dieser

Verspéatung zu verlangen.

Bezugnahmen auf Kapital und Zinsen5) References to principal and interest: Peferentes i
Bezugnahmen in diesen Bedingungen auf Kapitalthese Conditions to principal of the Bonds shall be
der Teilschuldverschreibungen schlieRen, soweitdeemed to include, as applicable, the final
anwendbar, die folgenden Betrdge ein: denredemption amount of the Bonds; the early
Ruckzahlungsbetrag der Teilschuldverschreibun-redemption amount of the Bonds; and any premium
gen; den vorzeitigen Rickzahlungsbetrag deror any other amounts which may be payable under
Teilschuldverschreibungen; sowie jeden Aufschlag or in respect of the Bonds. Any reference in these
sowie sonstige auf oder in bezug auf die Conditions to interest on Bonds will be deemed to
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1)

2)

3)

Teilschuldverschreibungen zahlbaren Betrage.include, as applicable, any additional amount
Bezugnahmen in diesen Bedingungen auf Zinsenpayable pursuantto § 7.

auf Teilschuldverschreibungen sollen, soweit

anwendbar, samtliche gemdR § 7 zahlbaren

zuséatzlichen Betrage einschlieRen.

85 85
RUCKZAHLUNG REDEMPTION

Ruckzahlung bei Endfalligkeit: Soweit nicht zuvoll) Redemption at maturity: To the extent not
bereits ganz oder teilweise zuriickgezahlt oderpreviously redeemed in whole or in part or
angekauft und  entwertet, werden die repurchased and cancelled, the Bonds shall be

Teilschuldverschreibungen zZu ihrem redeemed at their final redemption amount on
Ruckzahlungsbetrag am 3. Februar 2017 (der3 February 2017 (the "Maturity Date"). The final
"Falligkeitstag") zuriickgezahlt. Der redemption amount in respect of each Bond shall be
Ruckgabebetrag in Bezug auf jede its principal amount.

Teilschuldverschreibung entspricht dem

Nennbetrag der Teilschuldverschreibungen.

Vorzeitige Riickzahlung aus steuerlichen Grinde?y Redemption upon early termination for tax reasons:
Die Teilschuldverschreibungen kénnen insgesamt, The Issuer shall be entitled to early terminatién o
jedoch nicht teilweise, nach Wahl der Emittentin the Bonds, in whole but not in part, and to redeem
mit einer Kindigungsfrist von nicht weniger als 30 the Bonds at the early redemption amount (as
und nicht mehr als 60 Tagen gegenlber derdefined hereinafter) together with interest accrued
Zahlstelle und gemaR § 11 gegenuber denup to the date fixed for redemption on giving not
Anleiheglaubigern vorzeitig gekindigt und zu less than 30 days nor more than 60 days notice to
ihrem vorzeitigen Rickzahlungsbetrag (wie the Paying Agent and pursuant to § 11 to the
nachstehend definiert) zuzlglich etwaiger bis zumbondholders if, as a result of any change in, or
fur die Rickzahlung festgesetzten Tag amendment to, the fiscal laws (or any rules or
aufgelaufener Zinsen zuriickgezahlt werden, falls regulations thereunder) of the Republic of Austria
die Emittentin als Folge einer Anderung oder or any political subdivision or any authority ofiar
Ergédnzung der Steuer- oder Abgabengesetze odethe Republic of Austria, or any change in or
Vorschriften der Republik Osterreich oder deren amendment to any official interpretation or
politischen Untergliederungen oder application of those laws and regulations, thedssu
Steuerbehdrden oder als Folge einer Anderungis under the obligation to pay Additional Amounts
oder Ergadnzung der Anwendung oder der (as defined in § 7) on the next Interest Payment
offiziellen Auslegung dieser Gesetze und Day (as defined in § 3 (1)) and the Issuer cannot
Vorschriften am nachstfolgenden Zinszahlungstagavoid this obligation with measures reasonably
(wie in 8§ 3(1) definiert) zur Zahlung von expected from the Issuer. Such early termination
zusatzlichen Betrdgen (wie in & 7 dieser must not be (i) made with effect earlier than 90
Bedingungen definiert) verpflichtet sein wird und days prior to the earliest date on which the Issuer
diese Verpflichtung nicht durch das Ergreifen would be obliged to pay such Additional Amounts,
vernunftiger der Emittentin zur Verfigung if at that time a payment in respect of the Bonds
stehender MalRnahmen vermieden werden kannwere due, or (ii) be made, if at the time on which
Eine solche Kindigung darf allerdings nicht (i) mit the termination is effected, the obligation to may
Wirkung friher als 90 Tage vor dem frithest to deduct or withhold Additional Amounts ceases to
moglichen Termin erfolgen, an dem die Emittentin be in force. Publication of such notice shall be
verpflichtet wéare, solche zusatzlichen Betrage zueffected pursuant to § 11. This publication is
zahlen, falls eine Zahlung auf die irrevocable and shall contain the chosen day of
Teilschuldverschreibungen dann fallig sein wirde, redemption and a summary explanation elaborating
oder (ii) erfolgen, wenn zu dem Zeitpunkt, zu dem the facts being constitutive for the Issuer’s right
die Kindigung erfolgt, die Verpflichtung zur redemption.

Zahlung von zusétzlichen Betrdgen oder zum

Einbehalt oder Abzug nicht mehr wirksam ist. Die

Veroffentlichung einer solchen Kindigung hat

gemalR 8§ 11 zu erfolgen. Sie ist unwiderruflich,

muss den fir die Rickzahlung festgelegten Termin

nennen und eine zusammenfassende Erklarung

enthalten, welche die das Ruckzahlungsrecht der

Emittentin begriindenden Umsténde darlegt.

Vorzeitiger Rickzahlungsbetrag: Fir die Zweckg) Early redemption amount: For the purpose of § 5(2)
von § 5(2) und § 9 entspricht der vorzeitige und § 9 the early redemption amount of a Bond
Ruckzahlungsbetrag einer Teilschuldverschreib- equals its principal amount.
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ung dem Nennbetrag.

86
ZAHLSTELLE

86
PAYING AGENT

1) Bestellung: Die bestellte Zahlstelle ist die Sempé) Appointment: Semper Constantia Privatbank
Constantia Privatbank Aktiengesellschaft, Wien Aktiengesellschaft, Vienna, shall be appointed as
(die "Zahlstelle"). paying agent (the "Paying Agent").

2) Anderung der Bestellung oder Abberufung: Dig) Change of appointment or dismissal: The Issuer

Emittentin behélt sich das Recht vor, jederzeit die reserves the right at any time to vary or terminate
Bestellung der Zahlstelle zu &andern oder zuthe appointment of the Paying Agent and to appoint
beenden und eine andere zu bestellen. Dieanother Paying Agent. The Issuer undertakes that at
Emittentin wird zu jedem Zeitpunkt (i) eine any time it (i) maintains a Paying Agent and (@) f
Zahlstelle unterhalten und (i) solange die aslong as the Bonds are traded on the Vienna Stock
Teilschuldverschreibungen an der Wiener Bérse Exchange a Paying Agent with a designated branch
gehandelt werden, eine Zahlstelle mit bezeichneterin Vienna and/or in such other locations being
Geschéftsstelle in Wien und/oder an solchen subject to the rules of the Vienna Stock Exchange.
anderen Orten unterhalten, die die Regeln derAny change, dismissal or appointment or any other
Wiener Borse verlangen. Eine Anderung, variation shall only become effective (except ia th
Abberufung, Bestellung oder ein sonstiger event of an insolvency where such change shall
Wechsel wird nur wirksam (auBer im become effective immediately) if the Bondholders
Insolvenzfall, in dem eine solche Anderung sofort have been informed thereof in advance pursuant to
wirksam wird), wenn die Anleiheglaubiger § 11 by giving of not less than 30 days’ noticet bu
hieriber gemafR § 11 vorab unter Einhaltung einerno more than 45 days’ notice.

Frist von mindestens 30 und nicht mehr als 45
Tagen informiert wurden.

3) Beauftragte der Emittentin: Die Zahlstelle hande®) Agents of the Issuer: The Paying Agent acts solely

ausschlie3lich als Beauftragte der Emittentin und as agent of the Issuer and does not assume any
Ubernimmt keinerlei Verpflichtungen gegenuber obligations towards the Bondholders. No
den Anleiheglaubigern. Es wird kein Auftrags- relationship of contract, agency or trust shall be
oder Treuhandverhéltnis zwischen ihr und dencreated between the Paying Agent and the

Anleiheglaubigern begrindet. Bondholders.
87 87
STEUERN TAXATION

Samtliche auf die Teilschuldverschreibungen zu All payments in respect of the Bonds shall be made
zahlenden Betrage sind an der Quelle ohnefree and clear of, and without withholding or
Einbehalt oder Abzug von gegenwartigen oder deduction for, any present or future taxes or other
zukinftigen Steuern oder sonstigen Abgabenduties of whatever nature imposed or levied by the
gleich welcher Art zu leisten, die von oder in der Republic of Austria or on the account of it or any
Republik Osterreich oder fiir deren Rechnung oderpolitical subdivision or any authority of or in the
von oder fir Rechnung einer politischen republic of Austria that has power to tax, unless
Untergliederung oder Steuerbehérde der oder insuch withholding or deduction is required by law.
der Republik Osterreich auferlegt oder erhobenlIn such event, the Issuer will pay such additional
werden, es sei denn, ein solcher Einbehalt oderamounts (the "Additional Amounts") as will result
Abzug ist gesetzlich vorgeschrieben. In diesemin receipt by the bondholders of the same amounts
Fall wird die Emittentin diejenigen zusatzlichen as they would have received if no such withholding
Betrage (die "zusatzlichen Betrage") zahlen, die or deduction had been required; the obligation to
erforderlich sind, damit die den Anleiheglaubigern pay such Additional Amounts shall not exist for
zuflieBenden Nettobetrdge nach einem solchensuch taxes and duties that:

Einbehalt oder Abzug jeweils den Betragen
entsprechen, die ohne einen solchen Einbehalt odet)
Abzug von den Anleiheglaubigern empfangen
worden waren; die Verpflichtung zur Zahlung
solcher zusatzlichen Betrdge besteht jedoch nicht?)
fur solche Steuern und Abgaben, die:

1) anders als durch Einbehalt oder Abzug auf
Zahlungen zu entrichten sind, die die
Emittentin an den Anleiheglaubiger leistet;
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are payable other than by withholding or
deduction on payments that the Issuer makes to
the bondholders; or

are payable because the Bondholder (i) by
reason of having some connection with the
Republic of Austria from a tax perspective other
than the mere holding of a Bond or (ii)
receiving a payment of principal or capital on
the Bonds form, or through involvement of, a



2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

oder

zahlbar sind, weil der Anleiheglaubiger (i) zur

Republik Osterreich eine aus steuerlicher Sicht
andere relevante Verbindung hat als den blof3en
Umstand, dass er Inhaber
Teilschuldverschreibungen ist, oder (i) eine
Zahlung von Kapital oder Zinsen aus den
Teilschuldverschreibungen von, oder unter
Einbindung von, einer in der
Osterreich  befindlichen kuponauszahlenden
(oder auszahlenden oder depotfihrenden)

Stelle (im Sinne des § 95 EStG 1988 idgF oder5)

einer allfalligen entsprechenden
Nachfolgebestimmung) erhalt; oder

von einer Zahlstelle einbehalten oder

abgezogen werden, wenn die Zahlung von 6)

einer anderen Zahlstelle ohne den Einbehalt
oder Abzug hatte vorgenommen werden
kénnen; oder

nach Zahlung durch die Emittentin im Rahmen 7)

des Transfers an den Anleiheglaubiger
abgezogen oder einbehalten werden; oder

nicht zahlbar waren, wenn der
Anleiheglaubiger den Anspruch auf die
betreffende Zahlung von Kapital und Zinsen

ordnungsgemal innerhalb von 30 Tagen nach8)

dem jeweiligen Falligkeitstag geltend gemacht

héatte; oder

aufgrund oder infolge (i) eines internationalen

Vertrages, dessen Partei die Republik
Osterreich ist, oder (ii) einer Verordnung oder

Richtlinie, auferlegt oder erhoben werden; oder

wegen einer Rechtsdnderung zu zahlen sind,

welche spater als 30 Tage nach Falligkeit der 9)

betreffenden Zahlung oder, wenn dies spater
erfolgt, ordnungsgeméRer Bereitstellung aller
falligen Betrdge und einer diesbeziglichen

der 3)

Republik 4)

coupon paying agent (or paying agent or
depository bank) located in Austria (according
to § 95 of the 1988 Income Tax Act as amended
or any successor provision thereto); or

are withheld or deducted by a paying agent
provided thatsuch payment could have been
made by another paying agent without
withholding or deduction; or

are deducted or withheld upon payment made
by the Issuer in connection with a transfer to the
bondholders; or

were not payable if the Bondholder had asserted
his entittement to payment of principal and
interest in due form within 30 days after the
respective due date; or

are imposed or levied due to or as a result of (i)
an international treaty to which the Republic of
Austria is a party or (i) a regulation or
directive; or

are payable due to a change of law, such change
becoming effective later than 30 days after the
due date of the respective payment, or in case
this payment is made later, after proper
provision of all due amounts and a respective
notice in accordance with § 11; or

were withheld or deducted by a paying agent
pursuant to the directive on the taxation of
savings income issued by the Council of the
European Union on June 3, 2003 (Council
directive 2003/48/EC) or due to statutory or
administrative provisions or bilateral treaties
enacted for the implementation of or in
connection with this directive;

are reimbursable pursuant to double taxation
treaties pursuant to the fiscal laws of the
Republic of Austria or are dischargeable at
source pursuant to community law (EU); or

Bekanntmachung gemal? § 11 wirksam wird; 10)would not have to be paid by a Bondholder if it

oder

von einer Zahlstelle auf Grund der vom Rat der
Europadischen Union am 3. Juni 2003
erlassenen  Richtlinie im Bereich der
Besteuerung von Zinsertrdgen (Richtlinie
2003/48/EG des Rates) einbehalten oder
abgezogen wurden, oder auf Grund von
Rechts- und Verwaltungsvorschriften oder
internationalen  Vertragen,  welche  zur
Umsetzung oder im Zusammenhang mit dieser
Richtlinie erlassen wurden; oder

aufgrund eines Doppelbesteuerungs-
abkommens oder den Steuergesetzen der
Republik Osterreich riickerstattbar waren oder
aufgrund gemeinschaftsrechtlicher Bestimmun-
gen (EU) an der Quelle entlastbar waren; oder

10)die von einem Anleiheglaubiger nicht zu

leisten waren, soweit er zumutbarer Weise
Steuerfreiheit oder eine Steuererstattung oder
eine Steuervergitung hatte erlangen kénnen.

88
VERJAHRUNG

could have obtained tax exemption, a tax
restitution or tax rebate in a reasonable way.

88
STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Anspriche auf Zahlung aus félligen Zinsen The limitation period shall be three years in respe
verjahren nach 3 Jahren ab Falligkeit; Anspricheof interest due and 30 years in respect of prifcipa
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aus falligen Tilgungszahlungen verjahren nach 30due.
Jahren ab Falligkeit.

89 89
KUNDIGUNG EARLY REDEMPTION

Jeder Anleiheglaubiger ist berechtigt, seinkt) Each Bondholder shall be entitled to declare his
Teilschuldverschreibungen zu kiindigen und derenBonds due and to demand immediate redemption at
sofortige Rickzahlung zu ihrem vorzeitigen their early redemption amount (as set out in §)5 (3
Ruckzahlungsbetrag (wie in 8 5 (3) beschrieben),together with accrued interest to the date of
zuzuglich etwaiger bis zum Tage der Ruckzahlung redemption if

aufgelaufener Zinsen zu verlangen, falls: (i) the Issuer fails to pay principal or interest

(i) die Emittentin Kapital oder Zinsen nicht within 7 days after the respective due date; or
innerhalb von 7 Tagen nach dem jeweiligen (ii) the Issuer fails to duly comply with any other
Falligkeitstag zahlt, oder substantial obligation from the Bonds during

(i) die Emittentin die ordnungsgemalRe Erfiillung more than 15 days upon receipt of a
irgendeiner anderen wesentlichen Bondholder's notice related thereto by the
Verpflichtung aus den Teilschuld- Paying Agent; or

verschreibungen unterlasst  und die (iii) the Issuer fails to comply with an obligation
Unterlassung langer als 15 Tage fortdauert, which exceeds EUR 5,000,000 (or the

nachdem die Zahlstelle hierliber eine equivalent thereof in another currency) and
Benachrichtigung von einem this failure was legally recognised by an
Anleiheglaubiger erhalten hat, oder (arbitration) court or an administrative
(iii) eine von einem (Schieds-)Gericht oder einer authority (in the respective state where the
Verwaltungsbehérde (im jeweiligen Sitzstaat) Issuer is registered) and non-performance
rechtskraftig  festgestellte  Schuld  der persist longer than 4 weeks after the Paying
Emittentin mit einem EUR 5.000.000,-- (oder Agent’'s receipt of a Bondholder's notice
den Gegenwert in einer anderen Wahrung) relating thereto, or a payment obligation of the
Ubersteigenden Betrag nicht erfillt wird und Issuer may be prematurely due following the a
diese Nichterfullung langer als vier Wochen reason for early termination or a security
fortdauert, nachdem die Zahistelle hiertiber created for the obligation is asserted; or
von einem Anleiheglaubiger eine (iv) the Issuer suspends payments or publicly
Benachrichtigung erhalten hat, oder eine announces its illiquidity; or
Zahlungsverpflichtung der Emittentin infolge (v) any order shall be made by a court to open
Vorliegens eines Kindigungsgrundes insolvency proceedings against the Issuer or
vorzeitig fallig werden kann oder eine daftr such insolvency proceedings are declined for
bestellte Sicherheit geltend gemacht wird, lack of cost covering assets; or
oder (vi) the Issuer shall cease its business activities, in
(iv) die Emittentin ihre Zahlungen einstellt oder whole or in part, disposes of or releases
ihre Zahlungsunfahigkeit allgemein bekannt otherwise all or substantial parts of its assets
gibt, oder thus substantially reducing the value of its
(v) ein Gericht ein Insolvenzverfahren gegen die assets; or
Emittentin  erdffnet oder ein solches (vii) the Issuer enters liquidation, save for the
Insolvenzverfahren mangels kostendecken- purpose of amalgamation or any other form of
den Vermdgens abgelehnt wird, oder merger with another company or for the
(vi) die Emittentin ihre Geschéaftstatigkeit ganz purposes of reorganization provided that all
oder Uberwiegend einstellt, alle oder obligations the Issuer entered into in
wesentliche Teile ihrer Vermdégenswerte connection with the Bonds will be taken over
veraulBert oder anderweitig abgibt und by the other or the new company.
dadurch den Wert ihres Vermoégens
wesentlich vermindert, oder The right to terminate shall cease if the reasan fo

(vii) die Emittentin in Liquidation tritt, es sei termination has been remedied before the right is
denn, dies geschieht im Zusammenhang mit effectively exercised.
einer Verschmelzung oder einer anderen
Form des Zusammenschlusses mit einer
anderen Gesellschaft oder im Zusammenhang
mit  einer Umwandlung und alle
Verpflichtungen, die die Emittentin im
Zusammenhang mit diesen
Teilschuldverschreibungen eingegangen ist,
werden von der anderen oder neuen
Gesellschaft tbernommen.

Das Kundigungsrecht erlischt, falls der
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2)

3)

Kiandigungsgrund vor wirksamer Ausiibung des
Rechts geheilt wurde.

In den Fallen des § 9(1)(ii) oder § 9(2)(iii) wird?) In the events specified in § 9(1)(ii) or 8 9(1)(giny
eine Kindigung, sofern nicht bei deren Eingang termination shall become effective only when the
zugleich einer der in § 9(1)(i) oder § 9(1)(iv) bis Paying Agent has received such number of notices
(vii) bezeichneten Kiindigungsgrunde vorliegt, erst from the bondholders amounting to at least 10% of
wirksam, wenn bei der Zahistelle Kindi- the nominal amount of Bonds then outstanding
gungserklarungen von Anleiheglaubigern im unless at the same time any of the termination
Nennbetrag von mindestens 1/10 der dannevents specified in section § 9(1)(i) or § 9(1)) (iv
ausstehenden Teilschuldverschreibungen eingethrough 8§ 9(1)(vii) have occurred.

gangen sind.

Eine Benachrichtigung, einschlielich eineB) Notices including notices for early redemption of
Kiandigung der Teilschuldverschreibungen geméf3the Bonds pursuant to § 9(1) shall be made in
8§ 9(1) ist schriftich in deutscher Sprache writing in German language to the Paying Agent
gegenuber der Zahlstelle zu erklaren und perand transmitted to the Paying Agent's registered
Einschreibesendung an den Sitz der Zahlstelle zuseat by registered mail. A certificate showing #iat
Ubermitteln. Der Benachrichtigung ist ein the time of such notification the respective
Nachweis beizufiigen, aus dem sich ergibt, dassBondholder is the holder of the respective Bonds
der betreffende Anleiheglaubiger zum Zeitpunkt needs to be attached to such notice. The cer#ficat
der Abgabe der Benachrichtigung Inhaber der can be a confirmation by the depository bank or can
betreffenden Teilschuldverschreibungen ist. Der be provided in another appropriate manner.
Nachweis kann durch eine Bescheinigung der

Depotbank oder auf andere geeignete Weise

erbracht werden.

810 810
EMISSION WEITERER ISSUE OF FURTHER BONDS, PURCHASE AND
TEILSCHULDVERSCHREIBUNGEN, ANKAUF CANCELLATION

1)

2)

3)

UND ENTWERTUNG

Emission weiterer Teilschuldverschreibungen: Di#) Issue of further bonds: The Issuer shall at angtim
Emittentin  ist berechtigt, jederzeit ohne and without the consent of the bondholders be
Zustimmung der Anleiheglaubiger weitere entitled to issue further bonds having the same
Teilschuldverschreibungen mit gleicher Conditions (if applicable except for the date of
Ausstattung (gegebenenfalls mit Ausnahme desissue, the starting date for the accrual of interes
Tags der Emission, des Verzinsungsbeginnsand/or the issue price) so that those bonds
und/oder des Ausgabepreises) in der Weise zuconstitute a single series with the respective Bond
emittieren, dass sie mit diesen

Teilschuldverschreibungen eine einheitliche Serie

bilden.

Ankauf: Die Emittentin  ist  berechtigt,2) Purchase: The Issuer is entitled to purchase its ow

Teilschuldverschreibungen im  Markt oder Bonds in the market or elsewhere at any price. The
anderweitig zu jedem beliebigen Preis zu kaufen. purchased Bonds may at the Issuer’s option be held,
Die von der Emittentin erworbenen resold or handed in to the Paying Agent for the

Teilschuldverschreibungen kénnen nach Wahl derpurpose of cancellation.

Emittentin von ihr gehalten, weiterverkauft oder

bei der Zahistelle zwecks Entwertung eingereicht

werden.

Entwertung: Samtliche vollstandig3) Cancellation: All Bonds completely redeemed must
zuriickgezahlten Teilschuldverschreibungen sindbe cancelled without delay and cannot be reissued
unverziglich zu entwerten und koénnen nicht or sold again.

wieder emittiert oder wiederverkauft werden.

8§11 8§11
MITTEILUNGEN NOTICES

Bekanntmachungen:  Alle die Teilschuld- Announcements: All notices relating to the Bonds
verschreibungen betreffenden Mitteilungen sind shall be published on the website of the
auf der Website der Luxemburger Bodrse Luxembourg Stock Exchange (www.bourse.lu).
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(www.bourse.l) zu veréffentlichen. Jede derartige Each such notice shall be deemed effective aseof th
Mitteilung gilt mit dem Tag der Verotffentlichung date of publication.
als wirksam erfolgt.

812 §12
SPRACHE LANGUAGE

Die deutsche Fassung der Anleihenbedingungen isfThe German text of the Terms and Conditions of
bindend und malgeblich. Die englische the Bonds is legally binding. The English

Ubersetzung ist unverbindlich. translation is for convenience only.
§13 8§13
ANWENDBARES RECHT, GERICHTSSTAND GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION AND
UND GERICHTLICHE GELTENDMACHUNG JUDICIAL ASSERTION

1) Anwendbares Recht: Form und Inhalt det)Governing law: The form and contents of the
Teilschuldverschreibungen sowie die Rechte undBonds and the rights and obligations of the
Pflichten der Anleiheglaubiger und der Emittentin bondholders and the Issuer shall be governed
bestimmen sich in jeder Hinsicht nach exclusively by, and construed in accordance with,
Osterreichischem Recht. Erfilllungsort ist Wien. Austrian law. Place of performance is Vienna.

2) Gerichtsstand: Soweit nach  zwingende) Jurisdiction: To the extent permissible under
Osterreichischen Verbraucherschutz-bestimmungenmandatory Austrian consumer protection laws, the
zuléssig, ist das Handelsgericht Wien fur sdmtliche Commercial Court of Vienna shall have exclusive
Rechtsstreitigkeiten im Zusammenhang mit den jurisdiction for all disputes which may arise otit o
Teilschuldverschreibungen ausschlie3lich zustan-or in connection with the Bonds.
dig.

Teilnichtigkeit: Sollten irgendwelche BestimmungeRartial Invalidity: If a provision in these Conditis
dieser  Bedingungen ganz  oder teilweideecomes legally invalid, in whole or in part, the
rechtsunwirksam sein oder werden, so bleiben d&maining provisions shall remain in effect. Indali
Ubrigen Bestimmungen dieser Bedingungen in Krafirovisions shall pursuant to the purpose of these
Unwirksame Bestimmungen sind dem Sinn un@onditions be replaced by valid provisions that eom
Zweck dieser Bedingungen entsprechend durahk close as legally possible from an economic pafint
wirksame Bestimmungen zu ersetzen, die in ihrerew to invalid provision.

wirtschaftlichen  Auswirkungen denjenigen der

unwirksamen Bestimmungen so nahe kommen wie

rechtlich méglich.
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VILI.

1)

(@)

(1)

GUARANTEE

GUARANTEE

of
GetBucks Limited (a limited company pursuant to Kigan law)
(the "Guarantor™)
in favour of the Bondholders
of the up to EUR 30,000,000
11 % Bond 2014-2017
(ISIN: ATOO0O0A13ED4)
(the 'Bonds")
of GetBucks Invest GmbH
(a company with limited liability pursuant to Austn law)
(the "Issuer”)

§ 1 Obligations of the Guarantor under the guarante

The Guarantor hereby unconditionally and irrevogailarantees to the Bondholders, as an independent
obligor and not merely as a guarantor, the duepamattual payment of the principal of, and inter@st the
Bonds, and any other amounts which may be payattkeruany bond note, when and as the same shall
become due, in accordance with the Terms and Gondiof the Bonds.

The purpose of this guarantee is to ensure thaBtrelholders, under any factual and legal circuntss,
irrespective of the effectiveness and enforceghilitthe Issuer’s obligations or, if applicableg@mpany in its
place, and regardless of any other reasons whighhage caused a failure in payment by the Issuex or
succeeding debtor, receive the amounts payableiasigal and interest by the due dates foreseethén
Terms and Conditions of the Bonds.

§ 2 Payments

All amounts payable under the guarantee havetpaid at the source without any retention omudgdn of,
or due to, any current or future taxes of whatdwed, which are imposed or levied by or within tRepublic
of Austria or on its behalf, or by or on the bel@lfa political subdivision or tax authority of, within, the
Republic of Austria, unless such retention or dédads required by law. In such a case, the Guarashall
pay such additional amounts (th&dtitional Amounts") as necessary to ensure that the net amountveece
by the Bondholders, after the retention or deductare equivalent to the amounts of principal ardrest
which would have been received by the Bondholdéttsowt any such deduction or retention; the obi@ato
pay such Additional Amounts shall, however, notlgpyth regards to taxes and duties, which:

(a) are payable by a person acting as a custodiarelor ¢ollector of the Bondholder or otherwise by any
other means than by the Guarantor effecting a deduor retention from the principal or interesttbé
payments to be made by him; or

(b) are payable on the grounds of a current or forneesgmal or business relationship of the Bondholder
with the Republic of Austria, and not only becapagments on the Bonds originate from sources in the
Republic of Austria (or are treated as such foatimx purposes) or are pledged there; or

(c) are to be deducted or retained due to an intergovental agreement regarding the taxation of interes
revenues of which the Republic of Austria is pdrtas a legal provision which implements or comglie
with such an agreement; or

(d) are payable due to a legislative amendment or ehanthe application of law, which becomes effestiv
later than 30 days after the maturity of the respegayment of principal or interest or, if thiskes
place later, the orderly allocation of all due amsuand a notification hereof pursuant to the teams
conditions of the Bonds; or

(e) are payable when the Bonds of a specific paymesi@gare presented for payment, if they could have
been presented to another payment agency, witlhiehta retention or deduction in payment; or

() are payable because the Bonds were presented forepé at a counter of the Republic of Austria or
were collected, on behalf of a creditor, by a dredititute in the Republic of Austria, which hedt, still
holds, the bonds or the interest coupons for tepetive creditor; or

(g) have become payable due to an amendment of thsldggn, or its application, in the Swiss

Confederation, especially if such a deduction ¢ermgon has to be carried out by a person other tha
Issuer or the Guarantor.
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(2) Payments of the Guarantor to the Bondholderdeuthis guarantee, shall be made to the PayireniAg he
obligations of the Guarantor to make such paymamtder the guarantee, shall arise if the Issues choe
confirm to the Guarantor, in writing, that it wililly comply with its payment obligations in a tilgamanner,
at least five bank working days prior to the resipecinterest payment date and/or five bank workilays
prior to the end of the term.

(3) The provisions of the Terms and Conditions of Bands shall apply accordingly to the payments & th
Guarantor.

§ 3 Status and term

(1) This guarantee constitutes an unconditional, ircabte, unsecured and unsubordinated obligationhef t

Guarantor, which is equivalent to all other sulisist unsecured and unsubordinated obligations ef th

Guarantor.

(2) The obligation of the Guarantor under the guarastesl end upon complete repayment of all payment

obligations of the Issuer, from the Bonds, to tlemé@holders.
§ 4 Third-party beneficiaries

The guarantee and all agreements contained thegpnesent a separate contract for the benefit efréhevant
bondholders as third-party beneficiaries, pursuanec 881f of the Austrian Civil Code, which dest every
Bondholder to demand from the Guarantor, the fuliht of the obligations arising hereunder and forep these
obligations directly against the Guarantor. The 1@ntor forgoes the right to raise objections agaamy and all
claims of the Bondholders under the guarantee whichld exempt the Guarantor from the obligatiorisiag

from the guarantee.

§ 5 Interpretation, custody, applicable law,
jurisdiction, enforcement

(1) Terms used in this guarantee and which have befameddan the Terms and Conditions of the Bond, htnee
same meaning as in the Terms and Conditions d3timel, unless defined otherwise herein.

(2) Semper Constantia Privatbank Aktiengesellschafichvis accepting this guarantee, is not acting aiasiee,
or in a similar capacity, for the Bondholders. SemBonstantia Privatbank Aktiengesellschaft undegao
hold the original guarantee until the obligatiomsiag from the Bonds have been fulfilled and tovide
every Bondholder with a certified copy thereof, iagareimbursement of costs.

(3) Every Bondholder shall be entitled to, based oaréfied copy of this guarantee, enforce its rightmder this
guarantee, against the Guarantor, in its own namevyell as in any legal proceedings, which the Bofder
and the Guarantor are party to. A submission obtiginal guarantee in not necessary in this respec

(4) The rights and obligations under this guaranted,shaevery respect, be governed by Austrian l&wvthe

exclusion of the rules governing conflict of lawader private international law and the UNCISG. The

respective competent inner city court responsibtecbmmercial matters shall have exclusive jurigoicover
any and all disputes arising from or relating s guarantee. Investors based in Switzerland si&dl have a
right to choose the applicable law, pursuant toSkhess Federal Act on Private International Lavigwaing
them to assert their claims in accordance with S\&s. Furthermore, pursuant to the Swiss FedecaloA
Private International law, investors based in Seviend shall fall within the jurisdiction of Switdand.

Port Louis, December 2013

GetBucks Limited
We hereby accept the aforementioned declarations:
Vienna, December 2013

Semper Constantia Privatbank Aktiengesellschaft
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VIIl.  CONSENT TO THE USE OF THE PROSPECTUS

The Issuer gives its express consent to the uedProspectus for a subsequent resale or finatplant of the
Bonds in the Republic of Austria, the Federal Réipubf Germany, Hungary and the Slovak Republic by
financial intermediaries between 10 December 2048 aFebruary 2014. Financial intermediaries cakena
subsequent resale or final placement of Bonds dguhis period.

Any financial intermediary using the Prospectus hado state on its website that it uses the Prospedtiin
accordance with the consent and the conditions atthed thereto.

The Issuer accepts responsibility for the contdrthe Prospectus with respect to a subsequenteresainal
placement of securities by any financial intermediahich was given consent to use the Prospectug; a
liability of the Issuer beyond that is excluded. dtber conditions are attached to the consent wénielrelevant
for the use of the Prospectus. However, the Isswar revoke or limit its consent at any time, whegrshch
revocation requires a supplement to the Prospectus.

In the event of an offer being made by a financiaintermediary, the financial intermediary will provi de
information to investors on the terms and conditios of the offer at the time the offer is made.
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IX. SALES RESTRICTIONS
General sales restrictions

Each dealer has to comply with all applicable s@esrlaws and regulations in force in any jurigidin in which
it purchases, offers, sells or delivers bonds aspsses or distributes the Prospectus and hastam @mny
consent, approval or permission required by ittfer purchase, offer, sale or delivery by it of b®nehder the
laws and regulations in force in any jurisdictianwhich it is subject or in which it makes such ghases,
offers, sales or deliveries and neither the Issoemny dealer shall have any other responsilihigéyefore.

Neither the Issuer nor any dealers has represenéédBonds may at any time lawfully be sold in cdiance
with any applicable registration or other requir@tsan any jurisdiction, or pursuant to any exemptavailable
thereunder, or assumes any responsibility forifatiihg such sale.

Sales restrictions for public offers based on therBspectus Directive

In relation to each Member State of the Europeaon&mic Area (the EU plus Iceland, Norway and
Liechtenstein) which has implemented the Prospdoitective (each, a "Relevant Member State"), daehler
has to represent and to agree that with effect faoh including the date on which the Prospectusdiive is
implemented in that Relevant Member State (the éRait Implementation Date") it has not made andl vait
make an offer of the Bonds which are the subjecthef offering contemplated by this to the publictiat
Relevant Member State except that it may, withatffeom and including the Relevant Implementatioatd)
make an offer of the Bonds to the public in thaleRant Member State:

(a) atany time to any legal entity which is a quatifiavestor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;

(b) at any time to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevamniber State has implemented the relevant provision
the 2010 PD Amending Directive, 150, natural oalggersons (other than qualified investors as édfin
the Prospectus Directive), subject to obtaining fhi@®r consent of the relevant Dealer or Dealers
nominated by the Issuer for any such offer; or

(c) atany time in any other circumstances falling withrticle 3 (2) of the Prospectus Directive, praded that
no such offer of bonds referred to in (b) to (dpab shall require the Issuer or any Dealer to ghbd
prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospebitsctive, or supplement a prospectus pursuantrticla
16 of the Prospectus Directive.

United States of America ("United States")

(a) Each dealer has to acknowledge that the Bonds havebeen and will not be registered under the
Securities Act, and may not be offered or sold wnitihe United States except pursuant to an exemptio
from, or in a transaction not subject to, the regton requirements of the Securities Act. Eachlelehas
to represent and to agree that it has not offeresblnl, and will not offer or sell, any Bonds consging
part of its allotment within the United States eptcim accordance with Rule 903 of Regulation S urde
Securities Act. Accordingly, each dealer has furtieerepresent and agree that neither it, itsiaféik, nor
any persons acting on its or their behalf have gedar will engage in any directed selling effortish
respect to the Bonds.

(b) Each dealer has to represent and to agree thasinbt entered and will not enter into any contralct
arrangement with respect to the distribution oivéey of the Bonds, except with its affiliates oitlwthe
prior written consent of the Issuer.

United Kingdom

Each dealer has to represent and to agree that:

(@) it has only communicated or caused to be commuetdcaind will only communicate or cause to be
communicated any invitation or inducement to engagevestment activity (within the meaning of seat
21 of the FSMA) received by it in connection wilttetissue or sale of any bonds in circumstancesiohw
section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to thedsor the Guarantor; and

(b) it has complied and will comply with all applicalpeovisions of the FSMA with respect to anythinghdo
by it in relation to any bonds in, from or otheravisvolving the United Kingdom.

Canada

This Prospectus does neither constitute a prospaumu an advertisement for a public offer of then&®
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described herein in a federate state or territdryCanada and shall not be understood as such wder
circumstances. No Securities Supervision Authodtysimilar state authority in Canada has examined o
approved in any manner whatsoever this documenherfeatures of the Bonds mentioned therein and any
statement to the contrary is indictable.

Japan

Each dealer has to acknowledge that the Bonds hawv&een and will not be registered under the Hizn
Instrument and Exchange Law of Japan (Law No. 23948, as amended) (the "Financial Instrument and
Exchange Law"). Each dealer has to represent algree, that it will not offer or sell any Bondsredtly or
indirectly, in Japan or to, or for the benefit afjy resident of Japan (which term as used hereamsany
person resident in Japan, including any corporatioither entity organised under the laws of Jgpan}o
others for re-offering or resale, directly or ireditly, in Japan or to a resident of Japan excegtpursuant to an
exemption from the registration requirements ofl atherwise in compliance with, the Financial lostent and
Exchange Law and any applicable laws, regulatimasgaidelines of Japan.

General

In addition to the distribution restrictions ababe offering of the Bonds is interdicted in jurisiiibns where
this is forbidden or only allowed under compliangéh certain conditions.
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GetBucks Invest GmbH, Vienna
Long-form Audit Report on the Interim
Financial Statements as of October 31, 2013

To the

Management Board of
GetBucks Invest GmbH,
Vienna

We have completed the audit of the Interim Financial Statements as of Qctober 31, 2013 and of
Interim Cash Flow Statement as of October 31, 2013 of

GetBucks Invest GmbH,
Vienna,
(referred to as "the Company”)

and provide the results of our audit in the following report:

1. Audit contract and Performance of the engagement

The Company, represented by the management board, concluded an audit contract with us to
audit the Interim Financial Statements as of October 31, 2013 and the Interim Cash Flow
Statement as of Qctober 31, 2013 including the accounting system pursuant to Sections 269 ff.
UGB.

The Company is a small corporation pursuant to Section 221 UGB.
The audit is a voluntary audit.
The objective of the audit was to examine compliance with legal requirements.

in performing the audit, we adhered to the legal provisions and the relevant professional
standards on performing an audit applicable in Austria. We draw attention to the fact that the
audit provides reasonable assurance as to whether the interim Financiat Statements are free
from material misstatement. Absolute assurance cannot be achieved, since the possibility of
errors is inherent in each accounting and internal control system and since the audit is based on
samples, there is an unavoidable risk that material misstatements in the Interim Financiat
Statements are not detected. Areas which are generally covered in special engagements were
not included in our scope of work.

We performed the audit in December 2013 at our premises. The audit was concluded by the date
of this report.

Responsible for the proper performance of the engagement is Mr. Josef Schima, Austrian
Certified Public Accountant.

Our audit is based on the audit contract concluded with the Company, an integral part of which
are the General Conditions of Contract for the Public Accounting Professions issued by the
Austrian Chamber of Public Accountants and Tax Advisors (refer to Appendix V). These General
Conditions of Contract do not only apply between the Company and the auditor, hut also towards
third parties. Section 275 UGB applies with regard to our responsibility and liability as auditor
towards the Company and towards third parties.
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GetBucks Invest GmbH, Yienna
Long-form Audit Report on the Interim
Financial Statements as of October 31, 2013

2. Disclosure of and Notes on Significant Items in the Interim Financial
Statements

All required disclosures of significant items in the Interim Financial Statements are included in
the notes to the Interim Financial Statements. We therefore refer to the related disclosures by
the management board in the notes to the Interim Financial Statements.

3. Summary of the results of the audit

3.1.Conclusion on the Compliance of the Accounting and the Interim Financial
Statements

In performing our audit procedures, we determined the compliance with statutory provisions and
generally accepted accounting principles.

As part of our risk and control oriented audit approach, we included in the audit - where we
considered it necessary for our audit report - the internal controls in parts of the accounting
process.

With regard to the legal compliance of the Interim Financial Statements, we refer to our
comments in the auditor’s report.

3.2.Information provided

All information required was provided by the legal representatives of the company. A letter of
representation signed by the legal representatives has been included in our working papers.

3.3.Statement on Matters Pursuant to Section 273 (2) and (3) UGB (Execution of
Reporting Obligation)

in performing our duties as auditor, we have not determined any facts that might endanger the
audited company’s position as a going concern or adversely affect its future development, nor
any facts that would constitute a serious breach of the taw or of the Company’s articles of
association by the legal representatives or employees. Material weaknesses in the internal
control of the accounting process have not come to our attention. The criteria for assuming a
rearganization requirement {Section 22 No. 1 URG {Austrian Reorganization Act)} are not met.
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GetBucks Invest GmbH, Vienna
Long-form Audit Report on the interim
Financial Statements as of October 31, 2013

4. Auditor’s Report
Report on the Interim Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Interim Financial Statements and the Interim Cash Flow
Statement, including the accounting, of

GetBucks Invest GmbH,
Vienna,

for the interim fiscal year from October 8, to October 31, 2013. These Interim Financial
Statements comprise the Interim Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2013, the Interim Income
Statement for the fiscal year ended October 31, 2013, and the notes.

Our responsibility and liability as auditor is analogously to Section 275 UGB (liability regulations
for the audit of small and medium-sized companies) limited with a total of 2 million Euro
towards the Company and towards third parties.

Management’s Responsibility for the Interim Financial Statements and for the Accounting
System

The Company’s management is responsible for the accounting and for the preparation and fair
presentation of the Interim Financial Statements in accordance with Austrian Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. This responsibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of Interim Financial Statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; making accounting estimates that are reascnable in the
circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility and Description of Type and Scope of the Statutory Audit

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Interim Financial Statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with laws and regulations applicable in Austria and
Austrian Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with professional
guidelines and that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the
interim Financial Statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Interim Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Interim
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of
the Interim Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Interim Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
reasonable basis for our audit opinion.

This report is a translation of the original report in German, which is solely vatid,

Publication of the financial statements together with our auditor's opinion may only be made if the financial statements
and the management report are identical with the audit'e:dsversion attached to this report. Section 281 paragraph 2 UGB
(Austrian Commercial Code) applies. )



GetBucks Invest GmbH, Vienna
Long-form Audit Report on the interim
Financial Statements as of October 31, 2013

Opinion

Our audit did not give rise to any objections. In our opinion, which is based on the results of our
audit, the Interim Financial Statements comply with legal requirements and give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Company as of October 31, 2013 and of its financial
performance for the fiscal year from October 8, 2013 to October 31, 2013 in accordance with
Austrian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Vienna, on December 9, 2013

BDO Austria GmbH /
Wirtschaftspriifungs- und Steuerberatungs/esellscha /

p— Y

E%DO

ZT%
ﬁgiistr n, Cértlﬁed Public Accountant
' Auditor

This report is a transtation of the original report in German, which is solely valid.

Publication of the financial statements together with our auditor's opinion may only be made if the financial statements
and the management report are identical with the audited version attached to this report. Section 281 paragraph 2 UGB
(Austrian Commercial Code) applies. F-6
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b)

Interim Income statement
from 2013-10-08 till 2013-10-31

Other operating expenses

Taxes, in so far as the are not on income or on revenue

Others

Subtotal of 1 (Operating result)
Loss from operating activities
Net income

Loss for the year

Balance sheet loss

F-8

GetBucks Invest GmbH

31/10/2013
EUR

-193.10
-822.15
-1,015.25

-1,015.25

-1,015.25

-1,015.25

~1,015.25

-1,015.25

Appendix Il



Notes on the accounts

Accounting and Yaluation Methods

General

The interim financial statements were prepared on a basis consistent with the generally accepted
accounting principles and with the general provison of providing a true and fair view of the assets
and liabilities, as well as the financial position and the earnings situation of the company.

The annual financial statements were prepared in observance of the principle of completeness.

With regard to the valuation of individual assets and liabilities, the principle of valuation on an
item-by-item base was observed and the principle of going concern was assumed.

The principle of prudence was taken into consideration so that only the proﬁts realized at the
balance sheet date were shown. All recognisable risks and contingent losses were taken into
account.

The company was established on 08" of October 2013 and was entered in the Austrian Company
Register on 30" of October 2013.

Liabilities

Liabilities are valued at their repayment value.

Currency translation

Foreign currency payables are valued at book exchange rates or the higher foreign exchange selling
rates at the balance sheet date.

F9 Appendix I11/1



Notes on the accounts

Notes on the interim Balance Sheet

Liabilities

Liabitities to affiliated undertakings
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Notes on the interim Income Statement

Total Thereof with a time
EUR remaining to
maturity less than
one year
(EUR)
10,208.14 10,208.14
100.00 100.00
10,308.14 10,308.14

The interim income statement has been drawn up in accordance with the total cost method.

Other items

There were no employees except the managing director as at the balance sheet date.

The managing director of the company is

Lutz Seebacher (since 08" October 2013).

Vienna, December 9% , 2013

Appendix I11/2



Notes on the interim balance sheet and interim income statement

Notes on the interim Balance Sheet at 31.10.2013

A. Current assets

L Bank deposits

Breakdown:
08.10.2013 31.10.2013
EUR EUR
Raiffeisen Regionalbank Modling eGen mbH - _3,000.00 14,292.89

Appendix 1V/1



Notes on the interim balance sheet and interim income statement

Liabilities

A.  Capital and Reserves

Breakdown:

Stated Capital
Balance sheet loss

Development of the annual loss:

Loss for the year

B. Liabilities

08.10.2013 31.10.2013
FUR EUR
5,000.00 5,000.00
0,00 -1,015.25
5,000.00 3,984.75
08.10.2013 31.10.2013
EUR ~ EUR
0,00 -1,015.25

Liabilities are reported at their repayment value. Foreign currency payables are valued at book
exchange rates or at the higher foreign exchange buying rates at the balance sheet date or at

secured rates.

1. Liabilities to affiliated undertakings

Breakdown:

Accounts payable to group companies

2 Other liabilities

Breakdown:

Corporate income tax

08.10.2013 31.10.2013
EUR EUR
0.00 10,208.14
31.12.2012 31.12.2011
_EUR EUR
0.00 100.00

Appendix IV/2



Notes on the interim income statement for the year 2013

1. Other operating expenses

Notes on the interim balance sheet and interim income statement

a.  Taxes, in so far as they are not on income or on revenue

Breakdown:
08.10.2013 31.10.2013
EUR EUR
Corporate income tax 0.00 100.00
other 0.00 93.10
0.00 193.10
b. other
Breakdown:
08.10.2013 ©31.10.2013
EUR _EUR
Legal and consulting costs 0.00 751.50
Transaction costs 0.00 70.65
0.00 822.15

2.  Subtotal of 1 (Operating result)

The subtotal of 1 (operating result) amounted to EUR -1,015.25 in the financial year 2013.

3.  Loss from operating activities

The loss from operating activities amounted to EUR 1,015.25 in the financial year 2013.

4, Net income

The net income for the year amounted to EUR -1,015.25 in the financial year 2013.

5.  Loss for the year

The loss for the year amounted to EUR 1,015.25 in the financial year 2013.

Appendix IV/3
F-13



interim Cash Flow Statement
GetBucks Invest GmbH

Statement of changes in financial position

Annual loss/profit before changes in reserves

CASH FLOW RELATED TO RESULTS
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase in group financial liabilities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CHANGES IN LIQUID FUNDS
Liquid funds at beginning of period

Liquid funds at end of period

F-14

31/10/2013
TEUR
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Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of

the Guarantor as of 30 June 2013
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

General Information

Country of incorporation and domicile Mauritius
Nature of business and principal activities Micro Finance Holding Company
Directors Johannes Hendrikus Jonck

Kim Fat Ho Fong
Li Hoy Choo Li Kim For
David van Niekerk

Gerd Alexander Schuetz
Christian Berthold Angermayer

Registered office 212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Business address 212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Bankers Barclays Bank

Auditor PricewaterhouseCoopers

18 CyberCity
Ebene
Republic of Mauritius

Company registration number C38778C2/GBL

pwe
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Index

The reports and statements set out below comprise the annual financial statements presented to the
shareholders:

Page
Directors' Responsibilities and Approval 3
Directors' Report 4
Independent Auditor's Report 5.6
Statement of Financial Position 7-8
Statement of Comprehensive Income 9
Statement of Changes in Equity 10-12
Statement of Cash Flows 13
Accounting Policies 14-20
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements 2136
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GETBUCKS Lid and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Firancial Stalements for the year ended 30 Jung 2013

Directors' Responsibilities and Approvai

The direclors are required to maintain adequate accounting records and are responsible for the content and

integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial information included in this report. Itis their

responsibility to ensure that the annual financial statements falirly present the state of affairs of the company and the group as at the
end of the financial year and the results of their operations and cash flows for the peried then

ended, in conformily with International Firancial Reporting Standards. The external auditors are engaged lo express an
ndependent opinion on the annual financial statements,

The annuat financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and are
based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and
estimates.

The directors acknowledga that they are uilimately responsible for the systern of intemal financiat control
established by the group and place consideratle impertance on mainlaining a sirong contrel envircnment. To
enable the directars 1o meet these responsibiliies, the directors sets standards for internal control aimed al
reducing the risk of error or loss in a cost effective mariner. The standards includs the proper delegation of
responsibitities witnin a clearly defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of
duties 1o ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the group and all employees
are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the group's business is conducted in & manner
that in all reasonabie circumstances is above reproach:, The focus of sk management in the group is on identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring afl known forms of risk across the group. While operating risk cannot be fully
sliminated, the group endeavours lo minimise it by ensuning that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and
ethical behaviour are applied and managed within predetermined procedures and consirainis.

The directors are of the opinion, based on the information and explanaticns given by management, that the system of
nternal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the
annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance against material misstalement or loss.

The directers have reviewad the group's cash flow forecast for the 12 months to 30 Juna 2014 and, in lighl of this review gnd zhe
current financial position, they are satisfied thal the group has or had sccess lo adequate resources lo continue In
operational existence for the forzseeable future,

The external auditors are responsitle for independerly auditing and reporting on the group's annual f}nancial . .
stalements. The annuzl financig! statements have been examined by the group's external auditors and their report is
presented on pages 510 6.

The annual financia! stzlements and adcitional schedules set out on pages 7 1o 38, which have been prepared on
the going cancern basis, were approved by the direstors on /5 Oelrber 2013 and were signed on tts behalf
by

/’;/_ i
/ [
—=

S - - 5
Director / / Director ¢ /

pwec



GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Directors' Report

The directors submit their report for the year ended 20 June 2013.

1. Incorporation

The company was incorporated in Mauritius on 27 December 2000, and obtained its certificate to
commence business on the same day. It is domiciled in Mauritius and holds a Category 2 Global Business
License under the Financial Services Act 2007 and is regulated by the Financial Services Commission.

2. Review of activities

Main business and operations

The group is engaged in micro financing and operates principally in Mauritius.

The operating results and state of affairs of the company are fully set out in the attached annual financial
statements and do not in our opinion require any further comments.

Registered office

Business address

3. Going concern

212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis

Mauritius

212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis

Mauritius

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a
going concern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the
realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the

ordinary course of business.

4. Events after the reporting period

The directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance arising between the financial year end and the
date of approval of the financial sttatements that will have a material impact on the financial statements.

5. Dividends

No dividends were declared or paid to the shareholders during the year.

6. Directors

The directors of the company are as foliows:

Name

Johannes Hendrikus Jonck

Kim Fat Ho Fong

Li Hoy Choo Li Kim For

Anton van Zy!

David van Niekerk

Gerd Alexander Schuetz
Christian Berthold Angermayer
SCI Essell Offghiare Services Ltd

B

pwc

Changes

Appointed 01 September 2012
Appointed 22 February 2013
Appointed 22 February 2013
Resigned 07 May 2013
Appointed 01 June 2013
Appointed 01 June 2013
Appointed 01 June 2013
Resigned 23 February 2013
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of
GETBUCKS LTD

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of GETBUCKS LTD (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) and separate financial statements of the Company on pages 7 to 36
which comprise the Group’s and the Company’s statements of financial position at 30 June 2013 and
their respective statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's directors are respansible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finaneial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatemnent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, 18 CyberCity, Ebéne, Republic of Mauritius
T +230 404 5000, F:+230 404 5088/89, whuw . pc. com/mu
Business Registration Number ; FO700053¢

Pricewaluthousalioopos in g member frm of PrizgwaterhiquseCorpars Internationsl Limited, eath membies finm of which 15 @ separate tegal enbity
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Sharcholders of
GETBUCKS LTD (Continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 70 36 give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and of the Company at 30 June 2013 and of their financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Other Matter

‘This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s shareholders, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

7

;e,m\@k/ﬁbc@wwu@ /M f}h QWE\; \

PricewaterhouseCoopers rhad Tssa 'I‘aujua{ ~icensed by FRC

15 Qctober 2013
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Note(s) $ 3 $ $
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 4 473,878 64,608 - -
Intangible assets 5 281,789 9,833 253,033 9,833
Investments in subsidiaries 6 - . 2,484,634 700,000
Loans to related companies 7 558,559 - 5,006,224 842,172
Deferred income tax 9 5,847 B . _
Other loans 10 60,661 - 60,661 -
Trade and other receivables 11 3,263,016 - - -
4,643,750 74,441 7,804,552 1,552,005
Current Assets
Income tax receivable 18,740 - - -
Trade and other receivables 11 2,766,875 1,396,319 6,483 350,771
Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,036,795 183,140 361,817 22,318
3,822,410 1,579,459 368,300 373,089
Total Assets 8,466,160 1,653,900 8,172,852 1,925,094
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Attributable to Equity Holders
of Parent
Share capital 13 10,000 2 10,000 2
Reserves 8,410,218 (63) 8,446,518 -
Retained earnings (1,373,044) 3,743 (352,351) 292,828
7.047.174 3,682 8,104,167 292,830
Non-controiling interest 395,995 441,630 - .
7,443,169 445,312 8,104,167 292,830
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Loans from related companies 7 - 28116 - 480,000
Finance lease obligation 15 43,407 - - “
Other loans 10 32,707 1,221 - B
76,114 29,337 - 480,000

The notes on pages 14 - 36 form an integral part of the financial statements.

pwe
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GETZUCKS Lid and its subsidiaries
{Registration number C38778C2/GBL)

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2013

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Note(s) § 3 5 _ $

Current Liabilities
toans trom related companies 7 205270 . - -
Loans from shareholders g 39,402 1,182,284 39,402 1,152,264
Other financial kabiiities 14 213780 “ B -
income tax payable 26,536 - - 3
Finance lease obligation 1 24,708 i . -
Trade and other payables 186 472628 28,887 28,283 -
Bank overdraft 12 4,545 - - B

946,877 1,479,251 638,685 1,152,264
Total Lisbilities 1,022,981 1,208,588 68,685 1,632,264
Total Equity and Liabilities __ 8,466,160 1,653,800 £,172,852 _ 1925094

Authgrzs,efﬁcr issye by Boarg of Directors on

/ | // Director
_L/

[ 7

Drector

16 Cclobér 2215 4 signed on tts behalf by:

The notes on pages 14 - 39
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL.)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Statement of Comprehensive Income

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Notes $ 3 3 $
Revenue 17 3,722,811 104,493 795,439 “
Cost of sales 18 (1,767,060) (50,051) (495,246) (11,729)
Gross profit/{loss) 1,985,751 54,442 300,193 (11,729)
Other income 19 - 113,816 - 345,837
Operating expenses 20 (3,356,844) (154,011) (945,372) {41,280)
(Loss)/profit before taxation (1,401,093} 14,247 (645,179) 292,828
Income tax expense 21 (38,420) (18,046) - -
(Loss)/profit for the year (1,439,513) (3,799) {645,179) 292,828
Other comprehensive income:
Exchange differences on translating (34,847) (63) - -
foreign operations
Total comprehensive {loss)lincome (1,474,360) (3,862) (645,179) 292,828
(Loss)/profit attributable to :
Owners of the parent (1,378,787} 3,743 (645,179) 292,828
Non-controlling interest (62,726) (7,542) “ -
{1,439,513) (3,799) (645,179} 292,828

T

F==an

pwe

The notes on pages 14 - 36 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries

(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Statement of Cash Flows

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
Notes $ $ 3 $
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 8,432,610 1,418,677 795,439 250,770
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (13,991,676) (2,769,840) (791,878) (308,546)
Cash generated from operations 22 {5,559,066) (1,351,163) 3,561 (57,776)
Tax paid (36,470) (18,046) - -
Net cash used in operating activities (5,695,536) (1,369,209) 3,561 (57,776)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and 4 (514,870} (68,363) - -
equipment
Sale of property, plant and equipment 4 42,802 - “ -
Purchase of other intangible assets 5 (300,554) (10,000) (272,000} (10,000)
Movement in related company loans (381,405) 28,118 (4,851,180) (362,170)
Proceeds on other loans - 1,221 - :
Profit on sale of asset (4,645) . - -
Movement in investments in subsidiaries - - (1,784,536) {700,000)
Net cash used in investing activities {1,158,572) (49,024) (7,007,716} {1,072,170)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds on share issue 9,998 - 9,998 -
Shares to be issued 8,446,518 - 8,446,518 -
Proceeds from other financial liabilities 213,790 - - -
Repayment/proceeds from shareholders (1,112,862) 1,152,264 (1,112,862) 1,152,264
loan
Finance lease payments 78,113 - - -
Proceeds from issue of shares to non- - 449172 - “
controlling interest
Net cash from financing activities 7,635,557 1,601,436 7,343,654 1,152,264
Total cash, cash equivalents and 881,449 183,203 339,499 22,318
bank overdrafts movement for the
year
Cash, cash equivalents and bank 183,140 - 22,318 -
overdrafts at the beginning of the year
Effect of exchange rate movement on (32,339) (B3) -
cash balances
Total cash, cash equivalents and 12 1,032,250 183,140 361,817 22,318

bank overdrafts at end of the year

The rotes on pages 14 - 36 form an integral part of the financial statemeants.
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1. Basis of preparation

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards. The annual financial statements have bean prepared on the historical cost basis, and incorporate the
principal accounting policies set out below. They are presented in American Dollars.

1.1 Consolidation
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated annual financial statements incorporate the annual financial statements of the company and all
entities, including special purpose entities, which are controlled by the company.

Control exists when the company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available
information and the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future
could differ from these estimates which may be material to the annual financial statements. There are no areas
of judgemental or significant estimates made by management that could have a significant effect on amounts
recognised in the annual financial statements. Significani judgements include:

Trade receivables

The group assesses its trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in profit or loss, the group makes judgements as to whether
there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial
asset.

The impairment for trade receivables is calculated ¢n a portfolio basis, based on historical loss ratios, adjusted
for national and industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that
correlate with defaults on the portfolio. These annual loss ratios are applied to loan balances in the portfolio and
scaled to the estimated loss emergence period.

Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based on the
higher of value-in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of
estimates and assumptions. It is reasonably possible that the future cash flow assumption may change which
may then impact our estimations and may then require a material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill
and tangible assets.

Provisions
Provisions were raised and management defermined an estimate based on the informaticn available.
1.3 Property, plant and equipment
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
« itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company; and

»  the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

.
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GETBUCKS Lid and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL.)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs
incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or sarvice it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to write down the cost, less estimated residual value over
the useful life of the property, plant and equipment.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period. If the expectations present that there is a change from the previcus estimate.

Each art of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation fo the total cost of
the item and have significantly different patterns of consumption of economical benefits is depreciated
separately.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and is
recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

1.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred.
Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as
follows:

ltem Useful life
System development software 3-5 years
Intellectual property legal guard 3 years

1.5 Investments in subsidiaries
Company annual financial statements

in the company's separate annual financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment.

The cost of an investment in a subsidiary is the aggregate of:
» the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the company; plus
»  any costs directly attributable to the purchase of the subsidiary.
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL.)
Annual Financial Statements for the year endec 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments
Classification

The group classifies financial assets and financial liabilities into the following categories:
+  Loans and receivables
+  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - designated
+  Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained / incurred and takes
place at initial recognition.

Classification is re-assessed on an annual basis.
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments.

The group classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a
financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangement.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, except for equity investments for which a fair value is
not determinable, which are measured at cost and are classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

For financial instruments which are not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are included in the
initial measurement of the instrument.

Transaction costs on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value determination

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities), the group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include
the use of recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as
little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the group assesses all financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or
loss, to determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets has been
impaired.

Financial assets are impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset that
can be measured reliably.

I
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments {continued)
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and advances are stated net of impairments. if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans ans receivables has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

Non-performing loans are defined as loans that have more than six instalments in arrears, calculated on a
cumulative basis by reference to the original contractual instalment.

Advances are regarded as written off on a individual basis where there is no likelihood of recalling future
payments for a period of six months. The carrying value of these assets, being the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the respective financial assets' original effective interest rate, is disclosed as part
of net advances.

Loans to {from) group companies

These include loans to and from holding companies, fellow subsidiaries, subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates and are recognised initially at fair value plus direct transaction costs.

Loans to group companies are classified as loans and receivables.

They are subsequently stated at amortised cost, any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction cost)
and the redemption value is recognised in proft or Icss over the period of the loan using the effectrive interest
rate method.

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts are
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade receivable is
impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition.

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables.

If collection is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of 3 months or less and bank overdrafts that are readily convertible to a
known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially and
subsequently recorded at fair value.

.
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.7 Income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities

Current income tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be paid to (recovered from) the tax authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Income tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and included in prefit or loss for the period,
except to the extent that the tax arises from:
« atransaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different period, in other comprehensive
income, or
«  abusiness combination,

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited in other comprehensive income if the tax relates to items
that are credited or charged, in the same or a different period, in other comprehensive income.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited directly to equity if the tax relates to items that are
credited or charged, in the same or a different period, directly in equity

1.8 Impairment of assets

The company assesses at each reporting period date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

if there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual
asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reducetion is an impairment loss.

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Any impairment loss of a revaluated asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

1.9 Share capital and equity

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Any premium received over and above the par value of the shares is
classified as "share premium” in equity.

pw@
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
{Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.10 Revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amounts
receivable for goods and services provided in the ncrmal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume
rebates, and value added tax.

Interest income

Interest income earned on advances is recognised on a time apportionment basis that takes into account the
effective yield on assets.

Fee income

Other fees and commission income, including mothly service fees, administation and management fees, are
recognised as the related services are performed.

1.11 Translation of foreign currencies
Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the annual financial statements of each of the group entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (functional currency).

The consolidated annual financial statements are presented in American Dollar which is the group functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions

A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognition in USD, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

At the end of the reporting period:
»  foreign currency manetary items are translated using the closing rate;
s non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and
«  non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous annual
financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

When a gain ot loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in USD by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the USD and the foreign currency at the date of the cash flow.

pwc
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
{Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Accounting Policies

1.11 Translation of foreign currencies (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

The results and financial position of a foreign operation are translated into the functional currency using the
following procedures:
«  assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that statement of financial position;
»  income and expenses for each item of profit or loss are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions; and
»  all resulting exchange differences are recognised to other comprehensive income and accumulated as a
separate component of equity.

Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised initially to other comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve. They are
recognised in profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment through to other comprehensive income on disposal
of net investment.

pwe
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012
$ $ . 3 $

2. New Standards and Interpretations
2.1 Standards and interpretations not yet effective

The group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and interpretations, which have been published
and are mandatory for the group's accounting periods beginning after 01 July 2012

Standard/ interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after
+ IFRS 9 Financial Instruments 01 January 2015 immaterial

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a
material impact on the Group or Company.

pwe
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group - Company

2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 5 5 5

3. Risk management
Capital risk management

The group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings (excluding derivative financial
liabilities) disclosed in notes 7, 8, 14 & 15 cash and cash equivalents disclosed in note 12, and equity as
disclosed in the statement of financial position

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.

This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (inciuding
‘current and non-current borrowings' as shown in the statement of financial position) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt.

The gearing ratio at 2012 and 2013 were as foliows:

2013 2012 2013 2012
3 $ 3 3

Total borrowings
Loans (to) from related companies 7 205,270 28,116 - 480,000
Loans (to) from shareholders 8 39,402 1,152,264 39,402 1,152,264
Finance lease obligation 15 78,113 - - -
Other financial liabilities 14 213,790 - - -
Other loans 32,707 1,221 - -

569,282 1,181,601 39,402 1,632,264
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 12 1,032,250 183,140 361,817 22,318
Net debt (462,968) 998,461 {322,415) 1,609,946
Total equity 7,443,169 445312 8,104,167 292,830
Total capital 6,980,201 1,443,773 7,781,752 1,902,776
Gearing ratio (7)% 69 % (4)% 85 %
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company

2013 2012 2013 2012
$ $ $ $

3. Risk management (continued)
Financial risk management

The group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value
interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The group’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the group's financial performance, The group uses derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures. Risk management is carried out by a central treasury depariment
(group treasury) under policies approved by the directors. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close co-operation with the group's operating units. The directors provide written principles for
overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and
investment of excess liquidity.

Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the group in and aggregated by group finance.
Company finance monitors rolling forecasts of the group's liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash
to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at
all times so that the group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its
borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the group’s debt financing plans, covenant
compliance, compliance with internal statement of financial position ratio targets and, if applicable external
regulatory or legal requirements — for example, currency restrictions.

The table below analyses the group’s non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled derivative financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position
date to the contractual maturity date. Derivative financial liabilities are included in the analysis if their contractual
maturities are essential for an understanding of the timing of the cash flows. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Group
At 30 June 2013 Less than 1 Between 1
year and 5 years
Other financial liabilities 213,790 -
Finance lease obligation 34,706 43,407
Trade and other payables 422,628 -
L.oans from sharehoiders 39,402 -
Loans from related companies 205,270 -
Other loans - 32,707
At 30 June 2012 Less than 1 Between 1
year and 5 years
Trade and other payables 26,988 -
Loans from shareholders 1,152,264 -
Loans from related companies “ 28,1186
Other loans “ 1,221

pwec
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financia! Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
$ $ $ $
3. Risk management (continued)
Company
At 30 June 2013 Less than 1
year
Trade and other payables 29,281
Loans from shareholders 39,402
At 30 June 2012 Less than 1 Between 1
year and 5 years
l.oans from shareholders 1,152,264 -
l.oans from group companies - 518,400

interest rate risk

As the group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

Credit risk
Credit risk is managed on a group basis.

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors.
The company only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one
counter-party. '

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to.customers
on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no
independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position,
past experience and other factors.

Foreign exchange risk
The group does not hedge foreign exchange fluctuzations.

The group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk. Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the group's foreign operations is managed
primarily through borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign currencies. Foreign exchange risk arises from
future repayment of loans, the fact that the foreign exchange loans are intercompany loans, hedges the
company from forex risk. Repayments of these laons will be managed on a group and ultimately the foreign
exchange risk is managed on a group level.

At 30 June 2013, if the Kenyan Shilling, Malawi Kwachas and Pula had strengthened by 3% against the US
dollar with all other variables held constant, post-tax profit and equity for the year would have been

$11,616 (2012: $ 6) higher, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains or losses on translation of US doflar
denominated trade receivables, financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, debt securities classified as
available-for-sale and foreign exchange losses or gains on translation of US dollar denominated borrowings.

pwe

F-39



GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year e

nded 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
3 $ $ $
3. Risk management (continued)
Fair value estimation
The carrying values of financia! assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than one year are asumed to
approximate fair values
4. Property, plant and equipment
Group 2013 2012
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  dépreciation value Valuation  depreciation value
Furniture and fixtures 145,239 (16,839) 128,400 48,748 (2,596) 46,152
Motor vehicles 157,015 (23,135) 133,880 - - -
Office equipment 63,515 (10,553) 52,962 4,324 (595) 3,729
IT equipment 88,525 (15,082) 73,443 15,291 (564) 14,727
Computer software 5,354 (774) 4,580 - - -
Leasehold improvements 84,438 (3,825) 80,613 - - -
Total 544,086 (70,208) 473,878 68,363 (3,755) 64,608
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - Group - 2013
Opening Additions Disposals Depreciation Total
balance
Furniture and fixtures 46,152 94,476 (581) (11,647) 128,400
Motor vehicles - 195,104 (38,089) (23,135) 133,880
Office equipment 3,729 59,805 (1,209) (9,363) 52,962
IT equipment 14,727 75,693 (3,023} (13,954) 73,443
Computer sofiware - 5,354 - (774) 4,580
Leasehold improvements 84,438 - (3,825) 80,613
64,608 514,870 {42,902) (62,698) 473,878
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - Group - 2012
Opening Additions  Depreciation Total
halance
Furniture and fixtures - 48,748 (2,596) 46,152
Office equipment - 4,324 (595) 3,729
IT equipment - 156,291 (564) 14,727
- 68,363 (3,755) 64,608
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company
2013 2012 20 ’
$ -] $
5. Intangible assets
Group 2013 2012
Cost/ Accumulzted  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  amortisation value Valuation  amortisation value
System development 286,410 (30,071} 256,339 10,000 (167)
software
Intellectual Property Legal 25,450 - 25,450 - -
Guard
Total 311,860  (30,071) 281,789 10,000 (167)
Company 2013 2012
Cost/  Accumuleted Carrying Cost/  Accumulated Carrying
Valuation  amortisation value Valuation  amortisation value
System deviopement 282,000 {28,967) 253,033 10,000 (167)
software
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Group - 2013
Opening Additions Other Amortisation Total
balance changes,
movements
Computer software, other 9,833 275,104 1,308 {29,904) 256,339
Intellectual Property Legal Guard - 25,450 - - 25,450
9,833 300,554 1,308 {29,504) 281,789
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Group - 2012
Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software, other - 10,000 (167) 9,833
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Company - 2013
Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
halance
System development software 9,833 272,000 (28,800) 253,033
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Company - 2012
Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
palance
Computer software, other « 10,000 (167) 9,833
|
p ) @ F-41



GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 5 $ $
6. Investments in subsidiaties
Name of company % % Carrying Carrying
holding holding amount 2013 amount 2012
2013 2012
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Limited 55.00 % 55.00 % 550,000 550,000
GetBucks Proprietary Limited 100.00 % - % 500,000 -
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited 99.00 % 99.00% 1,137,634 150,000
Get Bucks Limited 89.00 % - % 297,000 -
2,484,634 700,000
Country of incorporation:
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Limited - Zimbabwe
GetBucks Proprietary Limited - Botswana
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya
Get Bucks Limited - Malawi

GetBucks Proprietary Limited holds an 85% interest in TU Loans Proprietary Limited, a company incorporated in
Botswana.
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GETBUCKS Ltd and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2013

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group

Company

2013 2012
$ $

2013
b

2012
3

7. Loans to (from) related companies

Subsidiaries

GetBucks Financial Services (Private) -
Limited (Zimbabwe)

- The loan is unsecured and bears

interest at 4% per annum. The loan is

repayable 30 June 2014,

Emu-inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya -
- The loan is unsecured and bears

interest at 20% per annum. The loan is

repayable in 2017.

GetBucks Limited (Malawi) -
- The loan is unsecured and bears

interest at 2% above prime rate per

annum, as charged by the commercial

banks. The loan is repayable on 01 July

2015. The loan has been sub-ordinated.

TU Loans Proprietary Limited -
- The loan is unsecured and bears

interest at 20% per annum. The loan is

repayable in 2017

Get Bucks Proprietary Limited .
(Botswana)

- The loan is unsecured and bears

interest at 20% per annum. The loan is

repayable in 2017

399,841

2,754,810

409,442

1,747,463

1,796

(480,000)

842,172

Provision for impairment - GetBucks -
Limited (Malawi)

5,313,352
(307,128)

362,172

5,006,224

362,172

pwc
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Group

Company

2013
$

2012 2013
$ $

2012

7. loans to (from) related companies (continued)

Affiliates

Brainworks Proprietary Limited

- The loan is unsecured and issued on
14 May 2013, interest charged on $100
000 at 25% per annum. The loan is
repayable 31 December 2013.

- The loan is unsecured and issued on
22 May 2013, intererst is charged on
$100 000 at 30% per annum. The loan is
repayable 31 December 2013

BTU Loans Proprietary Limited

- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 20% per annum compounded
quarterly. The loan is repayable in 2017.

Non-current assets
Nan-current liabilities
Current liabilities

8. Loans to (from) shareholders

Tailored Investments Limited

- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
ne fixed repayment terms,

Inter Universe Company Ltd

- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
no fixed repayment terms.

Sunblaze Investment Holdings Ltd

- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
no fixed repayment terms.

pwe

(205,270)

558,558

(28,116) .

353,288

(28,116) .

558,559
(205,270)

. 5,006,224
(28,116) g

-

842,172
(480,000)

(28,116)

5,006,224

362,172

(20,188)

(19,214)

(795,106) (20,188)

(20,490) g

{336,668) (19,214)

(795,108)

(20,490)

(336,668)

(39,402)

(1,152,264)  (39,402)

(1,152,264)
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Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 3 $ $
9. Deferred income tax
Deferred tax asset
Accelerated capital allowances for tax (4,938) - - -
purposes
Utilised tax losses 5,774 - - -
Tax losses available for set off against 104,824 - - -
future taxable income
Doubtful debt (105,660) - - -
Management fees 5,847 - - -
5,847 - - -
Reconciliation of deferred tax asset (liability)
Originating temporary difference on 5,847 - - .
withholidngs tax
10. Other loans
V§S Financial Services Proprietray 60,661 - 60,661 -
Limited
Get Bucks Proprietary Limited (South (32.707) (1.221) - .
Africa)
27,954 {1,221) 60,661 -
The loans is unsecured and bears interest at 20% per annum. The loan is repayable in 2017,
11. Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 6,297,122 631,868 - -
Impairment on trade receivables {457,845) (86,667) - -
5,839,277 545,201 - :
Employee costs in advance 9,730 - -
Prepayments 84,711 469 261 - -
Deposits 68,425 25,871 “ -
VAT 40 - - -
Other receivatle 27,708 355,086 6,483 350,771
6,029,891 1,396,319 6,483 350,771
No Trade and other receivables are past due not impaired.
Current and non-current portion of trade and other receivables
Current 2,768,875 1,396,319 6,483 350,771
Non-current 3,263,016 - - -
6,029,891 1,396,319 6,483 350,771

r i
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Group

Company

2013
$

2012 2013 2012

12. Cash and cash equivalents

K s s

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts include total cash

assets less bank overdrafts:

Cash on hand
Bank balances
Other cash and cash equivalents
Bank overdraft

Current assets
Current ligbilities

693 1,544 - -
1,017,459 181,555 361,817 22,318
18,643 41 ; ;
(4,545) . - -
1,032,250 183,140 361,817 22,318
1,036,795 181,555 361,817 22,318
(4,545) . . -
1,032,250 181,555 361,817 22,318

Credit quality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hand

The credit quality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hand that are neither past due nor
impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or historical information about

counterparty default rates:

Credit rating
AAA

13. Share capital

Authorised
100 000 Shares at a Par Value of 1 USD
per share

Issued
10 000 Shares at 1 USD

14. Other financial liabilities

At fair value through profit or loss -
designated

Cost lean investment

Interest of 24% is charged on the loan
and the loan wili be repaid on 17
January 2014.

Held at amortised cost

Bank loan

- A commercial loan with Bank of
Gaborone for 12 months ending 27 April
2014.

I

pwe

1,017,459

181,585 361.814 22,318

10,000

2 10,000 2

115,682

98,108

213,790
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Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 3 3 3
14. Other financial liabilities (continued)
Current liabilities
Fair value through profit or loss 115,682 - -
At amortised cost 98,108 - -
213,790 - -
15. Finance lease obligation
Minimum lease payments due
- no later than one year 44 234 - .
- later than one year and ne later than 49,849 - -
five years
94,083 - -
less: future finance charges (15,970) - »
Present vaiue of minimum lease 78,113 “ -
payments
Present value of minimum lease
payments due
- no later than one year 34,708 - -
- later than one year and no later than 43,407 - -
five years .
78,113 - -
Non-current liabilities 43,407 - -
Current liabilities 34,706 - -
78,113 ) - “

The instalment agreement relates to a motor vehicl2, The lease term is 48 menths. Interest is charged at the

Kenyan bank lending rate plus 2 %

16. Trade and other payables

Trade payables 90,880 2,588 29,283
VAT 60,232 5,255 -
Withholdings tax 1,999 - -
Payroll Accruals 47,257 - -
Sundry Accruals 221,809 18,144 “
Other payables 451 - -
422,628 26,987 29,283
Fair value of trade and other payables
Trade payables 442 628 26,987 29,283
b
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Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
b $ 3 $

17. Revenue
Fee income 403,504 82,570 - -
interest received 3,319,307 21,923 795,439 -

3,722,811 104,493 796,439 -
18. Cost of sales
Rendering of services
Interest paid 596,986 3,084 518,666 3,064
(Profit)loss on foreign exchange 281,295 10,520 (23,420) 8,665
Impairments 552,326 29,096 - -
Commission 256,822 6,833 - -
Payroll costs 79,296 438 - -
Other cost of sales 335 - - -

1,767,060 50,051 495,246 11,729
18. Other income
Qther income - 113,816 - 345,837
20. Expenses by nature
Bank Charges 69,686 1,727 14,268 1,091
Consulting fees 565,622 40,972 554,711 40,022
Cost of sales (note 18) 1,767,060 50,051 495,246 11,729
Depreciation, amortisation and 105,842 3,922 335,928 167
impairments
Other expenses 2,615,794 107,380 40,485 -
Total cost of sales, distribution costs 8,123,504 204,062 1,440,618 53,009
and administrative expenses

i
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Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012

$ $ $ $
21. Income tax expense
Major components of the income tax expense
Current
Income tax - current period 26,536 - - -
Deferred
Originating and reversing temporary 11,884 18,046 - -
differences (note 9)

38,420 18,046 - -
Recongciliation of the income tax expense
Reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expense.
Accounting loss (1,401,093) 14,247 (645,179) 292,828
Tax at the applicable tax rate of 0% - - - -
(2012: 0%)
Tax effect of adjustments on taxable
income
Taxable Income 26,536 - - -
Deferred tax effect income 11,884 18,046 - .

38,420 18,046 - R
22, Cash (used in) generated from operations
(Loss)/profit before taxation {1.401,093) 14,247 (645,179) 292,828
Adjustments for: 7
Depreciation and amortisation 105,842 3,922 28,800 187
Loss on sale of assets 4,645 - - -
Impairment loss - - 307,128 -
Movements in other loans (20,175) - (60.661) -
Other non-cash items - allocation of loss 61,273 “ - -
to non-controlling interest
Foreign exchange gains and losses (62,626) - {99) -
Changes in working capital:
Trade and other receivables {4.633,573) (1,296,319) 344,289 (350,771)
Trade and other payabies 395,641 26,987 29,283 =

(5,559,066) (1,351,163) 3,561 (57,776)
pwc
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Group ' Company

2013 2012 2013 2012
s 5 s $

23. Related parties

Relationships
Subsidiaries GetBucks Proprietary Limited - Botswana
GetBucks Limited - Malawi
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) -
Zimbabwe
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya
TU Loans Proprietary limited
Shareholders Taitored Investments Limited
Sunblaze investment Holdings Lid
Inter Universe Company Ltd
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Group Company
2013 2012 2013 2012
$ $ $ $

23. Related parties (continued)
Related party batances
Loan accounts - Owing (to) by related
parties
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) - - - 399,842 (480,000)
Zimbabwe
Emu-inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya - - 2,754,810 842,172
TU Loans (Pty) Ltd - - 1,747,463 -
Tailored Investments Limited (15,744) (795,106) (15,744) (795,106)
Get Bucks Limited (Malawi) - - 408,441 -
GetBucks Proprietary Limited - - 1,797 -
(Botswana)
Sunblaze Investment Holdings Ltd (14,771) (336,668) (14,771} (336,668)
Inter Universe Company Ltd . (20,490) - {20,490)

{30,515} (1,152,264) 5,282,838 (790,082}
Related party transactions
Interest paid to (received from)
shareholders
Tailored Investments Limited 258,834 1,211 258,834 1,211
Inter Universe Company Ltd 95,715 77 95,715 77
Sunblaze Investment Holdings Ltd 82,900 1,776 82,8900 1,776

437,449 3,064 437,449 3,064
Interest paid to (received from)
Subsidiaries
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) - - 542 -
Limited - Zimbabwe
Emu Inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya - - 478,682 -
Get Bucks Limited (Malawi) - - 41,402 -
Get Bucks Proprietary Limited - - 29,000 -
(Botswana)
TU Loans Proprietary Limited - - 256,950 -

" : 806,576 -

24. General Information

Getbucks Ltd (the "company”) and its subsidiaries (together the "group"} are engaged in micro financing

activities, The company is a private limited liability company, which is incorporated and domicided in Mauritius.
The address of its registered office is: 212 St. James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis. The company holds a
Category 2 Global Business License under the Financial Services Act 2007 and is registered by the Financial

Services Commission.
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General Information

Country of incorporation and domicile Mauritius
Nature of business and principal activities Micro Finance Holding Company
Directors Johannes Hendrikus Jonck

Kim Fat Ho Fong

Li Hoy Choo Li Kim For

David van Niekerk

Gerd Alexander Schuetz
Christian Berthold Angermayer

Registered office 212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Business address 212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Bankers Barclays Bank

Auditor PricewaterhouseCoopers

18 CyberCity
Ebene
Republic of Mauritius

Company registration number C38778C2/GBL
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Directors' Responsibilities and Approval

The direclors are required to maintain adequate accounting recurds and are responsible for the content and

integrity of the annual financial statements and related financial information included in this report. Itis their

responsibility (o ensure that the annual financial statements fairly present the state of affairs of the company and the group as
at the end of Ihe financial year and the resulls of their operations and cash flows for the period then

ended, in conformity with international Financial Reporting Standards The external audilors are engaged to express an
independent opirion on the annual financial statements.

The annual financial statements are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and are
based upon appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent
judgemenils and estimates.

The direciors acknowledge that they are ultimately resporsivle for the syslem of internal financial control
estatlished by the group and place considerable imporiance on maintaining a strong control environment. To
enable the directors to meet these responsibiliies, the directors sels standards for internal control aimed at
reducing the risk of crror or loss in a cost effective manner, The standards include the proper delegation of
responsibifities within a clearly definad framework, efieclive sccounting procedures and adequate segregation of
duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk. These controls are monitored throughout the group and all employees
are required to maintain the highest ethical standards in ensuring the group’s business is conducted in a manner
that in all rezsonable circumstances is above reproach. The focus of risk managemant in the group is on identifying,
assessing, managing and monitaring all known forms of risk across the group. While operaling risk cannot be fully
eliminated, the group endeavours to minimise it by ensuring that appropriate infrastrusture, controls, systems and
¢thical behaviour are applicd and managed within predetermined procedures and constraints.

The cirectors are of the opinion, based an the infermation and explanations given by management, that the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the
annual financial statements. However, any system of internal financial control can provide only reasonable, and not
absolute, assurance against malerial misstatement or loss.

The direclors have reviewed the group's cash flow forecast for the 12 months to 30 June 2013 and, n light of this .revie?v
and the current financial positicn, they are satisfied that the group has or had access 10 adequate rescurces to conlinue in
operaticnal existence for the foreseeable future.

The external auditors are responsible for independently auditing and reporting on the group's anm{a! financiaE ‘ '
statements, The annua! financial stalements have been examined by the group’s external auditors and their report is
presented on pages §to 7.

The annual financial statements and additional schedules set out on pages 8 te 29, which have been prepared on '
the going concern hasis, were approved by the directors on 1S5 Delober 2O E and were signed on its
behalf by:

//

{ / / -
D Director . /

Director

pwe
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Directors' Report

The directors submit their report for the year ended 30 June 2012,

1,

Incorporation

The company was incorporated in Mauritius on 27 December 20C0, and obtained its certificate to
commence business on the same day. It is domiciled in Mauritius and holds & Category 2 Global Business
License under the Financial Services Act 2007 and is regulated by the Financial Services Commission.

Review of activities
Main business and operations
The group is engaged in micro financing and operates principally from Mauritius.

The operating results and state of affairs of the company are fully set out in the attached annual financial
statements and do not in our opinion require any further comments.

Registered office 212 St James Court
St. Denis Street
Pori Louis
Mattritius

Business address 212 St James Court
8t. Denis Street
Port Louis
Mauritius

Going concern

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policies applicable to a
going concern. This basis presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations and that the
realisation of assets and settlement of iiabilities, contingent obligations and commitments will occur in the
ordinary course of business.

Events after the reporting period

The directors are not aware of any matter or circumstance arising between the financial year end and the
date of approval of the financial statements that will have a material impact on the financial statements,

Dividends

No dividends were declared or paid to the sharaholder during the year.

pwe
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Directors’ Report

6. Directors

The directors of the company are as follows:

Name Changes

Johannes Hendrikus Jonck Appointed 01 September 2012
Kim Fat Ho Fong Appointed 22 February 2013
Li Hoy Choo Li Kim For Appointed 22 February 2013
Anton van Zyl Resigned 07 May 2013

David van Niekerk Appointed 1 June 2013

Gerd Alexander Schuetz Appointed 1 June 2013
Christian Berthold Angermayer Appointed 1 June 2013

SCI Essell Offshore Services Ltd Resigned 23 February 2013

pwe
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of
GETBUCKS LTD

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the consolidated financizl statements of GETBUCKS LTD (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together the “Group”) and separate financial statements of the Company on pages 8 to 29
which comprise the Group’s and the Company's statements of financial position at 30 June 2012 and
their respective statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonzbleness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit ¢pinion.

PricewarerhouseCoopers, 18 CyberCity, Ebcne, Republic of Mauritius
T: +250 404 5000, F:+230 404 5088/89, www.pe.com/mu
Business Registration Number ; Foyo00530

PricewateihouseSoopers s a member fim of PricewaterhcusaCoopers intetnationat Limited, each member firm of which (s & saparaie legal entiy
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of
GETBUCKS LTD (Continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (Continued)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements on pages 8 t0 29 give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Group and of the Company at 30 June 2012 and of their financial performance and cash
flows for Lhe year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

Other Matters

The accompanying financial statements include comparative information as required by International
Accounting Standard 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’. The comparative information as at 01
July 2011 and for the period ended 30 June 2011 has not been audited.

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company's shareholders, as
a body, and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility

for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

ip e s @QO 0 On )
hé\%(}ffz,\"%gjuxiééoopéﬁsu& < C”"Q { L Moharamad Issz;\"lj‘au_'qéa, licensed by FRC
- {

15 October 2013
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Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2012

Group ~ Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
Note(s] $ $ 3 $
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Properly, plant and equipment 4 54,608 & -
Intangicle assets 5 9,833 E 9,833
Investments in subsidiaries 3 - “ 760,000
L.cans to reiated companies 7 - - Ba2472
f4,441 “ 1,552,005
Current Assets
Loans lo related companies 7 - 2 £
Trade and other receivablas 9 1,388,318 - 350,771
Cash and cash equivalents 10 183,140 - 22,318 )
1,578,459 2 373,089
Total Assets 1,653,900 2 1,825,094
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Attributabte to Equity Holders
of Parent i
Share capital 11 . 2 2 2
Reserves (€3) . .
Retained earnings 3,743 i - 292,828
3,882 2 292830
Non-controliing interest 441,630 B k
445,312 2 292,830
Liabilities
Nen-Current Liabilities
l.oans from related companies 7 28,116 - 480,000
Otrer loans 8 1,221 - N .
29,337 - ...480,000 TP X
Current Liabilities
Loans from related companies 7 795,106 - 795,106
Other loans 8 357,158 E 357,158
Trade and other payables 26,587 - -
1,179,251 - 1,152,264
Total Liabilities 1,208,588 - 1.832,264
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,653,900 2 1,925,094 .

o b

Aulhorisé&‘fcrrs“s”ﬁeard of Directors on 13 ¢2cbeber 2ei3 g signed on its behalf by:

A irector

Director . .
e The notes on pages 13 - 29 form an integral part of te financial statements.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
Notes 3 $ $ $

Revenue 104,483 E
Cost of sales 12 (50,051) (11,729)
Gross profit/{loss) 54,442 (11,729)
Other income 13 113,816 345837
Operating expenses 14 (154,011) (41,280)
Profit before taxation 14,247 292,828
Income tax expense 15 (18,046) -
{Loss)iprofit for the year (3,799) 292,828
Other comprehensive income;
Exchange differences on translating (63) .
foreign cperations
Total comprehensive (loss)/income (3,862) 292,828
{Loss)/profit attributable to :
Owners of the parent 3,743 292,828
Non-controlling interest (7,542) .

(3,799) 292,828

pwc

The notes on pages 13 - 29 form an integral part of the financial statements,
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GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012

Statement of Cash Flows

Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
Notes $ $ $ $
Cash flows from operating activities
Cash receipts from customers 1,418,677 - 250,770 -
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (2,769,840) - (308,546) -
Cash used in operations 16 (1,351,163) - {57,776) -
Tax paid (18,046) - - -
Net cash used in operating activities {1,368,209) - (57,776) -
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and 4 (68,363) - - .
equipment
Purchase of other intangible assets 5 (10,000) - (10,000) -
Movement in related companies loans 823,224 @ 432,936 (2)
Proceeds on other loans 358,379 - 357,158 -
Movement in investments in subsidiaries - - (700,000) -
Net cash used in investing activities 1,103,240 (2) 80,094 (2)
Cash flows from financing activities
Froceeds of share issue 1" - 2 - ?
Proceeds from issue of shares to non- 449,172 - “ -
controlling interest
Net cash from financing activities 449,172 2 - ' 2
Total cash, cash equivalents and 183,203 - 22,318 -
bank overdrafts movement for the
year
Effect of exchange rate movement on (63) - - -
cash balances
Total cash, cash equivalents and 10 183,140 - 22,318 -

bank overdrafts at end of the year

The notes on pages 13 - 29 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012

Accounting Policies

1. Basis of preparation

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards. The annual financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, and incorporate the
principal accounting policies set out below. They are presented in American Dollars.

1.1 Consolidation
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated annual financial statements incorporate the annual financial statements of the company and all
entities, including special purpose entities, which are controlled by the company.

Control exists when the company has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts represented in the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available
information and the application of judgement is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual results in the future
could differ from these estimates which may be material to the annual financial statements. There are no areas
of judgemental or significant estimates made by management that could have a significant effect on amounts
recognised in the annual financial statements. Significant judgements include:

Trade receivables

The group assess its trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining
whether an impairment loss should be recorded in profit or loss, the group makes judgements as to whether
there is observable data indicating a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial
asset.

The impairment for trade receivables is calculated on a portfolio basis, based on historical loss ratios, adjusted
for national and industry-specific economic conditior's and other indicators present at the reporting date that
correlate with defaults on the portfolio. These annual loss ratios are applied to loan balances in the portfolio and
scaled to the estimated loss emergence period.

Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based on the
higher of value-in-use calculations and fair values less costs to sell. These calculations require the use of
estimates and assumptions. It is reasonably possible that the future cash flow assumption may change which

may then impact our estimations and may then require a material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwill
and tangible assets.

Provisions
Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the information available.
1.3 Property, plant and equipment
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset when:
»  itis probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company; and

+  the cost of the itern can be measured reliably,

Property, plant and equipment is initially measured at cost.

F-65



GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012

Accounting Policies

1.3 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs
incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost is recognised in the carrying
amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.
Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method to write down the cost, less estimated residual value over
the useful life of the property, plant and equipment.

The useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Itern Average useful life
Furniture and fixtures 6 years
Office equipment 5 years
IT equipment 3 years

The residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period. If the expectations present that there is a change from the previous estimate.

Each art of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of
the item and have significantly different patterns of consumption of economical benefits is depreciated
separately.

Gains and Iosses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and is
recognised in the profit or loss for the period.

1.4 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense as incurred..
Intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses.

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight line basis, to their residual values as
follows:

ltern Useful life
System development software 5 years

1.5 Investments in subsidiaries
Company annual financial statements

In the company’s separate annual financial statements, investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less any
accumulated impairment.

The cost of an investment in a subsidiary is the aggregate of:
+ the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or assumed, and equity
instruments issued by the company; plus
« any costs directly attributabie to the purchase of the subsidiary.

-
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GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL.)
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012

Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments
Classification

The group classifies financial assets and financial lizbilities into the following categories:
*  Loans and receivables
«  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss - designated
. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

Classification depends on the purpose for which the financial instruments were obtained / incurred and takes
place at initial recognition.

Classification is re-assessed on an annual basis.
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial instruments are recognised initially when the group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments,

The group classifies financial instruments, or their component parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a
financial liability or an equity instrument in accordance with the substance of the coniractual arrangement.

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value, except for equity investments for which a fair value is
not determinable, which are measured at cost and are classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

For financial instruments which are not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs are included in the
initial measurement of the instrument.

Transaction costs on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit or loss.
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or
have been transferred and the group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

Fair value determination

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not
active (and for unlisted securities), the group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include
the use of recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing models making maximum use of market inputs and relying as
little as possible on entity-specific inputs.

Impairment of financial assets

At each reporting date the group assesses all financial assets, other than those at fair value through profit or
Joss, to determine whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets has been
impaired.

Financial assets are impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred after the
initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows of the asset that
can be measured reliably.

.
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(Registration number C38778C2/GBL.)
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Accounting Policies

1.6 Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Loans and advances are stated net of identified impairments. If there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on loans and receivables has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate.

Non-performing loans are defined as loans that have more than six instalments in arrears, calculated on a
cumulative basis by reference to the original contractual instalment.

Advances are regarded as written off on a individual basis where there is ne likelihood of recalling future
payments for a period of six months. The carrying value of these assets, being the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the respective financial assets' original effective interest rate, is disclosed as part
of net advances.

Loans to (from) group companies

These include loans to and from holding companies, fellow subsidiaries, subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates and are recognised initially at fair value plus direct transaction costs. They are subsequently stated at
amortised cost; any differences between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value is
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the loan using the effective interest rate method.

Loans to group companies are classified as loans and receivables.
Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are measured at initial recognitior: at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method. Approgriate allowances for estimated irrecoverabie amounts are
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments (more than 30 days overdue) are considered indicators that the trade receivable is
impaired. The allowance recognised is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition,

Trade and other receivables are classified as loans and receivables.

If collection is expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are initially measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of 3 months or less and bank overdrafts that are readily convertible to a
known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. These are initially and
subsequently recorded at fair value,

{
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Accounting Policies

1.7 Income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities

Current income tax liabilities (assets) for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to
be paid to (recovered from) the tax authorities, using the tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Income tax expenses

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the period,
except to the extent that the tax arises from:
*  atransaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different period, in other comprehensive
income, or
* @& business combination.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited in other comprehensive income if the tax relates to items
that are credited or charged, in the same or a different period, in other comprehensive income.

Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited directly to equity if the tax relates to items that are
credited or charged, in the same or a different period, directly in equity.

1.8 Impairment of assets

The company assesses at each reporting period date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual
asset. If it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs is determined.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its
value in use.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reducetion is an impairment loss,

An impairment loss of assets carried at cost less any accumulated depreciation or amortisation is recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Any impairment loss of a revaluated asset is treated as a revaluation decrease.

1.9 Share capital and equity

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Any premium received over and above the par value of the shares is
classified as 'share premium’ in equity.
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Accounting Policies

1.10 Revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and represents the amounts
receivable for goods and services provided in the normal course of business, net of trade discounts and volume
rebates, and value added tax.

Interest is recognised in profit or loss, using the effective interest rate method.
Interest income

Interest income earned on advances is recognised on a time apportionment basis that takes into account the
effective yield on assets,

1.11 Expenses

All expenses incurred by the company since its incorporation up to 30 June 2011, have been borne and booked by
the shareholders. The expenses are not reimbursable.

1.12 Translation of foreign currencies
Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the annual financial statements of 2ach of the group entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (functional currency).

The consolidated annual financial statements are prasented in American Dollar which is the group functional and
presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions

A foreign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recbgnition in US Dollar, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the
transaction.

At the end of the reporting period:
» foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate;
*  non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction; and
*  non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates
different from those at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous annual
financial statements are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
equity, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Cash flows arising from transactions in a foreign currency are recorded in US Dollar by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the Rand and the foreign currency at the date of the cash flow.

-
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(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
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Accounting Policies

1.12 Translation of foreign currencies (continued)
Investments in subsidiaries

The results and financial position of a foreign operation are translated into the functional currency using the
following procedures:
«  assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that statement of financial position;
« income and expenses for each item of profit or loss are translated at exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions; and
+ all resulting exchange differences are recognised to other comprehensive income and accumulated as a
separate component of equity.

Exchange differences arising on a monetary item that forms part of a net investment in a foreign operation are
recognised initially to other comprehensive income and accumulated in the translation reserve. They are
recognised in profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment through to other comprehensive income on disposal
of net investment.

pwec
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GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
Annual Financia! Statements for the year ended 30 June 2012

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 3 $ 3

2. New Standards and Interpretations
2.1 Standards and interpretations with effect

There are no [FRS or [FRIC interpretations that are effective for the first time for the financial year beginning on
01 July 2011 that would be expected to have a material impact on the group and the company.

2.2 Standards and interpretations not yet effective

The group has chosen not to early adopt the following standards and interpretations, which have been published
and are mandatory for the group's accounting periods beginning after 01 July 2011:

Standard/ Interpretation: Effective date: Expected impact:
Years beginning on or
after
» IFRS 9 Financial Instruments 01 January 2015 Immaterial

There are no other IFRSs or IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective that would be expected to have a
material impact on the Group or Company.
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GETBUCKS LTD and its subsidiaries
(Registration number C38778C2/GBL)
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 3 5 $

3. Risk management
Capital risk management

The group's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the group's ability to continue as a going
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The capital structure of the group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings (excluding derivative financial
liabilities) disclosed in notes 7 & 8 cash and cash equivalents disclosed in note 10, and equity as disclosed in the
statement of financial position.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.

Consistent with others in the industry, the group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.

This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including
‘current and non-current borrowings' as shown in the statement of financial position) less cash and cash
equivalents. Total capital is calculated as ‘equity’ as shown in the statement of financial position plus net debt.

The gearing ratio at 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ $ $ $

Total borrowings ‘
Loans (to) from related companies 7 823,222 - 1,275,108 -
Other loans 8 358,379 - 357,158 ‘ -

1,181,601 - 1,632,264 .
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 10 183,140 e 22,318 -
Net debt 998,461 . 1,609,946 .
Total equity 445 312 2 292,830 2
Total capital 1,443,773 2 1,902,776 2
Gearing ratio 69 % - % 85 % - %

Financial risk management

The group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, fair value
interest rate risk, cash flow interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.

The group’s overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the group's financial performance. The group uses derivative financial
instruments to hedge certain risk exposures. Risk management is carried out by a central treasury department
(group treasury) under policies approved by the directors. Group treasury identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close co-operation with the group’s operating units. The directors provide written principles for
overall risk management, as well as written policies covering specific areas, such as foreign exchange risk,
interest rate risk, credit risk, use of derivative financial instruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and
investment of excess liquidity.

Lo
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Group Company

2012 2011 2012 2011
$ $ $ $

3. Risk management (continued)
Liquidity risk

Cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating entities of the group in and aggregated by group finance.
Company finance monitors rolling forecasts of the group’s liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash
to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities at
all times so that the group does not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its
borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into consideration the group's debt financing plans, covenant
compliance, compliance with internal statement of financial position ratio targets and, if applicable external
regulatory or legal requirements ~ for example, currency restrictions,

The table below analyses the group’s non-derivative financial liabilities and net-settled derivative financia!
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at the statement of financial position
date to the contractual maturity date. Derivative financial liabilities are included in the analysis if their contractual
maturities are essential for an understanding of the timing of the cash flows. The amounts disclosed in the table
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

Group

At 30 June 2012 Less than 1 Between 1
year and 5 years

Other loans 357,158 1,221

Trade and other payables 26,987 -

Loans from related companies _ 795,108 28,116

Company

At 30 June 2012 Less than 1 Between 1
year and 5 years

Other loans 357,158 -

Loans from related companies 795,108 480,000

Interest rate risk

As the group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the group's income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest rates.

Credit risk
Credit risk is managed on a group basis.

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financial instruments and trade debtors.
The company only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any one
counter-party.

Trade receivables comprise a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to customers
on an ongoing basis. If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there is no
independent rating, risk control assesses the credit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position,
past experience and other factors.
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Group Company

2012 2011 2012 2011
3 $ s $

3. Risk management (continued)
Foreign exchange risk
The group does not hedge foreign exchange fluctuations.

The group has certain investments in foreign operations, whose net assets are exposed to foreign currency
translation risk. Currency exposure arising from the net assets of the group's foreign operations is managed
primarily through borrowings denominated in the relevant foreign currencies. Foreign exchange risk arises from
future repayment of loans, the fact that the foreign exchange loans are intercompany loans, hedges the
company from forex risk. Repayments of these laons will be managed on a group and ultimately the foreign
exchange risk is managed on a group level.

At 30 June 2012, if the Kenyan Shilling (Shs) had strengthened by 3% against the US dollar with all other
variables held constant, post-tax profit and equity for the year would have been 3 6 (2011: $ nil) higher, mainly as
a result of foreign exchange gains or losses on translation of US dollar denominated trade receivables, financial
assets at falr value through profit or loss, debt securities classified as available-for-sale and foreign exchange
losses or gains on translation of US dollar denominated borrowings.

Fair value estimation

The carrying values of the financial assets and liabilities with a maturity of less than a year are assumed to
approximate fair values.

DWC
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4. Property, plant and equipment

Group 2012 2011
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  depreciation value Valuation  depreciation value
Furniture and fixtures 48,748 (2,596) 46,162 - - -
Office equipment 4,324 (595) 3,729 - - -
[T equipment 15,291 (564) 14,727 - - -
Total 638,363 (3,755) 64,608 - « -
Reconciliation of property, plant and equipment - Group - 2012
Opening Additions  Depreciation Total
balance
Furniture and fixtures - 48,748 (2,596} 486,152
Office equipment - 4,324 (585) 3,729
IT equipment - 15,291 (564) 14,727
- 68,363 (3,755) 64,608
5. Intangible assets
Group 2012 2011
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  amortisation value Valuation  amortisation value
System development 10,000 (167) 9,833 - - -
software
Company 2012 2011
Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying Cost/ Accumulated  Carrying
Valuation  amortisation value Valuation  amortisation value
System deviopement 10,000 (167) 9,833 - - -
software
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Group - 2012
Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
balance
Computer software, other - 10,000 (187) 9,833
Reconciliation of intangible assets - Company - 2012
Opening Additions  Amortisation Total
halance
System development software - 10,000 (167) 9,833
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Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
$ $ $ $
6. Investments in subsidiaries
Name of company % % Carrying Carrying
holding holding amount 2012 amount 2011
2012 2011
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Limited 55.00 % -% 550,000 -
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited 89.00 % - % 150,000 -
700,000 -
Country of incorporation:
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) Limited - Zimbabwe
Emu-lnya Enterprises Limited Kenya

The directors have reviewed the investments in, and the financial position of the subsidiaries at 30 June 2012
and are of the opinion that the investments have not suffered any impairment. Accordingly the investments have
correctly been carried at cost in the financial statements,

7. Loansto/ (from) related companies

Subsidiaries

GetBucks Financial Services (Private)
Limited {Zimbabwe)

- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 4% per annum. The loan is
repayable 30 June 2014.

Emu-lnya Enterprises Limited - Kenya
- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 20% per annum. The loan is
repayable in 2017,

Affiliates

Brainworks Capital

- The loan is unsecured and issued on
14 May 2013, interest charged on $100
000 at 25% per annum. The locan is
repayable 31 December 2013.

- The loan is unsecured and issued on
22 May 2013, intererst is charged on
$100 000 at 30% per annum. The loan is
repayable 31 December 2013

- (480,000)

- 842,172

. 362,172

(28,116) . -
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Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
77777 $ $ $ $
7. Loans to/(from) related companies (continued)
Shareholder
SCI Essell Ofshore Services Limited - -
- The loan is unsecured, interest free
and there are no fixed repayment terms.
Tailored Investments Limited (795,108) (795,106)
- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
no fixed repayment terms
{795,1086) (795,106)
Non-current assets - 842,172
Current assets - .
Non-current ligbilities (28,116) (480,000)
Current liabitities (795,106) (795,108)
(823,222) (432,924)
8. Otherloans
Inter Universe Company Ltd (20,490) {20,490)
- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
no fixed repayment terms,
GetBucks Proprietary Limited - South (1,221) -
Africa
- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 20% per annum. The lcan is
repayable in 2017,
Sunblaze Investment Holdings Ltd (336,668) (336,668)
- The loan is unsecured and bears
interest at 12.5% per annum, there are
no fixed repayment terms.
(358,379) {357,158)
Non-current liabilities (1,221) -
Current liabilities {357,158) (357,158)
{358,279} {387,1£8)

=
M
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Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
3 $ 5 5

9. Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables 631,868 - -
Impairment on trade receivables (86,667) “ -

545,201 - -
Prepayments 469,261 - -
Deposits 25,871 - -
Other receivable 355,986 - 350,771

1,396,319 . 350,771

No Trade and other receivables are past due not impaired.

10. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash, cash equivalents and bank overdrafts include total cash

assets less bank overdrafts:

Cash on hand 1,544 “ -
Bank balances 181,555 - 22,318
Other cash and cash equivalents 41 - -

183,140 - 22,318

Credit quality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hand

The credit quality of cash at bank and short tarm deposits, excluding cash on hand that are neither past due nor
impaired can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings (if available) or historical information about

counterparty default rates:

Credit rating

AAA 181,555 . 22,318

11. Share capital

Authorised

100 000 Shares at a par value of 1 USD -

per share

Issued

2 Shares at 1 USD 2 2 2

12. Cost of sales

Rendering of services

Interest paid 3,064 - 3,064

Profit/loss on foreign exchange 10,520 - 8,665

Impairments 29,096 - =

MSC Commision 6,933 - -

Payroll collection fee 438 - -
50,051 - 11,729

E.I -
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Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
$ 3 $ $
13. Other income
Other income 113,816 - 345,837
14. Expenses by nature
Bank Charges 1,727 - 1,091
Consulting fees 40,972 - 40,022
Cost of sales 50,051 - 11,729
Depreciation, amortisation and 3,922 - 167
impairments
Other expenses 107,380 - -
Total cost of sales, distribution costs 204,062 - 53,009
and administrative expenses
18. Income tax expense
Major compaonents of the income tax expense
Current
Income tax - current period 18,046 - “

Reconciliation of the income tax expense

Reconciliation between accounting profit and income tax expense.

Accounting profit 14,247 - 292,828

Tax effect of adjustments on taxable

income

Taxable Income 18,046 - -

18,046 - .

16. Cash used in operations

Profit before taxation 14,247 “ 292 828

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 3,922 - 167

Changes in working capital:

Trade and cther receivables {1,386,319) - {350,771)

Trade and other payables 26,987 - -
(1,351,163) - {57,778)
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Group Company
2012 2011 2012 2011
$ $ $ $
17. Related parties
Relationships
Subsidiaries GetBucks Financial Services (Private) -
Zimbabwe
Emu-inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya

Shareholder Tailored Investments Limited
Related party balances
Loan accounts - Owing (to) by related
parties
GetBucks Financial Services (Private) - - . (480,000) -
Zimbabwe
Emu-Inya Enterprises Limited - Kenya - “ 842,172 -
Tailored Investments Limited (795,106) - {795,108) .
GetBucks Proprietary Limited - South (1,221) - - -
Africa

{796,327) - (432,934) -
Related party transactions
Interest paid to (received from)
related parties
Tailored Iinvestments Limited 1,211 - 1,211 -

18. General Information

Getbucks Ltd (the "company") and its subsidiaries (together the "group”) are engaged in micro financing activities,
The company is a private limited liability company, which is incorporated and domicided in Mauritius. The address of
its registered office is: 212 St, James Court, St. Denis Street, Port Louis. The company holds a Category 2 Global
Business License under the Financial Services Act 2007 and is registered by the Financial Services Commission.
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